Guide to the Carl and Shelley Smith Mydans Papers

YCAL MSS 754



by Beinecke staff

October 2013

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	. 4
Shelley Smith Mydans (1915-2002)	. 4
Carl Mydans (1907-2004)	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 5
Arrangement	. 5
Collection Contents	. 6
Series I: Photographs, 1930-1992	. 6
Prints	. 6
Slides	8
Negatives	60
Series II: Subject Files, 1942-2000	62
Series III: Personal and Professional Papers, 1962-2000	99
Series IV: Writings and Other Papers, 1956-2005 1	
Series V: Audiovisual Materials, 1977-1999 1	
Oversize and Other Storage, undated 1	11
November and December 2015 Acquisitions, 1935-2015 1	12
Numbered notebooks, 1935-2000 1	
Other notebooks and personal papers, 1939-2015 1	119
Slides, 1968	
Selected Search Terms 1	26

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library P. O. Box 208330
	New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977
	beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

- CALL NUMBER: YCAL MSS 754
 - CREATOR: Mydans, Carl, 1907-2004

TITLE: Carl and Shelley Smith Mydans papers

DATES: 1930-2005

- PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 110.22 linear feet (213 boxes) + 1 roll
 - LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY:	The Carl and Shelley Smith Mydans Papers contain photographic prints, slides, negatives, correspondence, notebooks, drafts of writings, objects, and audiovisual material documenting the careers of Carl Mydans, a photojournalist, and Shelley Smith Mydans, a journalist and novelist. The material dates from 1930 to 2005 and provides insight into the Mydans' careers including their work for Life magazine and their book projects. The papers include photographs taken by Mydans while working for the Farm Security Administration, Life magazine, and Black Star photography agency. The Mydans lived and worked abroad for several years and their papers include photographs taken during their various assignments in Asia and elsewhere. Material relating to the Mydans' friends and colleagues, such as Alfred Eisenstaedt, can be found in the papers.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u><u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.mydans</u>

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.mydans</u>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <u>beinecke.images@yale.edu</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

item barcode

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Carl Mydans, Shelley Mydans Griffing, and Seth Mydans, 2005, 2015.

December 2015 Acquisition: Purchased from Shelley Mydans and Seth Mydans on the Sinclair Lewis Fund, 2015.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Box 166 (audiocassettes): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Conditions Governing Use

The Carl and Shelley Smith Mydans Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Carl and Shelley Smith Mydans Papers. Yale Collection of American Literature, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

Processing Information

This collection received a basic level of processing, including rehousing and minimal organization. Information included in the Description of Papers note and Collection Contents section is drawn from information supplied with the collection and from an initial survey of the contents. Folder titles appearing in the contents list below are often based on those provided by the creator or previous custodian. Titles have not been verified against the contents of the folders in all cases. Otherwise, folder titles are supplied by staff during initial processing.

This finding aid may be updated periodically to account for new acquisitions to the collection and/or revisions in arrangement and description.

This collection includes materials previously identified by the following call numbers: Uncat MSS 804 and Uncat MSS 825.

Shelley Smith Mydans (1915-2002)

Shelley Smith Mydans (1915-2002), American journalist and novelist.

Carl Mydans (1907-2004)

Carl Mydans (1907-2004), American photojournalist.

Scope and Contents

The Carl and Shelley Smith Mydans Papers contain photographic prints, slides, negatives, correspondence, notebooks, drafts of writings, objects, and audiovisual material documenting the careers of Carl Mydans, a photojournalist, and Shelley Smith Mydans, a journalist and novelist. The material dates from 1930 to 2005 and provides insight into various periods of the Mydans' careers, from their work for Life magazine to their book projects.

Carl Mydans' photography is evident in the various prints, slides, and negatives found in the collection. Mydans' extensive research files and notebooks provide a broader context for his photographs. In his notebooks Mydans recorded his research assignments, insights into his subject material, responses to interview questions, and details regarding camera equipment. The papers also include objects relating to Mydans' work as a photojournalist, such as his camera bag and awards from Kodak and TIME.

Shelley Smith Mydans' work as a journalist and novelist can be traced in the various research files, drafts, and other material relating to her publications, which included *The Open City* (1945), *Thomas: A Novel of The Life, Passion, and Miracles of Becket* (1965), and *The Vermilion Bridge* (1980). As the papers illustrate, the Mydans also worked on books together, as seen in the drafts, contracts, and other material pertaining to their book *The Violent Peace* (1968).

To a lesser degree the papers also shed light on the Mydans' personal and professional relationships, which included other photographers and journalists, such as Alfred Eisenstaedt ("Eisie").

Arrangement

Organized into six series: I. Photographs, 1930-1992. II. Subject Files, 1942-2000. III. Personal and Professional Papers, 1962-2000. IV. Writings and Other Papers, 1956-2005. V. Audiovisual Material, 1977-1999. VI. November and December 2015 Acquisitions, 1934-2015.

Collection Contents Series I: Photographs, 1930-1992

Prints

33.83 linear feet (106 boxes)

The series contains printed photographs, slides, and negatives of Carl Mydans' photography, dating from 1930 to 1992. The majority of photographs pertain to Mydans' professional work, including photographs taken for the Farm Security Administration, Life, and Black Star. Notebooks providing contextual information about the photographs can be found in the Personal and Professional Papers series.

Series I is organized into three subseries: Prints, Slides, and Negatives.

b.1	Tristan Da Cunha
b. 1	ACMS
b. 1	Various
b. 2	MacArthur and Japan
b. 3	Mai family and Germany
b. 4	Mai family Germany
b. 5	Personalities
b. 6	Portraits
b. 7	Traveling show
b. 8	Traveling show
b. 9	Traveling show
b. 10	Traveling show
b. 11	Traveling show
b. 12	Britain
b. 13	Britain
b. 14	Italy, France, miscellaneous Europe
b. 15	China
b. 16	China
b. 17	China
b. 18	China
b. 18	Duplicates and rejects for retrospective
b. 19	Japan

Prints (continued)

b. 20	<u>Korea</u>	
b. 21	Philippines and Vietnam	
b. 22	Russia and Russo-Finish War	
b. 23	America war years and post WW II	
b. 24	Pre-War America	
b. 25	Shanghai/Hong Kong	
b. 25	Indo China	
b. 25	Angkor Wat	
b. 26	Color	
b. 27	Various	
b. 28	Various	
b. 29	Contact prints: various stories, various periods	
b. 30	Mounted Balkans stone prints	
b. 31	Barbara Bush with AmeriCares in Bosnia (prints and contact sheets)	1993
b. 31	Beijing (print)	1981 March 25
b. 31	Heinz B. Biesdorf, Cooperative Extension, Cornell University, story for Money prints	<i>ı,</i> 1980
b. 31	Bikini Island (contacts)	1946
b. 31	Reginald K. Brack, Jr. (empty)	1986 December 23
b. 31	China, Chou Kou Dien: Peking Man, general Peking scenes, PanAmerican Press Group, contacts	1981 March 19-25
b. 31	Billy Graham, Russia, prints, correspondence, schedule, clipping from Time, and copy of "Billy Graham in the Soviet Union" <i>3 Folders</i>	1984 August- September
b. 31	Ralph Graves (prints)	1988 April 14
b. 31	Emily Hahn, New York, prints	1981 September 3
b. 31	David Halberstam, contacts	1979 April 18
b. 31	David Halberstam, contacts and prints	1979 April 18
b. 31	Andrew Heiskell, in his new retirement office, Time & Life Building	1980 October 1-2
b. 31	Kelly Johnson, Skunk Works, Burbank, California (prints)	1977 December 19

Prints (continued)

b. 31	Joe Kastner, Larchmont, prints	1986 June 8
b. 31	Daniel Lang, prints and contacts	1979 June
b. 31	Joseph P. Lash, Martha's Vineyard, contacts	1982 August 7
b. 31	Clare Booth Luce, Washington, contacts	1977 June
b. 31	John D. MacDonald at summer/fall lakeside house, Pisco, New York, contacts and prints	1979 September 22
b. 31	Mollie Parnis, prints	1977 February 22
b. 31	Donald Regan and Roger Birk, Merrill Lynch, prints and contacts	1980 July 16
b. 31	Andy Rooney, CBS, contacts and prints	1980 May 12
b. 31	Arthur Ross, Central Park, New York, contacts and prints 2 Folders	1979 March
b. 31	Richard Salant, NBC, in his New York Office, prints and contacts	1979 September 17
b. 31	Harrison Salisbury, prints	1985 September 13
b. 31	Commodore Sullivan, Manila Salvage, prints and copy of article "Sunken- Treasure Hunt"	1945
b. 31	Edward K. Thompson, at home in Mahopac, N.Y., prints	1987 February 14
b. 31	Thomas H. Wyman, President, CBS, contact sheets	1980 June 12
b. 32	Xeroxes of photos	
b. 33	Xeroxes of photos	
b. 34	Xeroxes of photos	
b. 35	Xeroxes of photos	
	Slides	
	Organized into two groupings: Housed in Slide Boxes and Housed in Sleeves.	
	Housed in Slide Boxes	
b. 36	Shenandoah Valley and Warrenton, Virginia on cross-country trip with Shelley	1939 June
b. 36	Philippines: Pre-war and war (7 slide boxes)	1939-1940
b. 36	Honolulu: Alex McDonald and Garry Underhill	1940
b. 36	Langchow, China: Shelley and Carl Mydans near Langchow, China, by curious Chinese on bus trip to interior	1941
b. 36	Chungking, China, from China-Burma India book (Time-Life books)	1941

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes (continued)

b. 37	MacArthur wading ashore on Luzon, Philippines, five dupes	1945
	Japan	
b. 37	Court dance, Amer. Easter Service	1944 April 16
b. 37	Kyoto: Rice - Kyoto-Osaka Region	1946 November
b. 37	Rice, Kyoto Palace, Nara	1946
b. 37	Ancient Palace, Kyoto	1946 November
b. 37	Japan: Rice Osaka region	1946 November
b. 37	Ship Building Chiba Japan	1946
b. 37	Promulgation Day, Emperor	1946 November 3
b. 37	Emperor reading Imperial Rescript	1946 November 6
b. 37	Kyoto Japan	1946 November
b. 37	Kyoto: Margaret Parton; Weldon James	1946 November 14
b. 37	"Down with Yoshida" rally Tokyo, Imperial Plaza	1947
b. 37	Emperor on Constitution Day, Tokyo	1947
b. 38	Emperor's 2nd anniversary, Imperial Plaza	1949 May 3
b. 38	Kite flying and Carp (Boy's festival) flying	1949 June 23
b. 38	Sea coast, boats, firewood	1949 September
b. 38	General MacArthur, honor guard, staff, on arrival Walkers body Haneda	1950 December 24
b. 38	MacArthur on his 71st birthday, Tokyo, with his honor guard	1951 January 26
b. 38	Japan-Lamberts, Imperial Moat	1951 January- February
b. 38	Air force C-119's and 54's coming in for landing at Ashiya	1951 February
b. 38	Tokyo: Geisha House party for Time Inc.	1951 March 2
b. 38	Yoshiwara Parade (2 slide boxes)	undated
	Korea	
b. 38	Suwon; Joe Fromm and Bill Costall	1947
b. 38	Suwon	1947 May
b. 38	Scenes	1947 May

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Korea (continued)

b. 39	Korean Farmer's Dance, Seoul: No. 1 - No. 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1947 June
b. 39	Shanghai (weeded)	1948?
b. 39	Angkor Wat - Indochina (weeded)	1950 March 14
b. 39	Jackson Hole, Wyoming	1951
	United Kingdom	
b. 39	London Fog	1952
b. 39	Fog in London	1953
b. 39	Derby, Britain	1953
b. 39	Religion / Derby, Britain	1953
b. 39	Moby Dick shooting, London	1954
b. 39	Lester Bernstein, London	1954
b. 39	Salisbury, Britain	1954
b. 40	Youghal, Ireland	1954 July
b. 40	Britain: Herbert Morrison; Clement Attlee; Hugh Gaitskell [empty box]	1955 May
		4055
b. 40	Inn of Court Regi. London	1955
b. 40 b. 40	Inn of Court Regi. London Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1 (weeded)	1955 1964 October
	Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1	
b. 40	Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1 (weeded)	1964 October
b. 40 b. 40	Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1 (weeded) Scotland: scenic and general The Big Four - Geneva (weeded) Includes slides of President Dwight D. Eisenhower, Prime Minister Anthony Eden, Premier Nikolai A. Bulganin, and Prime Minister Edgar	1964 October 1964 October
b. 40 b. 40 b. 40	Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1 (weeded) Scotland: scenic and general The Big Four - Geneva (weeded) Includes slides of President Dwight D. Eisenhower, Prime Minister Anthony Eden, Premier Nikolai A. Bulganin, and Prime Minister Edgar Faure.	1964 October 1964 October 1955
b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40	Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1 (weeded) Scotland: scenic and general The Big Four - Geneva (weeded) Includes slides of President Dwight D. Eisenhower, Prime Minister Anthony Eden, Premier Nikolai A. Bulganin, and Prime Minister Edgar Faure.	1964 October 1964 October 1955 1955
b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40	Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1 (weeded) Scotland: scenic and general The Big Four - Geneva (weeded) Includes slides of President Dwight D. Eisenhower, Prime Minister Anthony Eden, Premier Nikolai A. Bulganin, and Prime Minister Edgar Faure. Portuguese Bull Fighting Cyclotron-Underground, Stockholm	1964 October 1964 October 1955 1955 1955
b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40	Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1 (weeded) Scotland: scenic and general The Big Four - Geneva (weeded) Includes slides of President Dwight D. Eisenhower, Prime Minister Anthony Eden, Premier Nikolai A. Bulganin, and Prime Minister Edgar Faure. Portuguese Bull Fighting Cyclotron-Underground, Stockholm Nigeria: During Queen Elizabeth's visit: No.1 Guatemala	1964 October 1964 October 1955 1955 1955 1956
b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40	Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1 (weeded)Scotland: scenic and generalThe Big Four - Geneva (weeded)Includes slides of President Dwight D. Eisenhower, Prime Minister Anthony Eden, Premier Nikolai A. Bulganin, and Prime Minister Edgar Faure.Portuguese Bull FightingCyclotron-Underground, StockholmNigeria: During Queen Elizabeth's visit: No. 1Guatemala (2 slide boxes)	1964 October 1964 October 1955 1955 1955 1956
b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 40 b. 41	Sir Fitzroy Maclean at Strachur, Argyllshire, on Loch Fyne: No. 1 (weeded) Scotland: scenic and general The Big Four - Geneva (weeded) Includes slides of President Dwight D. Eisenhower, Prime Minister Anthony Eden, Premier Nikolai A. Bulganin, and Prime Minister Edgar Faure. Portuguese Bull Fighting Cyclotron-Underground, Stockholm Nigeria: During Queen Elizabeth's visit: No. 1 Guatemala (2 slide boxes) USSR / Russia	1964 October 1964 October 1955 1955 1955 1956 1958

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > USSR / Russia (continued)

b. 41	American Exposition, Moscow Rejects	1959 August
b. 41	Khrushchev: his visit to the US	1959
b. 41	Sturgeon-caviar, Volga River, USSR (<i>7 slide boxes)</i>	1960
b. 41	Russian Easter: Blessing of the Cakes, Village of Medvedova, edge of Moscow	1960 April 16
b. 42	Blessings of Cakes Rejects 1 and 2 (2 slide boxes)	1963
b. 42	Khrushchev: Summit Conference Parks: No. 1 and No. 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1960
b. 42	Yalta	1960
b. 42	Trip to Yaroslavl and Zagros, The Diplomatic Dacha, Family, Vadim, Paval	1960
b. 42	Scenes from National of Manezh and Red Squares; Moon over Kremlin	1960
b. 42	Capt Palm Body being shipped home	1960
b. 42	May Day, Red Square, Margaret Truman, Clifton Daniel	1960
b. 42	May Day Red Square, day the news spread of the U-2 downing	1960
b. 43	Parks scenes, reading etc. With Seth in Moscow outskirts	1960
b. 43	Demobilization Soviet Unit No. 60309	
b. 43	Winter sunset Kremlin	1961
b. 43	20 frames of winter in Moscow, taken by Jun Mild for Nikkor Club Magazine	1982 July
b. 43	Russian Posters (Seth's)	undated
b. 43	USSR: Mydans / Lamberts / Marcos, Dacha	undated
b. 43	Washington, D.C.	1959
	The Philippines: Bataan, Corregidor, farm scenes, boats, the battle's aftermath (weeded)	1961
	Martha's Vineyard	
b. 43	Martha's Vineyard: 1961	1961
b. 44	Martha's Vineyard: 1982 <i>(4 slide boxes)</i>	1982 August
	Includes slides of Joseph P. Lash.	
b. 44	Gold and Yellow Finches, Martha's Vineyard	1982 August

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Martha's Vineyard (continued)

b. 44	Martha's Vineyard: 1983 <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	1983 July 24
	Includes of 25th Anniversary party clam-bake at Martha's Vineyard on Hancock Beach, Ronald and Betsy Dworkin.	
b. 45	Martha's Vineyard: 1984 <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	1984 August
b. 45	Shelley: Three frames she likes and Martha's Vineyard	1985 August
b. 45	Martha's Vineyard: 1986 (5 slide boxes)	1986 August
	Includes slides of breakwater scenes, finches, and Eisie.	
b. 46	Martha's Vineyard: 1987, No. 1 - No. 3 <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	1987
b. 46	Cape Canaveral: general views, mostly home construction	1962 May
b. 46	Samoa (2 slide boxes)	1962 July
	Paradise Island, Moorea, Tahiti	
	Includes negatives and article "An Enchanted Island," Life (1962 December 29).	
b. 46	The Wanderer: schooner in Pago Pago and Tahiti	1962 June
b. 46	Paradise Island: Fish and things (2 slide boxes)	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Fete and Boat Races (2 slide boxes)	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Club Mediterranean	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Plantation	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Moorea: general views	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Jay and Florida Wong	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: The Kellums and the Rutgers (2 slide boxes)	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: The Kelley White Outrigger	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Hugh Kelley	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Kelley Trio, people and establishment	1962 July
	Paradise Island. Kelley 1110, people and establishment	1762 3413
b. 47	Paradise Island: Moorea: general views	1962 July
b. 47 b. 47		

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Paradise Island, Moorea, Tahiti (continued)

b. 47	Paradise Island: Native dancers at Hotel Aimeo	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Donald "Muk" McCallum	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: The Burdicks	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Hotel Aimeo and Mrs. Jeanne Winkelstroeter	1962 July
b. 47	Paradise Island: Moorea people	1962 July
b. 47	Moorea: The Kellums and Rutgers (edited for projection)	1962 July
b. 47	Moorea	undated
b. 47	Tahiti (2 slide boxes)	1962 July
F	Puerto Rico	
b. 47	San Juan	1962 October
b. 47	San Juan, Caribe Hilton	1962 October
b. 47	Puerto Rico	1962 November
b. 47	San Juan from Cape Scott; also: ship wrecks	1964 November
b. 47	The Old Fort and the Cape Scott	1964 December
b. 47	Beaches, hotels, beaches and waves	1964 December
١	Nest Indies	
b. 47	Antigua No.1	1962 December
b. 47	Antigua (2 slide boxes)	1963
b. 47	Nassau, Bahamas: Beaches and general scenes	1962 December
b. 47	Nassau, Bahamas: Docks, boats, ships and fish	1962 December
b. 47	Barbados: West Indies <i>(2 slide boxes)</i> Includes slides of home of Ronald Tree with Mr. and Mrs. Hamilton Armstrong: Foreign Affairs.	1962 December
b. 47	West Indies Tourist story: No. 1 and No. 2	1962 December
	(2 slide boxes)	
b. 47	Trinidad	1963
b. 47	Willemstad, Curacao	1963
b. 47	West Indies ??	1963
	Mayan ruins: No. 1 and No. 2 <i>2 slide boxes)</i>	1962 December 25

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes (continued)

b. 48	Yucatan: Progresso; also: Boats	1962 December
b. 48	Imperial Dam, Colorado River, near Yuma, Arizona	1963 January
b. 48	Rio de Janeiro, Brazil	1963 March
	Tristan da Cunha	
b. 48	Activities (weeded): No. 18	1963 April
b. 48	Building harbor (first day) (weeded): No. 11	1963 April
b. 48	Building the Beach Road: No. 6	1963 April
b. 48	Church (weeded)	1963 April
b. 49	Dance (weeded): No. 7	1963 April
b. 49	D-Day and unloading and carting: No. 15	1963 April
b. 49	D-Day and unloading and carting: No. 15 AAAAA	undated
b. 49	D-day and unloading and carting: No. 15 BBBBBB	undated
b. 49	Fishing and animals (weeded): No. 14	1963 April
b. 49	General scenes: No. 12 AAAAA	undated
b. 49	General scenes: No. 12	1963 April
b. 49	Houses: No. 2	1963 April
b. 49	Houses: No. 2 AAAAA	undated
b. 49	Joseph "The Hero" Glass: No. 10	1963 April
b. 49	Oxen: No. 2	1963 April
b. 49	Oxen: No. 8	1963 April
b. 49	The Patches: No. 17	1963 April
b. 49	People: No. 4	1963 April
b. 49	People: No. 4 AAAAA	undated
b. 49	People: No. 4 BBBBB	undated
b. 49	People: No. 4 CCCCC	undated
b. 49	People: No. 7	1963 April
b. 49	The Sea	1963 April
b. 49	Sea, beaches, and boats etc.: No. 16 AAAAA	undated
b. 49	Sea, beaches, boats: No. 16	1963 April
b. 49	Settlement scenes: No. 10	1963 April

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Tristan da Cunha (continued)

b. 49	Thatching and sodding: no 13	1963 April
b. 49	Volcano, lava flow and settlement: No. 1	1963 April
b. 49	Volcano (weeded): No. 5	1963 April
b. 49	USS Spiegel Grove: en route to Recife, Brazil from Tristan da Cunha	1963 May
b. 49	Views of Settlement: No. 3	1963 April
b. 49	Views of settlement: No. 3 AAAAA	undated
b. 49	Wheels, carts, tents, shoes and administrative people, etc.: No. 9 AAAAA	undated
b. 49	Wheels, carts, tents, shoes and administrative people, etc.: No. 9	1963 April
b. 49	Costa Rica: Irazu Volcano and the countryside <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1964 February - March
b. 49	Costa Rica: Ox-carts	1964 February - March
b. 49	Bimini Island (British) and the Lerner Marine Laboratory	1964 May
b. 49	Desert Tracks, Tank Tracks, Arizona Desert, General Patton's Tracks (8 slide boxes)	1964
b. 49	Yuma, Arizona: Desert parachute jump	1964 January
b. 49 b. 49	Yuma, Arizona: Desert parachute jump Alaska maneuvers	1964 January 1964 January
b. 49	Alaska maneuvers	1964 January
b. 49	Alaska maneuvers Alaska from air	1964 January
b. 49 b. 49	Alaska maneuvers Alaska from air Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982	1964 January 1964
b. 49 b. 49 b. 50	Alaska maneuvers Alaska from air Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982 Aboard "Cape Scott"; rejects (weeded)	1964 January 1964 undated 1964
b. 49 b. 49 b. 50 b. 50	Alaska maneuvers Alaska from air Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982 Aboard "Cape Scott"; rejects (weeded) Crossing the Line "Cape Scott" (weeded)	1964 January 1964 undated 1964 1964 November
b. 49 b. 49 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50	Alaska maneuvers Alaska from air Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982 Aboard "Cape Scott"; rejects (weeded) Crossing the Line "Cape Scott" (weeded) Arrival dawn and sunrise and views of Island from ship (weeded) Scenic; prime (weeded)	1964 January 1964 undated 1964 1964 November - December
b. 49 b. 49 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50	Alaska maneuvers Alaska from air Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982 Aboard "Cape Scott"; rejects (weeded) Crossing the Line "Cape Scott" (weeded) Arrival dawn and sunrise and views of Island from ship (weeded) Scenic; prime (weeded) (2 slide boxes) Scenic; rejects (weeded)	1964 January 1964 undated 1964 1964 November - December undated
b. 49 b. 49 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50	Alaska maneuvers Alaska from air Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982 Aboard "Cape Scott"; rejects (weeded) Crossing the Line "Cape Scott" (weeded) Arrival dawn and sunrise and views of Island from ship (weeded) Scenic; prime (weeded) (2 slide boxes) Scenic; rejects (weeded) (5 slide boxes)	1964 January 1964 undated 1964 1964 November - December undated undated
b. 49 b. 49 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50 b. 50	Alaska maneuvers Alaska from air Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982 Aboard "Cape Scott"; rejects (weeded) Crossing the Line "Cape Scott" (weeded) Arrival dawn and sunrise and views of Island from ship (weeded) Scenic; prime (weeded) (2 slide boxes) Encampment: setting up and completed; rejects (weeded)	1964 January 1964 undated 1964 1964 November - December undated undated

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982 (continued)

b. 50	Tattoos: Cape Scott (weeded)	1964 December
b. 50	Captain Anthony Law, "The Cape Scott" painting on Easter Island (weeded)	1964 December
b. 50	Red Lemieux (weeded)	undated
b. 50	Activities: No. 2 (1-3); rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 50	Dr. Armand Boudreault; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 50	Maps (weeded)	undated
b. 50	The taking of blood; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 50	Dr. Andrade's going away Sao Sao; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 50	Statues and history; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 50	Sheep & cattle; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 50	The Pasquenses; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 50	The Pasquenses; rejects (weeded) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 50	The Pasquenses; duplicates (weeded)	undated
b. 50	METEI at work; prime (weeded) (3 slide boxes)	undated
b. 50	METEI at work; rejects (weeded) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 50	METEI at work within Campmento; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 50	METEI people: portraits; prime (weeded) <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	undated
b. 50	METEI people; rejects (weeded) <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	undated
b. 50	Work Physiology; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Rana Roraka Crater and statues; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Rana Roraka statues and views; duplicates (weeded)	undated
b. 51	The Revolution; (prime) weeded	undated
b. 51	Carving images; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Statues and history; rejects (weeded) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 51	Sequence: recovering plywood which drifted ashore; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Going away scenes; rejects (weeded)	undated

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982 (continued)

b. 51	Street scenes, etc; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Corrento and Sao Sao; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Houses; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Cleo Montandon; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Galapagos: Santa Cruz Island	1965 February
b. 51	Galapagos: the marine iguana	1965 February
b. 51	Census taking & Cocongo survey: duplicates (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Getting meat at the slaughter house; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Efford and Mathias; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Efford and Mathias; rejects (weeded) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 51	Dentist & anthropologist; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Peter Beighton; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Gabriel Veri Veri; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Rana Kao, Orongo and Bird Island; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Encampment; rejects (weeded) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 51	Delivering and setting up the camp; also the encampment; duplicates (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Delivering and setting up the completed encampment; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Delivering and setting up the camp; also: the encampment; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Father Sebastian and the Church; duplicates (weeded) (4 slide boxes)	undated
b. 51	Views from Poike; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Views from Poike; rejects (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Elections; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Panama Canal, ships (weeded)	1964
b. 51	Shore & ocean; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	Chileans; prime (weeded)	undated
b. 51	"Cape Scott" & Pasquense boats; also Jelcho etc.; rejects (weeded)	undated

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Easter Island Dec 1964 - Feb 1965, Edited by Black Star 1982 (continued)

b. 51	Georges Nogrady Lab	undated
b. 51	Venezuela: People and scenes at Caracas, before Angel Falls climb	1965
b. 51	Angel Falls	undated
b. 51	Carl Mydans on the Auyantepui climb in Venezuela by George de Steinheil	undated
b. 51	Venezuela, Rockefeller Ranch (empty)	1966
b. 51	Fishing for stripers off Montauk	1966
b. 51	Virgin Islands	1967
b. 51	Honolulu, on return from Vietnam	1968
	Japan	
b. 52	MacArthur Alton Toby's murals New Rochelle	1965 September 19
b. 52	Nara	1969 June
b. 52	Ancient capital grounds	1969 June 27-29
b. 52	Heijo Palace site; Hokke-ji, Todai-ji, Kofuko-ji, Yakushi-ji pagoda	1969 June
b. 52	Defense force march-past	1969 November 1
b. 52	Temple on Lake Biew Ishiyama-dera & Mii-dera	1969 November 3
b. 52	Bamboo: Japan (Rejects) (4 slide boxes)	1969 November 4
b. 52	Protest marches: on Sato's departure	1969 November 16
b. 52	Temples in Nara and scenes at Ise shrine and at Mii-dera on Lake Biwa	1969-1970
b. 53	Japan from a train Window ("The Hikari")	1969-1970
b. 53	Hikari, Kyoto to Tokyo	1970 March 26
b. 53	Nara: The Shosoin Treasure-House	1970 March 26
b. 53	Sebornia Yacht Club and sailing with Sy Janow near Zushi/ Aburatsubo	1970 August 29-30
b. 53	Nara: General scenes	1970 November 1
b. 53	Nara: Todaiji; Sangatsu-do	1970 November 1

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Japan (continued)

b. 53	Nara: Todaiji	1970 November 1
b. 53	Nara: Toshodaiji	1970 November 2
b. 53	Nara: Shin Yakushiji	1970 November 2
b. 53	Conversions: Uji Bridge, Ise Shrine. See box no. 2 of 1-2	1970 November 2
b. 53	Ise: Torii, bridges, tourists, scenic shrines; No. 1 (1-2)	1970 November 2
b. 53	lse: No. 2	1970 November 2
b. 53	Okinawa Day, Tokyo	1970
b. 53	Mt. Fuji and countryside on clear day from Hikiri	1970 November 11
	Hong Kong	
b. 54	Cheung Chau Island	1969 March 26
b. 54	Spirit of Tai Pak: Village Hong Kong (2 slide boxes)	1970 June 15
b. 54	Hong Kong fruit stalls	1970
0.54		
b. 54	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop fronts	undated
		undated undated
b. 54	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop fronts	
b. 54 b. 54	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop fronts Market Scenes (For Fortune) Hong Kong	undated
b. 54 b. 54 b. 54	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop fronts Market Scenes (For Fortune) Hong Kong (2 slide boxes) Sheraton hotel, Hong Kong Warburg Estate (4 slide boxes)	undated 1970 June
b. 54 b. 54 b. 54 b. 54	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop fronts Market Scenes (For Fortune) Hong Kong (2 slide boxes) Sheraton hotel, Hong Kong Warburg Estate	undated 1970 June 1973 August
b. 54 b. 54 b. 54 b. 54	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop fronts Market Scenes (For Fortune) Hong Kong (2 slide boxes) Sheraton hotel, Hong Kong Warburg Estate (4 slide boxes) Includes slides of Byram River waterfall, Warburg cottage, and Canada	undated 1970 June 1973 August
b. 54 b. 54 b. 54 b. 54	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop fronts Market Scenes (For Fortune) Hong Kong (2 slide boxes) Sheraton hotel, Hong Kong Warburg Estate (4 slide boxes) Includes slides of Byram River waterfall, Warburg cottage, and Canada geese on Warburg pond.	undated 1970 June 1973 August
b. 54 b. 54 b. 54 b. 54 b. 55	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop fronts Market Scenes (For Fortune) Hong Kong (2 slide boxes) Sheraton hotel, Hong Kong Warburg Estate (4 slide boxes) Includes slides of Byram River waterfall, Warburg cottage, and Canada geese on Warburg pond.	undated 1970 June 1973 August 1971-1972
 b. 54 b. 54 b. 54 b. 55 b. 55 	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop frontsMarket Scenes (For Fortune)Hong Kong (2 slide boxes)Sheraton hotel, Hong KongWarburg Estate (4 slide boxes)Includes slides of Byram River waterfall, Warburg cottage, and Canada geese on Warburg pond.Moorea Bali Hai, Shelley and friends	undated 1970 June 1973 August 1971-1972 1971
b. 54 b. 54 b. 54 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop frontsMarket Scenes (For Fortune)Hong Kong (2 slide boxes)Sheraton hotel, Hong KongWarburg Estate (4 slide boxes)Includes slides of Byram River waterfall, Warburg cottage, and Canada geese on Warburg pond.MooreaBali Hai, Shelley and friendsBali Hai	undated 1970 June 1973 August 1971-1972 1971 1971 March
b. 54 b. 54 b. 54 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55	Pop Art in Asian signs and shop frontsMarket Scenes (For Fortune)Hong Kong (2 slide boxes)Sheraton hotel, Hong KongWarburg Estate (4 slide boxes)Includes slides of Byram River waterfall, Warburg cottage, and Canada geese on Warburg pond.MooreaBali Hai, Shelley and friendsBali HaiFirst Visit, No. 1, Choice for story	undated 1970 June 1973 August 1971-1972 1971 1971 1971 March 1971 March

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Moorea (continued)

b. 55	Papetoai and Cooks Bays	1971 March 5
b. 55	Scenes, activities, life	1971 March
b. 55	Tahiti thatch	1971 March
b. 55	Tahiti Mara's, Moorea: believed to be places of worship of Polynesians on Moorea. Rain forest has been cleared away, mostly Mape trees; Medford Kellum, Ross Curtis, Shelley	1971 March 5
b. 55	Willie Lowgreen story (2 slide boxes)	1971 March
b. 55	Projection Drum 1 and 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	undated
Mici	ronesia	
b. 55	Guam	1972 March
b. 55	Majuro	1972 March
b. 55	Saipan	1972 March
b. 55	Truk; Ponape; signs	1972 March
b. 55 POV	V Return, Clark Air Force Base, Philippines: No. 1	1973 February
Bali	and Borobudur, Indonesia	
b. 55	and Borobudur, Indonesia Bali, Shelley and Personal	1968 September
		1968 September 1969 September
b. 55	Bali, Shelley and Personal	
b. 55 b. 55	Bali, Shelley and PersonalCraftsmanship, UpudTooth filing ceremony Upud. Preparing festival food: withheld from Blackstar: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2)	1969 September 1969 September
b. 55 b. 55 b. 55	Bali, Shelley and PersonalCraftsmanship, UpudTooth filing ceremony Upud. Preparing festival food: withheld from Blackstar: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)Upud region: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3)	1969 September 1969 September 27
b. 55 b. 55 b. 55	Bali, Shelley and PersonalCraftsmanship, UpudTooth filing ceremony Upud. Preparing festival food: withheld from Blackstar: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)Upud region: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3) (3 slide boxes)	1969 September 1969 September 27
b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55	Bali, Shelley and PersonalCraftsmanship, UpudTooth filing ceremony Upud. Preparing festival food: withheld from Blackstar: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)Upud region: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3) (3 slide boxes) Includes slides of rain forest roots above ground.	1969 September 1969 September 27 1969 September 1969 September,
b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55	Bali, Shelley and PersonalCraftsmanship, UpudTooth filing ceremony Upud. Preparing festival food: withheld from Blackstar: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)Upud region: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3) (3 slide boxes)Includes slides of rain forest roots above ground.Paddy Fields, Ducks & duck boys, Upud.	1969 September 27 1969 September 1969 September 1969 September, 1973 July
b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55	Bali, Shelley and PersonalCraftsmanship, UpudTooth filing ceremony Upud. Preparing festival food: withheld from Blackstar: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)Upud region: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3) (3 slide boxes)Includes slides of rain forest roots above ground.Paddy Fields, Ducks & duck boys, Upud.Blessing of Holy Procession	1969 September 27 1969 September 1969 September 1969 September, 1973 July 1969 September
b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55	Bali, Shelley and PersonalCraftsmanship, UpudTooth filing ceremony Upud. Preparing festival food: withheld from Blackstar: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)Upud region: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3) (3 slide boxes)Includes slides of rain forest roots above ground.Paddy Fields, Ducks & duck boys, Upud.Blessing of Holy ProcessionModern Balinese painting, UpudIndonesia: Makassar, Col. Sjamsuddin; jackfruit tree (durian tree)	1969 September 27 1969 September 1969 September 1969 September, 1969 September 1969 September
b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55 b. 55	Bali, Shelley and PersonalCraftsmanship, UpudTooth filing ceremony Upud. Preparing festival food: withheld from Blackstar: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)Upud region: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3) (3 slide boxes)Includes slides of rain forest roots above ground.Paddy Fields, Ducks & duck boys, Upud.Blessing of Holy ProcessionModern Balinese painting, UpudIndonesia: Makassar, Col. Sjamsuddin; jackfruit tree (durian tree) planted for us; some scenes of boats	1969 September 27 1969 September 1969 September 1969 September, 1969 September 1969 September 1969 September

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Bali and Borobudur, Indonesia (continued)

b. 55	Ida Bagus Gelodod - Mask maker, Mas, Bali	1973 July - August
b. 55	Weaving and silver craftsmanship	1973 July
b. 55	Stone carving restoration	1973 July
b. 55	General scenes, also crossing Bali Straits to Java	1973 July
b. 55	Drama, dance and Gamelan: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	1973 July
b. 55	Boy stone-carvers	1973 July
b. 55	Bali: General scenes, paddies	1973 July
b. 55	Bali: general	1973 July - August
b. 55	Palm festival decorations	1973 July
b. 55	Rice festival decorations	1973 July
b. 55	Donald Friend	1973 July
b. 55	Painters	1973 August
b. 55	Wood carvers: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	1973 August
b. 56	Amri Yahya, artist, Yogyakarta	1973 August
b. 56	Indonesia: Surabaya & Yogyakarta	1973 August
b. 56	Borobudur, Indonesia: No. 1 - No. 5 (1-5) (<i>5 slide boxes)</i>	1973 August
b. 56	Bali: 42 numbered transparencies on Bali, withheld from Blackstar	1973 September
b. 56	Pendjor decorations	1973 September
b. 56	Bali and Jogjakarta by Shelley Mydans	1975 October
b. 56	Craftsmanship (withheld from Black Star)	1983 March
b. 56	Bali: General selection of scenes and subjects, withheld from Black Star	undated
b. 57	Transparencies with numbered frames, Leyaks of Bali, No. 1 and No. 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	undated
	Japanese in Southeast Asia: their presence in Thailand: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3) (<i>4 slide boxes)</i> Includes slides of Bangkok while on shoot.	1970

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes (continued)

b. 57	Japanese Peace Corps in Philippines: shiitake mushroom: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1970
	Overseas Chinese	
b. 58	Macau: Stanley Ho, No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	undated
b. 58	Bangkok, Thailand	1970
b. 58	Bangkok, Thailand: Chin Sophonpanich	1970
b. 58	Thailand city of Cholburi, 75 Kil. S.E. of Bangkok: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1970
b. 58	Manila, Philippines (2 slide boxes)	1970
b. 58	Philippines: The SyCips, No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 58	S.K. Seah, Rank Xerox Corp.	undated
b. 58	Djakarta, Indonesia (2 slide boxes)	1970
b. 58	Indonesia. The town of Tjibinong (Fortune called it) I listed it as Djatinegara	1970
b. 58	Penang, Malaysia: Kuok Hock Nien (Robert Kuok)	1970
b. 58	Singapore: Lien Ying-chow (George Lien)	1970
b. 58	Singapore: Robin Loh, shipping and other major enterprises	1971 February 23
b. 58	Singapore: Run Run Shaw	undated
b. 58	Singapore: Runme Shaw (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 58	Singapore: Tiger Balm and Aw Cheng Chye	undated
b. 58	Singapore (4 slide boxes)	1970
	Includes slides of Robin Loh, Barter Wharf, Jurong, Shelley, Ebba Kraar.	
b. 58	Catalogue of faces we used	1970
b. 58	Hong Kong: Y.H. Kwong, No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 58	Hong Kong: Ping Yuan Tang	undated
b. 58	Hong Kong, Wanchai (2 slide boxes)	1971

Singapore-Bangkok Train Story

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Singapore-Bangkok Train Story (continued)

b. 58	Views from the Train, No. 1 - No. 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1970 July
b. 58	Platform scenes, No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1970 July
b. 58	Inside train	1970 July
b. 58	Locomotives	1970 July
b. 58	Singapore	1970 July
b. 58	Penang (2 slide boxes)	1970 July
b. 58	Kuala Lumpur	1970 July
b. 58	Bangkok, Thailand, temples	1970 July
b. 58	Malacca	1970 July
b. 59	Rubber: Malaysia; Train Story	1970 July
b. 59	Frames sent to Travel and Leisure (3 slide boxes)	undated
Singa	apore	
b. 59	Prime Minister Lee Kuan Yew	1970 November 17
b. 59	Singapore	1970 December 1
b. 59	Singapore Harbor from Dragon Mansions (2 slide boxes)	1973 April-May
b. 59	General views	1973 May-June
b. 59	Kusu Island, fertility pilgrimage, Festival of Deepavali, No. 1 - No. 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1973 October 20
b. 59	Sengkang Island, Singapore Harbor waters, Kampong of Singapore	1973 April 22
b. 59	Singapore for Fortune <i>(9 slide boxes)</i>	1974 January
	Includes slides of skyline, harbor, views from DBS building, board meeting, Howe Yoon Chong, Chairman and President, Dev. Bank of Singapore.	
b. 59	Changi Prison visit Includes slides of Shelley with George Thomson.	1974 June 8
b. 59	Housing	1974 September
b. 59	Shipbuilding, Jurong Shipyard Ltd.	1974 September
b. 59	Jurong, textile	1974 September

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Singapore (continued)

b. 59	Jurong, "Starlight Timber Products Ltd."	1974 September
b. 59	Northern Electric, "Contempra" telephone at Mandarin Hotel	1974 December 28-29
b. 59	Boat Quays and river activities and scenes (3 slide boxes)	1974-1975
b. 59	Shenton Way	1974-1975
b. 59	Views from Fullerton Building (2 slide boxes)	1974-1975
b. 59	Showa Maru, Tanker, Singapore: No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1975 January 21
b. 59	From High Street Shopping Center Building	1975 January- February
b. 59	River boat trip scenes, also harbor skyline (2 slide boxes)	1975 February
b. 59	Views from our bedroom window, lens tests	1975 March 25
b. 59	Singapore-Bangkok Train Trip <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1975 August
b. 59	New harbor skyline from North Boat Quay; also view from Cavanaugh Bridge	undated
b. 59	Lee Kuan Yew	1975 October
b. 59 b. 59	Lee Kuan Yew Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo Story	1975 October 1979
b. 59	Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo Story	1979
b. 59 b. 60	Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo Story All this box returned by Blackstar, Prime Singapore slides	1979 1987 August
b. 59 b. 60 b. 60	Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo Story All this box returned by Blackstar, Prime Singapore slides J.Y. Pillay, Singapore Airlines Chairman	1979 1987 August undated
b. 59 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60	Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo StoryAll this box returned by Blackstar, Prime Singapore slidesJ.Y. Pillay, Singapore Airlines ChairmanGeneral, also train trip	1979 1987 August undated undated
b. 59 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60	Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo Story All this box returned by Blackstar, Prime Singapore slides J.Y. Pillay, Singapore Airlines Chairman General, also train trip People Chinatown: Carousel selections of 106 frames	1979 1987 August undated undated undated
b. 59 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60	Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo Story All this box returned by Blackstar, Prime Singapore slides J.Y. Pillay, Singapore Airlines Chairman General, also train trip People Chinatown: Carousel selections of 106 frames (3 slide boxes)	1979 1987 August undated undated undated undated
b. 59 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60	 Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo Story All this box returned by Blackstar, Prime Singapore slides J.Y. Pillay, Singapore Airlines Chairman General, also train trip People Chinatown: Carousel selections of 106 frames (3 slide boxes) Rubber Tropical Produce Company 	1979 1987 August undated undated undated undated
b. 59 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60	 Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo Story All this box returned by Blackstar, Prime Singapore slides J.Y. Pillay, Singapore Airlines Chairman General, also train trip People Chinatown: Carousel selections of 106 frames (3 slide boxes) Rubber Tropical Produce Company Views from Hilton Towers 	1979 1987 August undated undated undated undated undated
b. 59 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60 b. 60	Beginnings and incomplete selection of Kraar/Mydans Geo Story All this box returned by Blackstar, Prime Singapore slides J.Y. Pillay, Singapore Airlines Chairman General, also train trip People Chinatown: Carousel selections of 106 frames (3 slide boxes) Rubber Tropical Produce Company Views from Hilton Towers Sydney, Australia	1979 1987 August undated undated undated undated undated 1971 February

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes (continued)

b. 61	American Scene: N. England: RR Station, Kingston, Rhode Island; "No Bare feet Please," Auction notice, N. England house/barn, Enfield, New Hampshire	1972 August
	Singapore's Chinatown	
b. 62	<u>Chinatown at night; mostly Trengganu St.: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3)</u> (3 slide boxes)	1975 January
b. 62	Chinatown at night; Teo Chew Wayang; North boat quay at Clarke St. and Tan Tye Place	1975 January
b. 62	Sago Lane Funeral ceremonies (night): No. 1 - No. 4 (1-4) (4 slide boxes)	1975 January
b. 62	Thong Tai Medical Institute (77 years old)	1975 February
b. 62	Chinatown markets; Trengganu, Smith Street and other markets	1975 February
b. 62	Pickering St. Coffin makers and other scenes: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (<i>2 slide boxes</i>)	1975 February
b. 62	The last pictures of the raising of Chinatown just before leaving Singapore; also, few figures of Tiger Balm Gardens	1975 November
b. 62	40 Singapore color slides with captions	undated
b. 62	Temples: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 62	Long views and match-up frames	undated
b. 62	Market scenes, etc.; fish	undated
b. 62	River and boat quay scenes	undated
b. 62	Craftsmen	undated
b. 62	Services, hospitals, herb stores, etc.	undated
b. 62	Entertainment, wayang, mahjong, etc.	undated
b. 62	Food, eating, fish	undated
b. 62	Street scenes, etc.	undated
b. 62	People	undated
b. 62	Temples	undated
b. 62	Funerals	undated
b. 62	OCBC Building overshadows Chinatown at Church St.	undated
b. 62	Herb shops	undated
b. 62	Upper Cross Rd. being emptied for destruction	undated
b. 62	Telok Ayer St.	undated

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Singapore's Chinatown (continued)

b. 62	General views	undated
b. 62	Chinatown markets; Trengganu, Smith Street and others	undated
b. 62	<u>Street views: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2)</u> (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 62	Sago Street	undated
b. 62	Views from United Overseas Bank Bld.	undated
b. 62	Club St.	undated
b. 62	Views from National Devel. Building	undated
b. 62	Banda St.: No. 1	undated
b. 62	<u>Craftsmen, artisans, activities: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3)</u> (3 slide boxes)	undated
b. 6 2	People's Park and Temple St. etc.	undated
b. 62	Activities at night: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 62	Reptile Butchers, Trengganu St.	undated
b. 63	Oil Palm and making of palm oil (31 slide boxes)	1973
	Includes slides of plantation, nursery, mill, pollination, harvesting,	
	people/faces, port & shipping.	
Mala		
Mala b. 63	people/faces, port & shipping.	1973 June 22
	people/faces, port & shipping.	1973 June 22 1973 June 24
b. 63	people/faces, port & shipping. aysia Pemanggil Island	
b. 63 b. 63	people/faces, port & shipping. aysia Pemanggil Island Rawa Island General Motors Harimau in the Johore Bahru Area: No. 1 - No. 3	1973 June 24 1973 November
b. 63 b. 63 b. 63	people/faces, port & shipping. aysia Pemanggil Island Rawa Island General Motors Harimau in the Johore Bahru Area: No. 1 - No. 3 <i>(3 slide boxes)</i> Langkawi	1973 June 24 1973 November 19
b. 63 b. 63 b. 63	people/faces, port & shipping. aysia Pemanggil Island Rawa Island General Motors Harimau in the Johore Bahru Area: No. 1 - No. 3 <i>(3 slide boxes)</i> Langkawi <i>(3 slide boxes)</i> Includes slides of boats, shops, animals, and things; pink buffalo;	1973 June 24 1973 November 19
b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63	people/faces, port & shipping. aysia Pemanggil Island Rawa Island General Motors Harimau in the Johore Bahru Area: No. 1 - No. 3 (3 slide boxes) Langkawi (3 slide boxes) Includes slides of boats, shops, animals, and things; pink buffalo; vistas, people, our party.	1973 June 24 1973 November 19 1973 December
b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63	people/faces, port & shipping. aysia Pemanggil Island Rawa Island General Motors Harimau in the Johore Bahru Area: No. 1 - No. 3 (3 slide boxes) Langkawi (3 slide boxes) Includes slides of boats, shops, animals, and things; pink buffalo; vistas, people, our party. Kuala Perlis	1973 June 24 1973 November 19 1973 December 1973 December
b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63	people/faces, port & shipping. aysia Pemanggil Island Rawa Island General Motors Harimau in the Johore Bahru Area: No. 1 - No. 3 (3 slide boxes) Langkawi (3 slide boxes) Includes slides of boats, shops, animals, and things; pink buffalo; vistas, people, our party. Kuala Perlis Kuala Lumpur: general for Time ad selection	1973 June 24 1973 November 19 1973 December 1973 December 1974 August
b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63 b. 63	people/faces, port & shipping. aysia Pemanggil Island Rawa Island General Motors Harimau in the Johore Bahru Area: No. 1 - No. 3 (3 slide boxes) Langkawi (3 slide boxes) Includes slides of boats, shops, animals, and things; pink buffalo; vistas, people, our party. Kuala Perlis Kuala Lumpur: general for Time ad selection Cameron Highlands, at "Moonlight," T. G. and Helen Ling's Tamen Nagara: Aborigines: No. 1 - No. 2	1973 June 24 1973 November 19 1973 December 1973 December 1974 August 1974 December

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Malaysia (continued)

b. 64	Tamen Nagara: People	1975 May
b. 64	Tamen Nagara: returned by Ivor Kraal in Oct 1980	undated
b. 64	Tamen Nagara: River scenes	1975 May
b. 64	Tamen Nagara: Swimming	1975 May
b. 64	Malaysia to Blackstar	1987 August
Bur	ma	
b. 6 4	Pagan: No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1974 February
b. 64	Pagan, Sunrise and sunsets	1974 February
b. 6 4	Pagan, temples and pagodas: No. 1 - No.4 (4 slide boxes)	1974 February
b. 64	Pagan, miscellany, people today	1974 February
b. 64	Pagan, market scenes; also carts and wagons & carriages: No. 1 and No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1974 February
b. 64	Mandalay: No. 1 and No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1974 February
b. 6 4	Rangoon: No. 1 and No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1974 February
Sma	all Boat Building: Hong Kong: American Marine Ltd.	
b. 64	Keel and deckhouse	1974 April
b. 6 4	Frames: No. 1 and No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1974 April
b. 64	Caulking and painting	1974 April
b. 6 4	Hand-crafting: No. 1 - No. 3 (3 slide boxes)	1974 April
b. 64	Interiors	1974 April
b. 64	Plugging	1974 April
b. 64	Finished boats	1974 April
Indi	ia	
b. 64	Agra region	1974 October
b. 6 4	Agra: Taj Mahal	1974 October - November
b. 64	New Delhi: No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1974 October

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > India (continued)

b. 64	Jaipur & region	1974 October
b. 64	Amber Palace near Jaipur	1974 October
b. 6 4	Benaras: No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1974 November
b. 64	Animals, wagons, etc.: No. 1 - No. 3 (2 slide boxes)	1974 October - November
b. 65	Final culls out of rejects	1974 November
b. 65	General or uncaptioned scenes	1974 October - November
	Kashmir	
b. 65	No. 1 - No. 6 <i>(6 slide boxes)</i> Includes slides of old city (3rd bridge area).	1974 October
b. 65	Kashmir: Three boxes for projection (two of them on the lake and canals): No. 1 - No. 3 <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	undated
	Nepal	
b. 65	Nepal: No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1974 November
b. 65	Durban Square, Patan, near Kathmandu	1974 November
b. 65	Village of Bhadgaon near Kathmandu	1974 November
b. 65	Village of Kirtipur near Kathmandu	1974 November
b. 65	Baguio, Philippines, tropical fruit <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1974 December
	East Africa Safari	
b. 65	East Africa Safari	1975
b. 65	Lake Amboseli at foot of Kilimanjaro (2 slide boxes)	1975
b. 65		
	Lake Manyara National Park (3 slide boxes)	1975
b. 65		1975 1975
b. 65 b. 65	<i>(3 slide boxes)</i> Mara Game Reserve	
	(3 slide boxes) Mara Game Reserve (3 slide boxes) Serengeti National Park, Tanzania	1975

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes (continued)

b. 65	Egypt	undated
b. 65	Israel	1975 November - December
b. 65	Jean and Milton Rosenbaum's Home	1975 December
	Sri Lanka	
b. 65	Galle	1975
b. 65	Hikkaduwa, also boats	1975
b. 65	Perandeniya: Sri Lanka's Royal Botanic Gardens, near Kandy (7 slide boxes)	undated
	U.S. Elections: 1976	
b. 66	Jimmy Carter electioneering (4 slide boxes)	1976
b. 66	Democratic Convention	1976 July 13-15
b. 66	Republican Convention (9 <i>slide boxes)</i>	1976 August
b. 66	Presidential Inauguration (2 slide boxes)	1977 January 20
	Plains and Archery, Georgia	
	Includes captions for Plains and Archery, Jimmy Carter's birthplace and	4
	the town in which he grew up.	a
b. 66		1976 December 18-24
b. 66 b. 66	the town in which he grew up.	1976 December
	the town in which he grew up. Miscellany	1976 December 18-24 1976 December
b. 66	the town in which he grew up. Miscellany "Colored" section, Plains	1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December
b. 66 b. 66	the town in which he grew up. Miscellany "Colored" section, Plains Billy Carter's gas station and home; also his son Buddy Carter	1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December
b. 66 b. 66 b. 66	the town in which he grew up. Miscellany "Colored" section, Plains Billy Carter's gas station and home; also his son Buddy Carter Plains/Archery copies of frames in set	1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24
b. 66 b. 66 b. 66 b. 66	the town in which he grew up. Miscellany "Colored" section, Plains Billy Carter's gas station and home; also his son Buddy Carter Plains/Archery copies of frames in set Farmhouse and land near Plains air field	1976 December 18-24 1976 December 1976 December 18-24 1976 December 1976 December 18-24
b. 66 b. 66 b. 66 b. 66 b. 66	the town in which he grew up. Miscellany "Colored" section, Plains Billy Carter's gas station and home; also his son Buddy Carter Plains/Archery copies of frames in set Farmhouse and land near Plains air field People	1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24 1976 December 18-24

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Plains and Archery, Georgia (continued)

b. 66	Air views, Atlanta to Plains. Poor because of colored plexiglass	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	Main Street, Plains	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	Houses in Plains	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	Jimmy Carter's house (Plains) and road-block	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	Houses on the land: No.1 - No.2 (2 slide boxes)	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	The land: No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	Archery: No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	Cemeteries	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	Haunted House, Archery	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	General views & miscellany: No. 1 - No. 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	Railway Station	1976 December 18-24
b. 66	Old Carter Farm and buildings in Archery: No. 1 - No. 4 <i>(4 slide boxes)</i>	1976 December 18-24
A Ta	ale of Two Williams, Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York	
b. 67	Renaissance Room with Joshua and Willie (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 67	Joshua and the Christmas Tree (2 slide boxes)	1977 January 23
b. 67	Joshua in the Museum store	1977 January 13
b. 67	Joshua Link trying to open door in Egyptian Museum	1977 January 31
b. 67	Joshua Link in the Egyptian Tomb	1977 January 31
b. 67	Joshua Link going in and coming out of Tomb	1977 January 31
b. 67	Joshua in the Mosque room	1977 February 21
b. 67	The Armory, Joshua	1977 February
b. 67	Joshua arriving and leaving	1977 February 21

New York City, New York

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > New York City, New York (continued)

b. 68	Views of Manhattan from Paul Charlap's helicopter No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1976 September 12
b. 68	New York City, South Street, Front Street, Peck Slip	1979 May 5
b. 68	Con Edison Building, Peck Slip, and South Street, painted to create illusion of Brooklyn Bridge	1979 May 28-29
b. 68	New York City from the World Trade Building, No. 1 - No. 3 (3 slide boxes)	1980 April
b. 68	Artist Richard Haas creates Times Building out of old Crossroads Building, NYC	1980 April
b. 68	New York City: Transit Strike, bicycles, Grand Central Station, Times Square signs	1980 April
b. 69	New York Book Festival, 5th Avenue, No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1985 September 22
b. 69	Trompe l'Oeil fool the eye pictures 53rd street east of 3rd avenue between 2nd and 3rd	1985 October 31
b. 69 S	ummer: scenes at Coney Island, New York (For Time), No. 1	1977 June 22
b. 69 C	Con Edison Indian Point Power Plant, Verblank, New York	1977 July 14
С	Dcean Park, Hong Kong	
b. 69	Macaw and cockatoo show	undated
b. 69	Garden Theatre	undated
b. 69	Performing dolphins and sea lions at Ocean Theatre	1977
b. 69	Wave Cove	1977
b. 69	Ocean Theatre	1977
b. 69	Cable Cars	undated
b. 69	This box was sorted out by Time as selects for story - never used	undated
b. 69 P	aul Charlap's helicopter and environs, Larchmont	1978 July 9
C	China 1978	
	lides from Mydans' trip to China on the Lindblad Explorer. Includes lides of Japan.	
b. 69	Gunther Les and others in flight from Los Angeles to Tokyo	1978 August
b. 69	Lectures on Lindblad Explorer; Scenes Yokohama	1978
b. 69	Lindblad (3 slide boxes)	1978
b. 69	Yokohama; scenes on Lindblad Explorer; sunsets	1978 September
b. 69	Moon over Inland Sea	1978 September

b. 69	Mass tourist dinner at Nagasaki	1978 September
b. 69	Mass tourist sukiyaki dinner in Tokyo	1978 September
b. 69	Nagasaki: Scenes at lunch on Lindblad Exp.; scenes departing Nagasaki	1978 September
b. 69	Nagasaki Departure scenes down the bay for China	1978 September
b. 69	Nagasaki Japanese Navy; scenes from hill	1978 September
b. 69	Scenes leaving Nagasaki; also Lars Lindblad	1978 September
b. 69	Inland Sea Nagasaki and fishing craft	1978 September
b. 69	Inland Sea; Mike Demarest against the light	1978 September
b. 69	Shimonoseki: scenes of Shimonoseki Strait	1978 September
b. 69	Japan coast Inland Sea	1978 September
b. 69	Coast off Quemoy (3 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 69	Kuei-lin, on the road from Kuei-lin to Li River mostly from the bus	1978 September
b. 69	Kuei-lin scenes various, from bus and others	1978 September
b. 69	Sunrise over Kuei-lin, Prime (2 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 69	Kuei-lin: Reed Flute caves	1978 September
b. 69	Kuei-lin-Li River scenes along Li River: No. 1 - No. 4 (4 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 69	View of Kuei-lin, late afternoon from 230 meters "Piled Silk Hill"	1978 September
b. 69	Kuei-lin Scenic pond near entrance to Reed Flute cave	1978 September
b. 69	Kuei-lin Factory workers flat - Tsao Hong-Chi family	1978 September
b. 69	Kuei-lin: on road to Li River; roadside scenes from bus, etc.	1978 September
b. 69	Kuei-lin: general scenes	1978 September
b. 70	Kuei-lin Acrobatic Troupe (2 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 70	Kuei-lin Zoo. Note: Roll 117, normal; Roll 1965 pushed by Eastman from ASA 400 exposed at Asa 64 on frames means pushed film	1978 September
b. 70	Train, Shanghai to Wusih. Through the closed plate glass windows of train	1978 September
b. 70	Wusih figurine factory. Largely portraits. Good pic, mother and babies	1978 September

b. 70	Wusih Workers Convalescent Home	1978 September
b. 70	Wusih: Silk worm breeding, Wusih Commune; also Leave Your Pleasure Park	1978 September
b. 70	Wusih scenes; mother and baby in crowd reacting to us	1978 September
b. 70	Wusih Antique shop. Shelley buying scrolls; Wusih Convalescent Hospital	1978 September
b. 70	Scenes from the bus, Wusih region, and scenes afoot	1978 September
b. 70	Great Wall (2 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 70	Tiger Hill, Soochow; tourist take pic of pagoda; etc.; Grand Canal	1978 September
b. 70	Soochow sandalwood fan factory; street scenes	1978 September
b. 70	Soochow: scenes Soochow; Embroidery Research Institute (2 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 70	Soochow "West Garden" Buddhist Temple	1978 September
b. 70	Soochow scenes; Richard Jones takes polaroid of child	1978 September
b. 70	Soochow. Street scenes; restaurant; open street shops	1978 September
b. 70	Early morning street scenes, Soochow; Wellington Lee sister and granddaughter (U.N. NY); morning along street and canal	1978 September
b. 70	Road to Peking scenes; Peking Airport	1978 September
b. 70	Peking Airport; tourist picture at airport	1978 September
b. 70	Peking scenes from bus on way to Great Wall	1978 September
b. 70	Peking Forbidden City: Tiananmen Square	1978 September
b. 70	Peking; Forbidden City; Mike Demarest	1978 September
b. 70	Peking, Tiananmen Square; from Great Wall; from bus; bound feet	1978 September
b. 70	Forbidden City; soldiers and horse of Chin Tomb, etc.	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai Concert Hall, concert	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai Children's Palace: stage performance to entertain foreigners	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai street scenes (2 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai Arts and Crafts Research Institute	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai Jade Buddha Temple	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai good tourist pic; new apartment housing; Nanking (?) Road	1978 September

b. 70	Shanghai: Bund from Peace Hotel; Old Palace Hotel	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai: tour leaders and red flags, Carey Lindblad and Allen Ricket; from bus: bund, etc.	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai departure, downriver scenes, steel mills, pollution	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai: The Wangpoo Sunrise and other views of the river; junks	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai: Waving children, Children's Palace	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai: Junks and river scenes from Lindblad Explorer at Shanghai	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai street scenes, etc.; Shanghai book store (Shelley) also general store	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai Friendship store. Tourists shop and buy	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai: Views of Shanghai skyline on arrival; junks	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai: Peace Hotel, street scenes	1978 September
b. 70	Shanghai T'ai Chi Ch'uan, morning on the Bund (2 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 71	Shanghai Commune, canal boats, machine shop, farmers, acupuncture on commune	1978 September
b. 71	Shanghai: Lindblad Explorer leaves Shanghai pier; scenes down river to Hong Kong	1978 September
b. 71 b. 71		1978 September 1978 September
	river to Hong Kong Shanghai skyline; junks on very hazy morning; also Lindblad	-
b. 71	river to Hong Kong Shanghai skyline; junks on very hazy morning; also Lindblad Explorer at Hongkew Dock	1978 September
b. 71 b. 71	river to Hong Kong Shanghai skyline; junks on very hazy morning; also Lindblad Explorer at Hongkew Dock Shanghai skyline and river scenes from Lindblad Explorer	1978 September 1978 September
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	river to Hong Kong Shanghai skyline; junks on very hazy morning; also Lindblad Explorer at Hongkew Dock Shanghai skyline and river scenes from Lindblad Explorer Shanghai, Skyline and river scenes	1978 September 1978 September 1978 September
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	river to Hong Kong Shanghai skyline; junks on very hazy morning; also Lindblad Explorer at Hongkew Dock Shanghai skyline and river scenes from Lindblad Explorer Shanghai, Skyline and river scenes Shanghai book store - Shelley Shanghai Historical Museum, with 2 soldiers & horse from Sian	1978 September 1978 September 1978 September 1978 September
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	river to Hong Kong Shanghai skyline; junks on very hazy morning; also Lindblad Explorer at Hongkew Dock Shanghai skyline and river scenes from Lindblad Explorer Shanghai, Skyline and river scenes Shanghai book store - Shelley Shanghai Historical Museum, with 2 soldiers & horse from Sian Chin She Huang tomb; Shanghai department store Shanghai Children's Palace	1978 September 1978 September 1978 September 1978 September 1978 September
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	river to Hong Kong Shanghai skyline; junks on very hazy morning; also Lindblad Explorer at Hongkew Dock Shanghai skyline and river scenes from Lindblad Explorer Shanghai, Skyline and river scenes Shanghai book store - Shelley Shanghai Historical Museum, with 2 soldiers & horse from Sian Chin She Huang tomb; Shanghai department store Shanghai Children's Palace (2 slide boxes) Commune home at Fusame near Canton. ASA rating on FM	1978 September 1978 September 1978 September 1978 September 1978 September
b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71 b. 71	river to Hong Kong Shanghai skyline; junks on very hazy morning; also Lindblad Explorer at Hongkew Dock Shanghai skyline and river scenes from Lindblad Explorer Shanghai, Skyline and river scenes Shanghai book store - Shelley Shanghai Historical Museum, with 2 soldiers & horse from Sian Chin She Huang tomb; Shanghai department store Shanghai Children's Palace (2 slide boxes) Commune home at Fusame near Canton. ASA rating on FM slipped from 400 to 100 and roll is 2 stops under. Canton: overview of Shwang Ching St. (Two Well St.) Morning views: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2)	1978 September 1978 September 1978 September 1978 September 1978 September

b. 71	Canton: roadside views from bus, Canton from "Five Story Museum" scenes inside	1978
b. 71	Canton: song and dance performance	1978 September
b. 71	Canton: Excursion cruise down Pearl River in poor weather; pollutions	1978 September
b. 71	Canton-Farming: Commune farms just outside Canton (3 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 71	Foshan Commune (near Canton) (5 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 71	Foshan Taoist Temple (2 slide boxes)	1978 September
b. 71	Farming	1978 September
b. 71	Bicycles	1978 September
b. 71	Industry and port	1978 December 18
b. 71	China	1978
b. 71	China: Tourism	1978 September
b. 71	Numbered frames weeded from drums edited from Time for Simon and Schuster showing 1 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	1978 November
b. 71	23 frames already converted by Time, and chosen for the book in black and white	1978 December 19
b. 71	128 frames for conversion and one 8 x 10 print <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	undated
b. 71	These are the 64 dupes of the lost China Book color. Not for publication (<i>2 slide boxes</i>)	undated
b. 71	Dupes on China; color, used in Time (2 slide boxes)	1978
b. 72	Red Circle primes weeded form first carousel selection: No. 1 - No. 4 (1-4) (4 slide boxes)	undated
b. 72	Cover suggestions, 11 frames	1978
b. 72	China Book: Nine frames of the frames given S&S for book and not used, and returned to me Nov. 8 1979	1979
b. 72	Set chosen for Time Ad Sales Presentation: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 72	General dupes on China; color, used in Time	1978

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes (continued)

b. 72	Pre-publication breakfast for rebirth of LOOK	1978 October 5
	Mexico: West coast	
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo: No. 1	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo: No. 2	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo: No. 3	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo: No. 4	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo: pool and beach: No. 5	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo, from boat: No. 6	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo, from boat: No. 7	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo: No. 8	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, General and breakfast scenes etc.: No. 9	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo; Breakfast and from the boat: No. 10	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo; Beach, long views, Club Maeda: No. 11	1979 July
b. 72	Las Hadas, Manzanillo; Nick and Donna and Shelley Muscoddaly in Safari Jeep: No. 12	1979 July
b. 72	Boat trip from Puerto Vallarta to Yelapa; also pool at Posada Vallarta: No. 13	1979 July
b. 72	Boat trip from Puerto Vallarta to Yelapa: No. 14	1979 July
b. 72	Boat trip: Puerto Vallarta to Yelapa: boat and island scenes: No. 15	1979 July
b. 72	Yelapa Island: No. 16	1979 July
b. 72	Downtown Puerto Vallarta: No. 17	1979 July
b. 72	Downtown Puerto Vallarta: No. 18	1979 July
b. 72	Puerto Vallarta; artist Manuel Lepe; Lupe Dress Shop: No. 19	1979 July
b. 72	Downtown Puerto Vallarta Sunday: No. 22	1979 July
b. 72	Puerto Vallarta downtown - Sunday: No. 23	1979 July
b. 72	Puerto Vallarta beach scenes: No. 24	1979 July
b. 72	Puerto Vallarta: beach and downtown: No. 25	1979 July
b. 72	Puerto Vallarta: downtown; beach and pool at Hotel Posada Vallarta: No. 26	1979 July
b. 72	Puerto Vallarta: downtown; beach and pool at Hotel Posada Vallarta: No. 27	1979 July
b. 72	Parachutes on Beach at Posada Vallarta: No. 28	1979 July

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Mexico: West coast (continued)

b. 72	Acapulco: beach and breakfast scenes: No. 29	1979 July
b. 72	Acapulco: Villa Vera: No. 30	1979 July
b. 72	Acapulco: general and beach scenes: No. 31	1979 July
b. 72	Acapulco: Las Brisas: No. 32	1979 July
b. 72	Acapulco: Princes Hotel: No. 33	1979 July
b. 72	Acapulco: Princes Hotel; Parachutes: No. 34	1979 July
b. 72	Beach at Hotel Rivera Del Sol at Ixtapa: No. 35	1979 July
b. 72	Zihuatanejo: No. 36	1979 July
b. 72	Zihuatanejo: No. 37	1979 July
b. 72	Fishing boats come in with catch at Zihuatanejo: No. 38	1979 July
b. 72	Las Gatos (Zihuatanejo): No. 39	1979 July
b. 72	View of the beach at Rivera del Sol (Lady over-looking): No. 40	1979 July
b. 73	From Hillside over-looking beach at Rivera Del Sol: No. 41	1979 July
b. 73	Beach at Hotel Rivera Del Sol at Ixtapa: No. 43	1979 July
b. 73	Acapulco: Disco: No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1979 July
b. 73	Puerto Vallarta Market Place	1979 July
b. 73	Puerto Vallarta: "Studio Zoo" shop. Roll bounced and under. A fev frames copied and intensified	v undated
b. 73	Rita's at Yelapa Island Puerto Vallarta; breakfast at Las Hadas, Manzanillo	1979 July
b. 73	Taxco El Viejo, Acapulco; Old Oceana Bar, Puerto Vallarta; Viva Shop, Puerto Vallarta	1979 July
b. 73	Mexico	1979 August
b. 73	Main Room, Kennedy Airport	1979 September
b. 73	Solar Collector, John Worth Home, near Utica Airport on Route 69	1979 September 23
	San Francisco, California	
b. 73	No. 1 - No. 8 (8 slide boxes)	1979 October
b. 73	Side-bars: No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1979 October
b. 73	Fisherman's Wharf	1979 October

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > San Francisco, California (continued)

b. 73	From Coit Tower through glass with some reflections	1979 October
b. 73	Skyline from ferry: No. 1	1979 October
b. 73	Skyline from the Ferry: No. 1	1979 October
b. 73	From Transamerica Corp pyramid	1979 October
b. 73	San Francisco [empty] (3 slide boxes)	1979 October
b. 73	Pope: NYC, Side-bar scenes around St. Patricks	1979 October 2
b. 73	Christmas in Nation's Capitals, Nelson Rockefeller Mall, Albany, New York <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	1979 December
b. 73	Slides for ASMP presentation <i>(8 slide boxes)</i> Includes slides of Soviet Union, Britain, Coal & Sandhogs, Korean War, China, and France & Indochina.	1980 March- April
b. 7 4	Photojournalism Presentation (9 slide boxes)	1980 March- September
b. 7 4	Paul Charlap Helicopter Test	1980 May 31
b. 74	Convention, The Boston Globe and Curtis Wilkie	1980 August
	Comunition	1980 August
b. 74	Convention	1960 August
b. 74 b. 74	Convention Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New York	1980 August 1980
	Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New	-
b. 74	Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New York Election Night at the Nightly News desk of NBC	1980 1980 November
b. 74 b. 74	Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New York Election Night at the Nightly News desk of NBC (2 slide boxes) OTB Betting Center: 50th between 7th and 8th avenue	1980 1980 November 11 1980 December
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New YorkElection Night at the Nightly News desk of NBC (2 slide boxes)OTB Betting Center: 50th between 7th and 8th avenue (2 slide boxes)	1980 1980 November 11 1980 December 10
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New YorkElection Night at the Nightly News desk of NBC (2 slide boxes)OTB Betting Center: 50th between 7th and 8th avenue (2 slide boxes)Pittsburgh	1980 1980 November 11 1980 December 10 1981 January
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New York Election Night at the Nightly News desk of NBC (2 slide boxes) OTB Betting Center: 50th between 7th and 8th avenue (2 slide boxes) Pittsburgh China 1981 Shanghai: originals and dupes, 9 of which offered N. Geo. by T-Life	1980 1980 November 11 1980 December 10 1981 January
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New YorkElection Night at the Nightly News desk of NBC (2 slide boxes)OTB Betting Center: 50th between 7th and 8th avenue (2 slide boxes)PittsburghChina 1981 Shanghai: originals and dupes, 9 of which offered N. Geo. by T-Life Agency	1980 1980 November 11 1980 December 10 1981 January 1981 January
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New York Election Night at the Nightly News desk of NBC (2 slide boxes) OTB Betting Center: 50th between 7th and 8th avenue (2 slide boxes) Pittsburgh China 1981 Shanghai: originals and dupes, 9 of which offered N. Geo. by T-Life Agency Ming Tombs Panam: scenes near Ming Tombs; also Lama Temple - the "Yuan	1980 1980 November 11 1980 December 10 1981 January 1981 January 1981 March
b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74 b. 74	Carl Mydans' portrait by Eddie Adams, Democratic Convention, New York Election Night at the Nightly News desk of NBC (2 slide boxes) OTB Betting Center: 50th between 7th and 8th avenue (2 slide boxes) Pittsurgh China 1981 Shanghai: originals and dupes, 9 of which offered N. Geo. by T-Life Agency Ming Tombs Panam: scenes near Ming Tombs; also Lama Temple - the "Yuan He" temple Peking	1980 1980 November 11 1980 December 10 1981 January 1981 March 1981 March

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > China 1981 (continued)

b. 74	Beijing: early street scenes on rising sun, along Chang'an Ave	1981 March
b. 7 4	Beijing: Sunrise over Chang'an Avenue	1981 March
b. 74	Peking: Lama Temple; the Yuan He Temple, just reopened after Cul. Revolution (<i>2 slide boxes)</i>	1981 March
b. 74	Peking: Street Scenes (3 slide boxes)	1981 March
b. 74	Peking: Temple of Heaven; Listening Wall	1981 March
b. 7 4	Peking: Tien Chao Theatre	1981 March
b. 7 4	Peking Man Cave, China (4 slide boxes)	1981 March
b. 7 4	The Great Wall and adjacent scenes; Ming Tombs; Trans-Siberian Train	1981 March
b. 7 4	Great Wall of China	undated
b. 74 Boat	Races on the Exeter River, New Hampshire	1981 May 15
Lond	lon, England	
b. 74	Hampstead and Hampstead Heath	1981 August
b. 74	Heathwood and the Bull & Bush	1981 August
b. 74	London Underground	1981 August 28
b. 74	Nature's Colors (London Walls)	1981 August
Kore	a	
b. 75	Korean prints, photographed at Expo 1970 opening (3 slide boxes)	1970 March
b. 75	100th anniversary of American/Korean relations, Seoul Includes slides of Korea House luncheon.	1982 May
b. 75	Seoul-General Scenes	1982 May
b. 75	Services, American Cemetery (Foreign Cemetery), Seoul	1982 May
b. 75	Modern Dance, Folk Art at Korea House, Seoul	1982 May
b. 75	Panmunjom, The DMZ	1982 May 25
b. 75	Ship building, Hyundai Ship Yards, Ulsan	1982 June
b. 75	Bukug Temple in the Gyeongju Area	1982 June
b. 75	Rice, No. 1 - No. 4 (4 slide boxes)	1982 June

b. 75	Bird carvings by Howard Sloan	1982 December 4
b. 75	Great Storm waves at Mendocino, California	1983 February 13
b. 75	The Bridge at Chappaquiddick	1983 July 24
b. 75	Frank Lloyd Wright, furniture at Cooper-Hewitt Museum <i>(4 slide boxes)</i>	1983 August 31
	Turkey	
b. 75	Sultan Teppe, Turkey (2 slide boxes)	1983 September
b. 75	Village near Sultan Teppe, Turkey	1983 September
b. 75	Urfa, Turkey	1983 September 24
b. 75	Fethi Ahmed Pasha Yali and Prof. Eldem	undated
b. 75	Ancient monument stones used for stone fences, Ankara	1983 September
b. 75	Diyarbakir, Turkey (2 slide boxes)	1983 September 25
b. 75	Threshing, farming, Diyarbakir village (2 slide boxes)	1983 September
b. 75	Watermelons: Diyarbakir, Turkey (2 slide boxes)	1983 September 25
b. 75	Yali: Istanbul (5 slide boxes)	1983 September
b. 75	Yali: Istanbul with Emel Uygur (8 slide boxes)	1983 October 1
b. 76	Bosphorus - Istanbul from Etat Marmara; also sunrise	1983 October
b. 76	Yali: exteriors we photograph inside	1983 October
b. 76	Yali scenes from hire boat	1983 October
b. 76	Yali: interior of the Sabullh Pasha Yali with huge curved ceiling	1983 October 2
b. 76	Yali: Istanbul; the Countess Ostrorog Yali, interiors and exteriors	1983 October 3
b. 76	Yali: The Rasim Pasha Yali (last we photographed in decay)	1983 October 4
b. 76	Yali scenes from ferry	1983 October
b. 76	Yalis of the Bosphorus (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 76	Yali: weeded from selects (4 slide boxes)	1983 October

b. 76	Grenada, Secretary George Schultz visit (4 slide boxes)	1984 February 7
b. 76	Carl Mydans by Bernard Diedrich, Grenada	1984 February
b. 76	Scribners, Fifth Avenue, NYC	1984 April 26
	Billy Graham, Russia	
b. 76	Arrival press conference at the Moscow airport	1984 September 9
b. 76	Leningrad; The Piskariovksoye Memorial Cemetery	1984 September 10
b. 76	Leningrad Baptist Church	1984 September 10
b. 76	Leningrad, the Baptist Church	1984 September 10
b. 76	Synagogue in Leningrad (2 slide boxes)	1984 September 10
b. 76	Orthodox Theological Seminary in Leningrad	1984 September 11
b. 76	Billy Graham: meeting with the Leningrad Peace Committee at the former Schuvalor Pl Place in Leningrad	1984 September 11
1 7/		100.1.6
b. 76	USSR: Tallinn (Billy Graham); possible cat and red door picture (<i>3 slide boxes)</i>	1984 September 11-12
b. 76		
	(3 slide boxes)	11-12
b. 76	<i>(3 slide boxes)</i> Moscow: Room 205 National Hotel	11-12 1984 September 1984 September
b. 76 b. 76	(3 slide boxes) Moscow: Room 205 National Hotel Moscow Scenes Moscow at the Baptist Church where found Baptist had asked we	11-12 1984 September 1984 September 1984 September
b. 76 b. 76 b. 76	 (3 slide boxes) Moscow: Room 205 National Hotel Moscow Scenes Moscow at the Baptist Church where found Baptist had asked we be barred. Milling press and photographers Service for the Dead: Orthodox Church for the Immaculate 	11-12 1984 September 1984 September 1984 September 15
b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76	 (3 slide boxes) Moscow: Room 205 National Hotel Moscow Scenes Moscow at the Baptist Church where found Baptist had asked we be barred. Milling press and photographers Service for the Dead: Orthodox Church for the Immaculate Conception, Sokolniki, Moscow (Billy Graham) Church of the Immaculate Conception Moscow 	11-12 1984 September 1984 September 1984 September 16 1984 September
b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76	 (3 slide boxes) Moscow: Room 205 National Hotel Moscow Scenes Moscow at the Baptist Church where found Baptist had asked we be barred. Milling press and photographers Service for the Dead: Orthodox Church for the Immaculate Conception, Sokolniki, Moscow (Billy Graham) Church of the Immaculate Conception Moscow (3 slide boxes) Billy Graham at "State Office of Religious Affairs and Soviet Peace" Novosibirsk; with Franklin Graham and close-up of Walter 	 11-12 1984 September
b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76	(3 slide boxes)Moscow: Room 205 National HotelMoscow ScenesMoscow at the Baptist Church where found Baptist had asked we be barred. Milling press and photographersService for the Dead: Orthodox Church for the Immaculate Conception, Sokolniki, Moscow (Billy Graham)Church of the Immaculate Conception Moscow (3 slide boxes)Billy Graham at "State Office of Religious Affairs and Soviet Peace" Novosibirsk; with Franklin Graham and close-up of Walter SmythEvangelical Christian Baptist Church at Novosibirsk (3 slide boxes)Orthodox Cathedral, Novosibirsk (9 slide boxes)	 11-12 1984 September
b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76 b. 76	(3 slide boxes)Moscow: Room 205 National HotelMoscow ScenesMoscow at the Baptist Church where found Baptist had asked we be barred. Milling press and photographersService for the Dead: Orthodox Church for the Immaculate Conception, Sokolniki, Moscow (Billy Graham)Church of the Immaculate Conception Moscow (3 slide boxes)Billy Graham at "State Office of Religious Affairs and Soviet Peace" Novosibirsk; with Franklin Graham and close-up of Walter SmythEvangelical Christian Baptist Church at Novosibirsk (3 slide boxes)Orthodox Cathedral, Novosibirsk	 11-12 1984 September

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Billy Graham, Russia (continued)

b. 77	Orthodox Services, Novosibirsk; used in Time	1988 April 4
	Amon Carter Museum 2 slide boxes)	1985 July 16
b. 77 H	langing of pictures at Boston University Art Gallery	1985 September 17
	loods: California, with Sacramento people at Linda, California 2 s <i>lide boxes)</i>	1986 February 23
P	Philippine Elections	
b. 77	Senator Lorenzo M. Tanada, Arturo M. Tolentino, Manila	1986 January 29
b. 77	Cory Aquino in her home in Manila as elections near their end (2 slide boxes)	1986 February 3
b. 77	President Marcos and family on election day. Also at Lunetta Rally: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (<i>2 slide boxes)</i>	February 7
b. 77	Services at the Baclaran Church in Manila with Cory Aquino for the murdered former governor of Antique, Evelio Javier	1986 February 13
b. 77	Marcos Elections (3 slide boxes)	1986 February
b. 77	Marcos Elections: No. 1 - No. 5 (5 slide boxes)	1986
b. 77	4 and 5 frames Philippines elections: No. 1 - No. 10 <i>(10 slide boxes)</i>	1986
b. 77	Personalities: Tolentino; Cardinal Sin; Laurel Ongpin; Tanada: No. 1 - No. 2 (<i>2 slide boxes)</i>	1986
b. 78	Tolentino and Tanada current personalities in the conflict	1986 July
b. 78	Marcos-Imelda: Honolulu	1986 April 16
b. 78	Carl, Seth, Luke; Philippines Elections	1986
b. 78	Philippines: of me, Seth, Luke, and fellow photographers covering the February elections in PI in 1986 by Tuchi, Moyers and others	1986
b. 78	Three frames, 2 duplicates of these taken by Eleanor Taylor of Picture Week for arthritis story	1986 September 3
b. 78	Six frames for Time Year-end issue	undated
b. 78	Philippines Elections, sent to Robin Moyers for "28 Days" book and returned	undated
b. 78	Philippines Elections: special dupes of selected frames remade for quality (5 frames)	1986

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Philippine Elections (continued)

b. 78	Marcos and Imelda Honolulu, dupes chosen by Julia Richer for Time	1987 March 10
b. 78	24 frames of Imelda in Honolulu chosen for Eleanor Taylor of Time all returned	1988
b. 78	Philippines: 5 frames used in book	undated
Phi	lippine Elections Originals	
b. 78	Shelley and Luke at Ft. Santiago: old historic cars etc.	1986 January 28
b. 78	Senator Lorenzo M. Tanada, leading leftist lawyer in his Manila office, No. 1 - No. 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1986 January 29
b. 78	Street scenes and electioneering posters in Manila near Plaza Miranda	1986 January 29
b. 78	Jaime Ongpin: Aquino bright supporter, Manila (two rolls): No. 1 - No. 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1986 January 30
b. 78	President Marcos in his office at Malacanang Palace: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1986 January 31
b. 78	Cory Aquino electioneering at Pasic Plaza outside of Manila near day's end. On platform talking with Neptali Gonzales, Assemblyman: No. 1 - No. 2(1-2) (2 slide boxes)	1986 February 1
b. 78	Boycott the Elections Rally made at post office building area	1986 February 2
b. 78	Cory Aquino in her home in Manila as the elections near their end	1986 February 3
b. 78	"Doy" Laurel at home as election nears end	1986 February 5
b. 78	Marcos last rally on the Luneta: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	1986 February 5
b. 78	Cardinal Sin, press conference, Manila	1986 February 5
b. 78	Arturo Tolentino at his home in Loyola Heights in Manila for Vice- President	1986 February 6
b. 78	Marcos and daughters on mini-bus ride from Laoag to Batac, voting and with family including Ferdinand Jr. (only pictures of his son on this roll), also at elaborate home, Latac	1986 February 7
b. 78	Seth, Luke, Carl and others, Philippines elections	1986 January - February
b. 78	Manila Hotel - outside and a local city hall in Manila (which one?)	1986 February
b. 78	Marcos and family on his way in President's plane Fokker F-28 and daughters Irene and Imee (in red) on election day to vote at Batac (Imelda sees him off) (2 slide boxes)	1986 February 7

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Philippine Elections -- Originals (continued)

b. 78	Special Selects: Marcos and family, election day (15 frames)	1986 February 7
b. 78	At the Municipal Hall at Muntinlupa voters desperately guard voting boxes and count votes on the floor and on the outside grass	1986 February 7
b. 78	Laurel speaking and Mrs. Aquino speaking at Santo Domingo Church; also daughter speaking	1986 February 9
b. 78	Namfrel: Operation Quick Count; Manila	1986 February
b. 78	Bayan (New Peoples Alliance) rally at Plaza Miranda in front of Quiapo Church; fifty anti-Marcos, anti-American press: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	1986 February 11
b. 78	At the Binondo Church in Manila during the height of electioneering, Carita Calma and Reyando Toures are married	1986 February 15
b. 78	Cory: at press conference first time not wearing yellow	1986 February
b. 78	Cory Aquino's last big rally on Lunetta: No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3) (<i>3 slide boxes)</i>	1986 February 16
b. 78	Aquino Spokesman Rene Saguisag	1986 February
b. 79	Rally at Post Office plaza called Liwasang Bonifacio, of the Bayan (left wing); some frames on the march to the p. office plaza at the American Embassy: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) (2 slide boxes)	1986 February 18
b. 79	Philippine Elections, special frames, originals	1986 January - February
b. 79	Marcos and Imelda in Honolulu (43 frames) (2 slide boxes)	1986 April 16
b. 79	Marcos and Sandra Burton in Honolulu	1986 April 16
b. 79	Copy of Time pages with pictures by Carl Mydans, Philippines Elections	undated
b. 79	Selection of 5 special frames originals	undated
b. 79	Philippines Elections: originals returned from "28 Days" book project	undated
b. 79 S	unrise, Diamondhead, Honolulu	1986 April 15
G	iloucester: Day-In-The-Life	
b. 79	Gloucester: Day-In-The-Life	1986 May 2
b. 79	Over-alls (2 slide boxes)	1986 May 2
b. 79	Gulls (2 slide boxes)	1986 May 2

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Gloucester: Day-In-The-Life (continued)

b. 79	The Angela and John Sanfilippo family at dinner Includes negatives.	1986 May 2
b. 79	Street scenes	1986 May 2
b. 79	Girl on the bow-sprit	1986 May 2
b. 79	The Cemetery	1986 May 2
b. 79	Fish dock scenes	1986 May 2
b. 79	Dock and shipyards scenes	1986 May 2
b. 79	Bakery	1986 May 2
b. 79	The "They That Go Down-to-the-Sea" statue	1986 May 2
b. 79	Annisquam Light, north side Cape Ann looking towards New Hampshire	1986 May 2
b. 79	Eleven frames chosen to be kept by Day-In-The-Life (Dupes)	1986 May 2
b. 79	Recommissioning of the USS Missouri, San Francisco (6 <i>slide boxes)</i>	1986 May
b. 79	Saratoga Opening (12 slide boxes)	1986 July
b. 79	Hot air balloon aboard USS Intrepid, New York	1986 July 4
b. 79	Lower New York Harbor from Brooklyn Heights	1986 July 4
	Marcos and Imelda, Honolulu	
b. 80	With Seth, aides, and Filipino Consulate people	1987 March 10
b. 80	No. 2 - No. 4 (4 slide boxes)	1987 March 10
b. 80	The House	1987 March 10
b. 80	Dupes for Time, chosen by Julia Richer	1987 March 10
b. 80	Frames (warm dupes) for Time, chosen by Julia Richer	1987 March 10
	Block Island	
b. 80	Block Island and Point Judith	1987 August
b. 80	Block Island	1987 August
b. 80	Scenes: Block Island Light	1987 August
b. 80	The Rowans, Block Island	1987 August
b. 80	Joe Kastner, Block Island	1987 August

b. 80	Imelda Marcos at the Waldorf Towers, room 3724 suite on the 37th floor <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1988 November 1
	United Nations	
b. 80	Kurt Waldheim, and others, scenes	1977 November- December
b. 80	UN Security Council (3 slide boxes)	1988 July 18
b. 80	UN Secretary General Javier Perez de Cuellar at the UN	1988 September 14
b. 80	United Nations Tests, Outside	1988 November 30
b. 80	Jan Eliasson, Swedish Ambassador to the United Nations, in the Swedish Mission in New York	1988 December 8
b. 80	Diego Cordovez, Ecuador Ambassador to the United Nations	1988 December 9
b. 80	Giandomenico Picco, United Nations (2 slide boxes)	1991 December 6
b. 80	Wall Pictures Palo Alto, California	1989 April 2
b. 80	President Inauguration Day	1989
b. 80	Tokyo, pictures made for NHK (5 slide boxes)	1989 December
b. 80	National Geographic Seminar Slides (6 slide boxes)	1990 January 2
b. 80	Sunsets: Choice of eight taken from this by Maryan Cornelly this morning for offer negs to advertisers	1990 April 5
b. 81	Farm Security Administration (4 slide boxes)	1991, undated
b. 81	Japanese Screen (3 slide boxes)	1991 March 26
	Visa pour l'Image, Perpignan, France	
b. 81	Carl and Shelley Mydans by Douglas Kirkland	1991 September 15
b. 81	Perpignan Photo Festival (2 slide boxes)	1991 September
b. 81	Eddie Adams Workshop (6 slide boxes)	1991 and 1993
b. 81	Pictorials for Printing. Offered Renee Mancini for syndication and not used.	1991 March

b. 81	ICP Presentation (<i>4 slide boxes</i>) Includes slides of Clark Field, SG Joe Smith, Carl and Shelley by Chinese, and extra set of slides for Palm Beach Photographic Centre Awards Ceremony.	1992 May 5
	Russia	
b. 81	Privatization of Russian Farms (19 slide boxes)	1992 October
b. 81	Red Square with Arnold Drapkin	1992 October
b. 81	Moscow, Russia, Nina Stevens	1992 October
	Burma Dance	
b. 82	Nat dancer No. 1 - No. 3 <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	
b. 82	Orchestra No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	
b. 82	Make-up rooms No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	
b. 82	Portraits No. 1 No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	
b. 82	Basic Beginner's Steps No. 1 - No. 2 (<i>2 slide boxes)</i>	
b. 82	Children's Classes	
b. 82	Teacher and dancer	
b. 82	Performance	
b. 82	Ramayana Scene (1st scene)	
b. 82	Bow Contest Dance from the Ramayana No.1 - No.2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	
b. 82	Sorcerer dance also men dancers	
b. 82	Demon in Garden scene and Lover's Journey	
b. 82	Enchanted Deer Scene	
b. 82	Prime Selects No. 1 - No. 2 (<i>2 slide boxes</i>)	
b. 82	American Scene, J.F.K.	undated
b. 82	France Indochina (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 82	Finland	undated

b. 82	Italy	undated
b. 82	Japan (3 slide boxes)	undated
b. 82	Singapore	undated
b. 82	USA: Great Lakes Shipping	undated
b. 82	Vietnam	
	Portraits	
	Contains portraits and snapshots of people, including work for Blackstar.	
	60 minutes (Television program)	
b. 82	During taping	1979 January
b. 82	Harry Reasoner (2 slide boxes)	1979 January
b. 82	Senior Film Editor Kenneth Dalglish	1979 February
b. 82	Film Editor Joseph Murania	1979 February
b. 82	Carol Stein Film Editor	1979 February
b. 82	Film Editors; Carol Stein; Joseph Murania; Kenneth Dalglish (Senior) (available light)	undated
b. 82	Don Hewitt (2 slide boxes)	1979 February
b. 82	Mike Wallace during taping, etc. also with Don Hewitt	undated
b. 82	Mike Wallace (Koda 64)	
b. 82	Morley Safer, taping (3 slide boxes)	1979 February
b. 83	Mike Wallace, Morley Safer, Harry Reasoner, Dan Rather, Don Hewitt (44 frames)	1980 January 7
b. 83	Dan Rather	1979 February
b. 83	Dan Rather: CBS Hostage Special "100 Days": No. 1 - No. 3 (1-3) <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	1980 February 11
b. 83	Dan Rather: at his apartment, NYC: No. 1 and No. 2 <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1980 February 12
b. 83	Dan Rather: dupes of cover frame; also copies of cover in TIME	1980 March
b. 83	Dan Rather: CBS (blue)	undated
b. 83	Dan Rather	undated

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Portraits > 60 minutes (Television program) (continued)

b. 83	Walter Cronkite (3 slide boxes)	1981 February 20-23
b. 83	Ticker-tape Hostage Parade, New York City, New York	1981 January 30
b. 83	Salvatore Accardo and the 1742 Paganini violin	1982 November 5
b. 83	Paganini's own violin, the 1742 Guarnerius des Gesu, made in NYC	1982 November 5
b. 83	Dr. Heinz Biesdorf. Cornell University. Money Magazine: No. 1 - No. 2 (1-2) <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1980 June
b. 83	Lester Bernstein, New York	1979 June 22
b. 83	Ellen Boddie, unemployed (2 slide boxes)	1980 July 23
b. 83	Reginald K. Brack, Jr. in his Time Inc. office, N.Y.C.	1986 December 23
b. 83	Ray Brady: CBS Commentator on business affairs	1982 December 15
b. 83	Gov. Edmund G. Brown, Jr. campaigning in Maryland	1976 May 5-6
b. 83	Artist Greg Brown paints Palo Alto with realistic scenes	1977 April 20
	CBS	
b. 83	Andy Rooney, CBS Sixty Minutes, No. 1	1980 May 12
b. 83	Thomas H. Wyman, CBS	1980 June 12
b. 83	Van Gordon Sauter, President, CBS News, in his New York office	1983 March 23
b. 83	Nigel Holmes at CBS	1986 September 12
b. 83	Lawrence Tisch, day he moved into Wyman's office at CBS (<i>5 slide boxes)</i>	1986 September
b. 83	Irwin S. Chanin in his office (2 slide boxes)	1982 December 30
b. 83	Paul Charlap, Larchmont	1979 October
b. 83	Paul and Mary Anne Daley Charlap Wedding reception, Hommocks Road Larchmont	1982 September 5
b. 83	Sir Winston Churchill	1955 December 27
b. 83	Churchill at Syracusa, Italy [empty box]	1955

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Portraits (continued)

b. 83	Craig Claiborne with Pierre Franey <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	1982 August
b. 83	Dick Clurman, New York	1989 August 3
b. 83	Dorothy Danner: World War Two Navy Nurse; POW in the Philippines, photographed at her home in Baton Rouge	1991 February 25
b. 84	Sal DeMarco tests, one on camera	1988 February
b. 84	Alfred Eisenstaedt <i>(2 slide boxes)</i> Includes slides of Eisie with Carl Mydans.	1979-1982
b. 84	Elizabeth II, Queen of Great Britain, and Sir Winston Churchill at the Garter Ceremony at Windsor Castle: No. 1 (1-2)	1956 June 18
b. 84	Carmine Ercolano	undated
b. 84	Max Frankel, New York Times editor	1986 October 20
b. 84	Diego Garcia (3 slide boxes)	1977 April
b. 84	Arthur Gelb, New York Times	1986 October 20
b. 84	Roberto Goizueta, Chairman of Coca Cola, NYC	1985 April 25
b. 84	Sir James Goldsmith at his New York City house (2 slide boxes)	1987 November 2
b. 84	Copy slides of pictures made of Jimmy Goldsmith elope story in Britain, No. 1 - No. 2 (<i>2 slide boxes)</i>	undated
b. 84	Marcus Goodrich. Richmond, Va. (weeded)	1964 June 3
b. 84	Henry Grunwald in his office	1987 March 24
b. 84	A.B. Guthrie, Jr., Missoula, Mont. (weeded)	1964 October 17
b. 84	Emily Hahn: NYC	1981 September 3
b. 84	David Halberstam, at home, NYC	1979 April 18
b. 84	Dirk Halstead	1982 November 29
b.84	Charles Hamilton, Autograph Specialist, New York, New York (2 slide boxes)	1983 April-May
b. 84	Andrew Heiskell, being painted by Aaron Shikler in NYC	1980 July 30
b. 84	Al Hirschfeld-Illustrator at Colonel Theatre, Boston, sketching "Foxfire"	1982 October 23
b. 84	Rudolph Hoglund, in his office, New York, Time (3 slide boxes)	1988-1989

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Portraits (continued)

b. 84	Jack London Hosue, Valley of the Moon near Sonoma, California	1985 July
b. 84	Barbara Howar interviewing Patricia Neal for ABC's "Entertainment Tonight"	1983 May 5
b. 84	Gene Jankowski, President, CBS Broadcast (2 slide boxes)	1983 January 25
b. 84	Kelly Johnson, Skunk Works, Lockheed, Burbank, California	1977 December 19
b. 84	Joe Kaster, Larchmont	1986 June 9
b. 84	William Kennedy, author	1984 January 28
b. 84	Michael Kinsley, Editor at Harpers	1983 May 5
b. 84	Kissinger with Vance and PRC Ambassador Hung Chen	1977 January 8
b. 84	Henry Kissinger in his office at SEQUENCE <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1977 January 8
b. 84	Henry and Nancy Kissinger at home with "Tyler" / Also with Jerry Schecter	undated
b. 84	Jack Klugman and his "Jack's Crib" popcorn, No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1982 November 22
b. 84	Ron Kriss in his office	1989 February 10
b. 85	Chris Linen, Book of the Month Club Office	1991 January 29
b. 85	Walter Lippmann, Washington	1964 October 20
b. 85	Robert Longo, artist, New York City, New York (2 slide boxes)	1983 February 23
b. 85	Stefan Lorant at home, Lenox, Massachusetts, No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1987 August 2
b. 85	John D. MacDonald, Piseco, New York	1979 September 23
b. 85	David McClintock, author	1982 August 31
b. 85	Jim McKay (and Margaret McManus) on their farm in Maryland <i>(3 slide boxes)</i>	1983 December 27
b. 85	Archbishop Makarious at the Geihinkan, Tokyo Press Conference	1970 November 9
b. 85	Norris Church (Mrs. Norman Mailer), NYC	1982 December 1
b. 85	Ralph Morse	1982 November 29
b. 85	Noel Mostert: Singapore	1974 December
	George Nakashima	

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Portraits > George Nakashima (continued)

b. 85	Daughter's House	1972 July
b. 85	Studio & Museum	1972 July
b. 85	Nakashima and Son Kevin	1972 July
b. 85	Nakashima Museum	1972 July
b. 85	Nakashima Workshops: No. 1 - No. 2 (2 slide boxes)	1972 July
b. 85	Herbert Padilla, Princeton	1990 March 26
b. 85	Herbert Padilla, Princeton: No. 1 - No. 3 (3 slide boxes)	1990 March 26
b. 85	William Paley: CBS (2 slide boxes)	1970 February 16
b. 85	Donald Reagan and Roger Birk of Merrill Lynch	1980 July 16
b. 85	Kenneth Roland, head of Chemical Bank Equity Trading Section at the RCA Building, No. 2	1982 August 27
b. 85	Jack Rosenthal, New York Times	1986 October 20
b. 85	Roy Rowan at home, Byram, Connecticut (3 slide boxes)	1986 March 30
b. 85	Richard Salant: NBC	1979 September
b. 85	Harrison Salisbury at home in Salisbury	1985 September 13
b. 85	Dean Francis B. Sayer, Hugh Sidey and Washington National Cathedral	1976 April 27
b. 85	Composer William Schuman, Greenwich, Connecticut	1979 November 10
b. 85	Secretary of State, George P. Schultz at breakfast with Time Inc. Editors on 47th Floor, TL Building <i>(2 slide boxes)</i>	1986 October 1
b. 85	William Seawell, PanAmerican	1980 June 27
b. 85	Carl Mydans and William Shriver in Lenox, Massachusetts	1989 November 21
b. 86	Muriel Spark: Rejects No. 1, New York (1-2) (weeded)	1964 October 15
b. 86	Patrick Steptoe	1979 April 4
b. 86	Dr. Charles and Elizabeth Stroebel: New Haven (4 slide boxes)	1980 October 15
	Time, Inc.	
b. 86	Time, Inc.: Don Burke	1954

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Portraits > Time, Inc. (continued)

b. 86	Time Inc.: Test Color No. 2, Mibri Kessel and Grace McDermott in the Office, Bill Summits	1958 February 6-7
b. 86	Time Inc.	1961
b. 86	Time Inc.: People	1962
b. 86	Time Inc.: at Canaveral	1962
b. 86	Time Inc.	1963 June 27
b. 86	Time Inc.: Tests around the Lab with "283"	1979 January 23
b. 86	Time Inc.: Al Freni, Ginny Halstead, Mary Ellen Simon	1979 April 4
b. 86	Edward K. Thompson (6 slide boxes)	1985-1987
	Includes slides of Thompson at home in Mahopac, New York, and with granddaughter and great granddaughter.	
b. 86	Time Inc.: People	1988
b. 86	Time photography people	1990 Apr 7
b. 86	Presentation to Heiskell of Doris O'Neil's book of LIFE pictures	1980 October 1
b. 86	Grant Tinker, Chairman of The Board, NBC, in his NY Office	1983 January 4
b. 86	Judge Harold Tyler in his law offices at 30 Rockefeller Plaza	1980 November 11
b. 86	Frederick Ungeheuer in Sir James Goldsmith's house in NYC	1987 February 12
b. 86	Edgar Whitcomb, Larchmont	1990 July 14
b. 86	Frank White, Hugh Patrick-Rusty Brown	1982 July 9
b. 86	Teddy White: Bridgewater, Connecticut (2 slide boxes)	1978 April 15
b. 86	Dakin Williams on his new book on Tennessee Williams in NYC (2 slide boxes)	1983 March 6-9
b. 86	For "Asian business" W. R. A. Wyllie of Hutchinson International (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 86	Lee Kuan Yew for Fortune	1974 January
b. 86	Pub Letter 1990 Summer Interns	1990
b. 86	Personalities (3 slide boxes)	undated
	Family and Friends	
b. 86	Helen Lambert's Moscow Paintings	1961
b. 86	Sy Janow: sailing in Sugami Bay on his Chita II.	1971 February 7

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Portraits > Family and Friends (continued)

b. 86	The John Riches: at Bates Island and also Portland	1972 August
b. 86	Franny and Doddie Mardulier and close-in scenes of nature, Cape Cod	1972 August
b. 86	Keyes, Yoko and Hannah Beech at Larchmont	1977 August 7
b. 86	Doris O'Neil's New Milford, Connecticut home	1977 August 9
b. 86	At the Goran and Christine Blome's Mamaroneck	1983 December 29
b. 86	Stewart, Eisie (Alfred Eisenstaedt), Kessel, Duncan, Carl, Brown by Lane Stewart	1985 March 22
b. 86	Misty and Claire at home	1987 January 19
b. 86	Misty, Claire, Shelley, Yellow bear, Sacramento, California	1988 May 5
b. 87	Claire, two years	1988 May 7
b. 87	Eisie (Alfred Eisenstaedt): His office	1991 October 1
Anin	nals	
b. 87	Horses, Wyoming	1951
b. 87	Birds, Wildlife, Hommocks	1962–1963 and 1972
b. 87	Pelicans and fish, Cape Canaveral	1962 May
b. 87	Birds, snakes, turtles, Texas, Greenwich	1971 July
b. 87	Orangutans, Sepilok (Borneo, Indonesia) and Surabaya Zoo (Surabaya, Indonesia) <i>(12 slide boxes)</i>	1973 March
b. 87	Bali Zoo, Surabaya, Indonesia	1973 July- August
b. 87	Bates Island, Maine, Birds and things along the shore	1972 August
b. 87	Leatherback Turtles, Terengganu, Malaysia (17 slide boxes)	1974 June
b. 87	Birds and Bird Watchers <i>(4 slide boxes)</i> Includes slides from Palo Alto and Santa Cruz, California and	1977
	Hommocks, New York.	
b. 87	Gulls: second shooting	1977 December 23
b. 87	Gulls: Eastman Kodak Colorama Grand Central Station (2 slide boxes)	1978 March- April
b. 87	Birds: Canada Geese, Larchmont	1978 July 9

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Animals (continued)

b. 87	Canada Geese, Larchmont	1979 June
b. 87	Spiders, Larchmont	1979 September
b. 88	Gulls: San Francisco	1979 October
b. 88	Hommocks Road: Nature	1979 November
b. 88	Nesting, sitting Pheasant at Barnes, Larchmont	1980 May 17
b. 88	Swans, Mamaroneck, New York (6 slide boxes)	1980 May-July
b. 88	For Discover: Peregrine Falcon's next box in NYC	1980 July
b. 88	Animals: Raccoons at Ed and Lee Thompson	1981 September
b. 88	Swans: Mamaroneck, New York	1980 July
b. 88	Swans: Hommocks Road	1982 July 4
b. 88	Winter birds, Hommocks Road, Larchmont, New York	1988 January
b. 88	Larchmont Winter scene	1988 January
b. 88	Hommocks Road Scenes: Our house, swans, Grechen Point house, orphans of the storm, firemen at Zeeman house, Joyce Miralia with Louise and Kenneth and Shelley and dogs	1988 May-June
b. 88	Hommocks and environment, tests with Kodachrome 200 and Nikkor 180 f2.8 with two time ext. becomes 360 mm lens at 5.6, swans, gulls, storks, harbor scenes	1988 June
b. 88	Jurong Bird Park, Singapore (8 slide boxes)	undated
b. 88	Sea Gulls	undated
Othe	er Slides	
b. 88	Early years (2 slide boxes)	undated
b. 88	Betel Nut	undated
b. 88	Hunger: Santo Tomas, Receipt Writing	undated
b. 88	Old Age: Hands	undated
b. 88	Special color selection Maryann Kornely	undated
b. 88	Old printed transparencies of various periods	undated
b. 88	FE on automatic with 28 mm lens and no corrective filter; Time Inc scenes and people	1978 July
b. 88	FE Automatic with Ekt 200 and 28 mm lens and fluorescent filter, Time Inc: Scenes and people	1978 July 24

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Other Slides (continued)

b. 88	Time Inc: Tests of new 85 mm lens at F-2	1979 June
b. 88	Time Inc: Tests for new 20 mm 3.5 lens	1979 June 13
b. 88	Retrospective: slides for China section (10 slide boxes)	undated
b. 89	SUN: 500 mm Singapore	1973 July
b. 89	Dupes of 7 Frames of Soviet Missiles being shipping [sic] back to USSR from Cuba	undated
b. 89	Hommocks Road, Larchmont, tests and Time Inc. photographers gathering (2 slide boxes)	1982 July- August
b. 89	Luke, Hommocks Road	1988 August
b. 89	Larchmont: Fuji Tests 1, 400 and 800 ASA	1992 August
b. 89	Color slides of "More than Meets The Eye" of "The Violent Peace," of "Carl Mydans Photojournalist"	undated
b. 89	Photolab people: Tests, "Lumiquest" reflector, 35mm with "283" on Fuji 100 at 200	1992 August 29
b. 89	Carl Mydans, Vietnam at TET	undated
b. 89	Time Covers	undated
b. 89	Projection Slides (4 slide boxes)	1997 January
b. 89	Ralph Morse: Walk around multiple flash in school room (for technique lecture)	undated
b. 89	Kelly Johnson, projection slides for lecture	undated
b. 89	Slides for U-2 chapter	undated
b. 89	Slides from newly chosen pictures (11 slide boxes)	undated
b. 89	Retrospective slides returned by Crocker Art Museum	1987
b. 89	Carl Mydans: tests made of and odds and ends at Time Inc and elsewhere	1980
b. 89	Carl Mydans tests. Several prints made. Poor images.	1984
b. 89	Time Inc. Photolab tests	1986 January
b. 89	Time Inc. tests (darkrooms) with Vivitar 3700	1987 June
b. 89	Fuji 100 and 200 tests; Eisie, Debbie Cohen, Jean Wong, Christine Balacarse, Cindy Joyce, Carl Mydans, and Tom Stone	1988 February 24
b. 89	Carl tests by Mel Levine Office with Kathie Doak	1988 July 19

Slides > Housed in Slide Boxes > Other Slides (continued)

b. 89	Color: Printed Frames (By Paul)	1982 December
	Housed in Sleeves	
b. 90	Easter Island 5 Folders	undated
b. 90	Yugoslavia 3 Folders	circa 1963
b. 90	Sturgeon	undated
b. 90	Dew Line	undated
b. 90	Yucatán-Nassau 2 Folders	
b. 90	Tristan da Cunha <i>3 Folders</i>	1963
b. 90	Privatization of Russian Farms	1992
b. 90	National Geographic Seminar and Japan/Japan Book	undated
b. 90	Captions and slugs for John Durniak's presentation of these slides at Steamboat Springs, Colorado	1991 July
b. 90	San Francisco	1979
b. 90	Langkawi, Malaysia	1983
b. 90	Religion in the Soviet Union, Billy Graham, Russia 2 Folders	1984
b. 90	Three slides for Barnstorm projection	1997 October 3
b. 90	Zihuatanejo, Ixtapa	1979
b. 90	Puerto Vallarta	
b. 90	Las Hadas	
b. 90	Acapulco	
b. 90	China: The Early Years	1941
b. 90	Venezuela 3 Folders	undated
b. 90	Nha Trang, Vietnam	
b. 90	A Tale of Two Williams, Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York	1977
b. 90	Unidentified	
b. 90	Joseph P. Lash	
b. 90	President Aquino and Jaime Ongpin, Philippines	1987

Slides > Housed in Sleeves (continued)

b. 90	Various slides	
	Includes slides of United Nations, Moorea, Acapulco, Majuro (Micronesia), pheasant, palm oil, Tristan de Cunha, and London (England).	
b. 90	Portraits photographed for Black Star <i>4 Folders</i>	
	Includes slides of Theodore White, John D. MacDonald, Andy Rooney, David Halberstam, William Paley, Lester Bernstein, Emily Hahn, Richard Salant, William Schuman, Grant Tinker, Walter Cronkite, Michael Kinsley, Eisie, Edward K. Thompson, Lee Kuan Yew, Ray Brady, Jack Rosenthal, Arthur Gelb, Barbara Howar, Charles Hamilton, Craig Claiborne, Patricia Neal, Gene Jankowski, William Kennedy, Morris Church, Harrison Salisbury, Roberto Goizueta, Van Gordon Sauter, Laurence Tisch, Dan Rather, General MacArthur, and others.	
b. 90	Portraits and places photographed for Black Star 2 Folders	
	Includes slides of Queen Elizabeth II in Nigeria, John Huston, Philippines politicians, Angkor Wat, east Africa, Thailand, Burma, Micronesia, Portugal, and England.	
b. 91	Big Four Geneva	
b. 91	A Tale of Two Williams	1977-1982
	Includes copy of publication, A Tale of Two Williams, and slides.	
b. 91	Burmese Dance	
b. 91	India, Kashmir, Nepal	1974
b. 91	Easter Island and Bird Island	
b. 91	Old Age	
b. 91	Saigon	1950 March
b. 91	San Francisco	1979
b. 91	Sri Lanka	1975
b. 91	Eisenhowers and Khrushchevs	1959
b. 91	West Indies, Caribbean islands, and South Seas	
b. 91	Herbert Morrison, Clement Attlee, and Hugh Gaitskell	1955 May
b. 91	Archbishop Makarious	
b. 91	Indian Point Power Plant	
b. 91	Japan	
b. 91	Korea 2 Folders	
b. 91	London underground	

Slides > Housed in Sleeves (continued)

b. 91	Malaysia	
b. 91	Election Night at NBC	1980
b. 91	Moscow	
b. 91	Christmas in Albany	1979
b. 91	NYC scenes	
b. 91	Governor Jerry Brown	1976
b. 91	Winston Churchill	1955
b. 91	Sir James Goldsmith	1988
b. 91	Leatherback Turtles	
b. 91	John Hersey	
b. 91	Al Hirschfeld	
b. 91	Henry Kissinger and family	
b. 91	Khrushchev	1960
b. 91	Walter Lippmann	1964
b. 91	Thomas Mann	
b. 91	Imelda and Ferdinand Marcos and Marcos in Hawaii 2 Folders	1987
b. 91	William Seawell	1980
b. 91	Patrick Steptoe	1979
b. 91	Judge Harold Tyler	1980
b. 91	Kurt Waldheim	1977
b. 91	Xeroxes of Black Star pictures and captions for Carl Mydans set on personalities	
b. 91	Orangutans; slides and text for Smithsonian article	1973
b. 91	Roy Rowan	
b. 91	Perez de Cuellar, Secretary General of the U.N.	1988
b. 91	Malacca, Malaysia	
b. 91	Russia, including text for "Winter in Moscow"	
b. 92	Malaysia, Singapore, Thailand, Indonesia, and Mexico 2 Folders	
b. 92	Tristan da Cunha Includes article "Far-off Exiles of Tristan."	

Slides > Housed in Sleeves (continued)

b. 92	Slides of published articles "Atom Bomb Island" and "Return to Bikini"	
b. 92	Slides used during Sprague Award Presentation	1986 July 11-12
b. 92	Gloucester: Day-In-The-Life	1959
b. 92	ICP Projection slides for June 5 dinner and honors	1992
b. 92	Leatherback Turtles, Terengganu, Malaysia	1974
b. 92	Turkey	1983
b. 92	Viet Nam, Cam Ranh Bay	1968
b. 92	Tokyo Scenes for N.H.K. Year-End program called "Portrait Japan" (slides and negatives) <i>2 Folders</i>	1989 December
b. 92	Lien Ying-Cho (George Lien), Singapore	1970
b. 92	Jimmy Carter / Plains and Archery, Georgia <i>4 Folders</i> Includes contacts.	1976
b. 93	East Africa wildlife and Japan rice harvest 2 Folders	1975-1984
b. 93	Singapore 3 Folders	
b. 93	Desert Tracks, General Patton	
b. 93	China	1971
b. 93	Philippines Elections	1986
b. 93	Along the Volga	1960
b. 94	Original labels for boxes of slides	
Nega	atives	
b. 95	Japan occupation (personal)	
b. 96	Japan occupation (personal)	
b. 97	Japan occupation (personal)	
b. 98	[miscellaneous]	
b. 99	[miscellaneous] Includes negatives of Japan, Wentworth, New Hampshire, cotton cultivation in Mississippi, portraits of Hollywood personalities.	1930-1949
b. 100	[miscellaneous] Includes negatives of Hong Kong, portraits, Philippines, Tahiti, Cuban Missile crisis, etc.	

Negatives (continued)

b. 101	Early historic, Time Inc. and Friends, Hollywood Period
b. 102	Early historic, Time Inc. and Friends, Hollywood Period
b. 103	Early historic, Time Inc. and Friends, Hollywood Period
b. 10 4	Early historic, Time Inc. and Friends, Hollywood Period
b. 105	Contacts and negatives of photographs made through the early years for SOLO
b. 106	Personal

Series II: Subject Files, 1942-2000

35.42 linear feet (35 boxes)

The series contains clippings, printed material, and research notes pertaining to Carl and Shelley Smith Mydans' work and research interests dating from 1942 to 2000.

Not arranged in any particular order.

b. 107Yokohama Exhibition Retrospective Exhibition Tokyo1986b. 107December 7: The First Thirty Hours1942b. 107JapanNHK1989b. 107Kay Tateishi and Frank Iwama1976-199b. 107Shinano (Japan)1982-199b. 107Nikkor ClubJun Miki1982-199b. 107Japan suggestions1982-199	
b. 107JapanNHK1989b. 107Kay Tateishi and Frank Iwama1976-199b. 107Shinano (Japan)1982-199b. 107Nikkor ClubJun Miki1982-199	
b. 107Kay Tateishi and Frank Iwama1976-199b. 107Shinano (Japan)1982-199b. 107Nikkor ClubJun Miki1982-199	
b. 107Shinano (Japan)b. 107Nikkor ClubJun Miki1982-199	
b. 107 Nikkor ClubJun Miki 1982-199	2
	2
b. 107 Japan suggestions	
b. 107 Japan: Behavior	
b. 107 War Crimes Trials (International Military Tribune of the Far East)	
b. 107 Text pieceJapan, self-image. "Center Stage with a Brand New Script". LIFE 1970 International.	
b. 107 Japan	
b. 107 Dependent housingoccupation years 1947	
b. 107 Royal Arch Gunnison's "So Sorry, No Peace"	
b. 107 Bill and Mary CartyAustralia and The Occupation 1993	
b. 107 MacArthur: Cineworld film series: American Caesar 1982-198	4
b. 107 MacArthur: Merle Miller's Truman's talk of Kay Summersby	
b. 107 Hoff, Earl M. Memoirs.	
b. 107 Julian Bach 1975	
b. 107 Elna Wilkinson 1979-198	3
b. 107 My book given toand changing costs of the book	
b. 107 TIME: published pictures	
b. 107 Money (magazine) 1996	
b. 107 Sports Illustrated 1984-199	7
b. 107 Louis Kraar	
b. 107 Cameras and technical data	

b. 107	Book of the Month ClubTIME Inc. Books	
b. 107	William Shirer	
b. 107	Photo equipment and film	
b. 107	Fortune (magazine)	
b. 108	People (magazine)	1974-1995
b. 108	CaptionsBurma Dance	
b. 108	Entertainment Weekly	1990
b. 108	Eddie Adams Workshop	1990
b. 108	Flicky Ford	1989
b. 108	Trompe l'Oeil Paintings	1984
b. 108	Overseas Press Club	1989-1990
b. 108	Joe Schilling/28th Floor Exhibition	1985
b. 108	United Nations	1988-1989
b. 108	Picture Agencies	1987
b. 108	American Photographer (magazine)	1989
b. 108	New York Times	
b. 108	Laurence Tisch (and CBS)	1986-1987
b. 108	ABC	1986
b. 108	NBC	1980-1988
b. 108	Picture agencies (stock photos)	
b. 108	Stock pictures	
b. 108	Money (magazine)	1980
b. 108	GEO	1978
b. 108	LIFE: The Second Decade	
b. 108	Leica	
b. 108	Minolta	
b. 108	Vivitar	
b. 108	American PhotographerRon Bailey	1985
b. 108	Cameraoffice folder	
b. 108	Pending office folder	

b. 108	TIME picture syndication	
b. 108	TIME	1994
b. 108	Eastman Kodak	
b. 108	Constitution (magazine)	
b. 108	LIFE suggestions	
b. 108	LIFE	
b. 108	Catalog project for TIME, Inc.	
b. 108	Carl and Shelley Mydans: biographies	
b. 108	Nikon and Nippon Kogaku	
b. 108	Sprague Award	
b. 108	Teddy White	
b. 108	Ed Whitcomb	
b. 108	Hansel Mieth and Nancy Schiesari	1996
b. 108	Domke	1988
b. 108	References and research and checking points for the Abrams picture book	
b. 108	Exhibition and book correspondence answered (or decided not to be answered.)	1986
b. 108 b. 108	Exhibition and book correspondence answered (or decided not to be answered.) Story suggestions	1986
		1986 1989-1996
b. 108	Story suggestions	
b. 108 b. 108	Story suggestions Alfred Eisenstaedt	1989-1996
b. 108 b. 108 b. 108	Story suggestions Alfred Eisenstaedt Eisie: quotes and references for Linden Gross	1989-1996 1996
b. 108 b. 108 b. 108 b. 108 b. 109	Story suggestions Alfred Eisenstaedt Eisie: quotes and references for Linden Gross Life photographers	1989-1996 1996 1999
b. 108 b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 b. 109	Story suggestions Alfred Eisenstaedt Eisie: quotes and references for Linden Gross Life photographers Life photographers	1989-1996 1996 1999 1966-1995
b. 108 b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109	Story suggestions Alfred Eisenstaedt Eisie: quotes and references for Linden Gross Life photographers Life photographers	1989-1996 1996 1999 1966-1995 1973-1995
b. 108 b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109	Story suggestions Alfred Eisenstaedt Eisie: quotes and references for Linden Gross Life photographers Life photographers LIFE Dave Scherman	1989-1996 1996 1999 1966-1995 1973-1995 1997
b. 108 b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109	Story suggestions Alfred Eisenstaedt Eisie: quotes and references for Linden Gross Life photographers Life photographers LIFE Dave Scherman Peter Stackpole	1989-1996 1996 1999 1966-1995 1973-1995 1997
 b. 108 b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 	Story suggestionsAlfred EisenstaedtEisie: quotes and references for Linden GrossLife photographersLife photographersLIFEDave SchermanPeter StackpoleGeorge Silk (New Guinea book)	1989-1996 1996 1999 1966-1995 1973-1995 1997 1988-1997
b. 108 b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109 b. 109	Story suggestions Alfred Eisenstaedt Eisie: quotes and references for Linden Gross Life photographers Life photographers LIFE Dave Scherman Peter Stackpole George Silk (New Guinea book)	1989-1996 1996 1999 1966-1995 1973-1995 1997 1988-1997
 b. 108 b. 108 b. 108 b. 109 	Story suggestions Alfred Eisenstaedt Eisie: quotes and references for Linden Gross Life photographers Life photographers LIFE Dave Scherman Peter Stackpole George Silk (New Guinea book) Nick Ut	1989-1996 1996 1999 1966-1995 1973-1995 1997 1988-1997

b. 109	Henry Cartier-Bresson	1968-1995
b. 109	John Phillips (Charles-Henri Favrod), Director, Musée de l'Elysée, Lausanne	1990
b. 109	David Hume Kennerly	1979
b. 109	Larry Burrows and John Starr	1971-1995
b. 109	Dmitri Kessel	1985-1994
b. 109	Fred Conrad	1988-1992
b. 109	Gjon Mili	1988-1995
b. 109	Arthur Rothstein	1977-1997
b. 109	Slim Aarons	
b. 109	Fritz Goro	1979-1988
b. 109	Ralph Morse	
b. 109	Leonard McCombs	1951-1955
b. 109	Christopher Morris	1994
b. 109	Howard Sochurek	1994
b. 109	Bill Eppridge	1988
b. 109	George Thames	1986-1994
b. 109	Heinz Kluetmeier	1996
b. 109	Margaret Bourke-White (memoir)	1971-1992
b. 109	International Center of Photography	1986-1995
b. 109	Edward Meel and Dirck HalsteadMedia Management Service, Veterans of LIFE Project	1987-1995
b. 109	Robert Capa	1954-1985
b. 109	Color	
b. 109	Richard Avedon	1978-1994
b. 109	Myron Davis	1993
b. 109	Mary Ellen Mark	
b. 109	Neil Leifer	
b. 109	Michael Williamson and Dale Maharidge"And Their Children After Them"And the Sacramento Bee and other things Sacramento	1988-1996
b. 109	Rotkin Review	1992
b. 109	Eugene Smith	1980-1994

b. 109	Walker Evans	
b. 109	Ben Shahn	1968-1984
b. 109	Edward Steichen	1966-1994
b. 109	Bill and Cary Vaughn Foley	1985-1997
b. 109	Newsreel Wong	1972
b. 109	Gordon Parks	1967-1986
b. 109	John Faber and Photojournalism (The National Press Photographers Association)	
b. 109	Dirck Halstead	1982-1997
b. 109	Anthony SuauRussian FSA story	1992
b. 110	Stefan Lorant	
b. 110	Hansel Mieth and Otto Hagel	1994
b. 110	ICP 1992 Infinity AwardsLifetime Achievement	1992-1996
b. 110	Veterans of LifeVideo transcriptDirck Halstead and Ed Meell	1987
b. 110	David Douglas Duncan	1974-1996
b. 110	Ed and Joyce Clark	1992
b. 110	Marguerite Higgins	1987
b. 110	Barbara Cox	1997
b. 110	Barbara CoxThe San Diego Exhibition	1995-1998
b. 110	Grace and George Schaub	
b. 110	Clare Boothe Luce	1981-1982
b. 110	Henry Luce: 1985 Hall of Fame, Folio Publishing Corporation	1985
b. 110	Luce and Clare	
b. 110	Joe Rosenthal	1995
b. 110	Lillian Fuentes and Linda Faulhaber	1993-1995
b. 110	Debra Cohen	1992
b. 110	Cosden/Chickering	
b. 110	Edward McCrearySanto Tomas and ingathering	1999
b. 110	Yukiko Launois	1997
b. 110	The ConstitutionPat Roach and Rudolph Rauch	1991-1995
b. 110	Rudolph (Ru) RauchConstitution	1993-1994

b.110Crocker Art Museum, Sacramento1986-1990b.110Luce and Molly Thompson1992-1995b.110University of Missouri1998b.110Kathy Ryan1995b.110Bernie Clayton, Hoff, and Indiana University1995-1997b.110Frank Gibney1992-1994b.110The Ryders1982-1989b.110Susan Moeller (Compassion Fatigue 1998)1998b.110Susan Moeller: Two ChaptersWar Photography1986-1988b.110Books: Whiteside series of three on publishing1979-1996b.110Architecture1979b.110Archeology, ancient lore1970-1982	
b. 110University of Missouri1998b. 110Kathy Ryan1995b. 110Bernie Clayton, Hoff, and Indiana University1995-1997b. 110Frank Gibney1992-1994b. 110The Ryders1982-1989b. 110Susan Moeller (Compassion Fatigue 1998)1998b. 110Susan Moeller: Two ChaptersWar Photography1986-1988b. 110Books: Whiteside series of three on publishing1979-1996b. 110Architecture1979	
b. 110Kathy Ryan1995b. 110Bernie Clayton, Hoff, and Indiana University1995-1997b. 110Frank Gibney1992-1994b. 110The Ryders1982-1989b. 110Susan Moeller (Compassion Fatigue 1998)1998b. 110Susan Moeller: Two ChaptersWar Photography1986-1988b. 110Books: Whiteside series of three on publishing1979-1996b. 110Architecture1979	
b. 110Bernie Clayton, Hoff, and Indiana University1995-1997b. 110Frank Gibney1992-1994b. 110The Ryders1982-1989b. 110Susan Moeller (Compassion Fatigue 1998)1998b. 110Susan Moeller: Two ChaptersWar Photography1986-1988b. 110Books: Whiteside series of three on publishing1979-1996b. 110Architecture1979	
b. 110Frank Gibney1992-1994b. 110The Ryders1982-1989b. 110Susan Moeller (Compassion Fatigue 1998)1998b. 110Susan Moeller: Two ChaptersWar Photography1986-1988b. 110Books: Whiteside series of three on publishing1979-1996b. 110Architecture1979	
b. 110The Ryders1982-1989b. 110Susan Moeller (Compassion Fatigue 1998)1998b. 110Susan Moeller: Two ChaptersWar Photography1986-1988b. 110Books: Whiteside series of three on publishing1979-1996b. 110Architecture1979	
b. 110Susan Moeller (Compassion Fatigue 1998)1998b. 110Susan Moeller: Two ChaptersWar Photography1986-1988b. 110Books: Whiteside series of three on publishing1979-1996b. 110Architecture1979	
b. 110Susan Moeller: Two ChaptersWar Photography1986-1988b. 110Books: Whiteside series of three on publishing1979-1996b. 110Architecture1979	
b. 110Books: Whiteside series of three on publishing1979-1996b. 110Architecture1979	
b. 110 Architecture 1979	
b. 110 Archeology, ancient lore 1970-1982	
b. 110 Artpainting, sculpture, design	
b. 110 Auctions 1993-1996	
b. 110 Autographs	
b. 110 Last words and greetings	
b. 110 Bicycles and mopeds	
b. 110 Adventure/professions/hobbies	
b. 110 Aircraft, aerospace, airlines, pilots, armaments, airline VIP cards	
b. 110 Americans abroad	
b. 110 Air raid shelters	
b. 110 AIDS	
b. 110 Advertising and public relations	
b. 110 Anthropology	
b. 111 Behavior	
b. 111 Obituaries	
b. 111 Stupidity and fate which conspires against crime	
b. 111 Macabre; turn of fate; the spirit of the odd	
b. 111 Blacks	

b. 111	Black sheep: the stainers of the family image
b. 111	Britain, Ireland
b. 111	Cable TV
b. 111	Cannibalism
b. 111	Cartoons
b. 111	Cities and urban developments and security
b. 111	Christmas
b. 111	Communism/socialism
b. 111	Communicationsinformation society
b. 111	Computers/word processing
b. 111	Corruption/wheelers and dealers (buying and selling gold, etc), money lenders
b. 111	Cowboy
b. 111	Crime and criminals, security
b. 111	Cults
b. 111	Culture, dance, show business
b. 111	Diplomatic service
b. 111	Drugs
b. 111	Deserts
b. 111	Disasters
b. 111	Industry, economics and finance, labor
b. 111	Earthquakes
b. 111	Education
b. 111	Earth
b. 111	Energypower
b. 111	Fatal rides: ferries, buses, etc.
b. 111	Fiction
b. 111	Food
b. 111	Frauds and forgeries
b. 111	Films, cinema, Hollywood, show business
b. 111	Funding

b. 111	Gardening, forests
b. 111	Gambling/lottery
b. 111	Geology
b. 111	Gold and gems, jade
b. 111	Kent State: Creative Arts Festival (April 16-21 1972)1972
b. 111	Graffiti
b. 111	Gypsies
b. 111	Hijacking
b. 111	Homesteading
b. 112	Hostages
b. 112	Housingreal estate
b. 112	Human rights
b. 112	Insects and bugs
b. 112	Immigration
b. 112	Jews
b. 112	Journalismsamples and illustrations
b. 112	Labor
b. 112	Law and the professions
b. 112	Leprosy
b. 112	Lefthandedness
b. 112	Libraries
b. 112	Metric system
b. 112	Modeling
b. 112	Music
b. 112	International trends and conflicts
b. 112	ΝΑΤΟ
b. 112	Nuclear power and other forms of power
b. 112	Napoleon
b. 112	Old agesenior citizens
b. 112	Islands

b. 112	Natural products: olive oil, cork, spices, herbs, etc.
b. 112	Oceans, rivers, wetlands, water
b. 112	Oil in Asia and the Pacific
b. 112	Oil
b. 112	Authors, agents, writing, publishers, and contracts
b. 112	Press
b. 112	Politics and government
b. 112	Profiles, close-ups
b. 112	Population, immigration
b. 112	Post offices
b. 112	Pottery, ceramics
b. 112	Pirates
b. 112	Raw materials, coal, etc.
b. 112	Railroads
b. 112	Real estate
b. 112	Religion
b. 112	Retirement, aging
b. 112	Ships/boats/men of the sea
b. 112	O.J. Simpson
b. 112	Space
b. 112	Showa Maru and Oil Tanker Spills
b. 112	Sports, also sports and violence
b. 112	Suburbia
b. 112	Suicide
b. 112	Tattoo
b. 112	Technology
b. 112	Television
b. 112	Terrorism
b. 113	Theatre
b. 113	Time/Clocks/Watches

b. 113	Tradition	
b. 113	Typewriters	
b. 113	U.S. Customsphoto equipment registrations	
b. 113	Transportation	
b. 113	Universities/colleges, Stanford	
b. 113	U.S. policy	
b. 113	United Nations	
b. 113	Waste, garbage, community dumps	
b. 113	Weather	
b. 113	Watergate	
b. 113	Wilderness / Primitive People	
b. 113	Witchcraft, black magic, omens, tradition signs, the evil eye	
b. 113	Youth and education	
b. 113	Waterpower	
b. 113	X-ray	
b. 113	Coming world anarchy, Third World/North-South World conflict, 20th century	
b. 113	Women, women's lib, sex, women in war	
b. 113	Travel, Lindblad: booklets and tours	
b. 113	Travel	
b. 113	Animals and wildlife	
b. 113	Animals/birds, endangered	
b. 113	Invaders	
b. 113	Bamboo	
b. 113	Birds: photographing them	
b. 113	Birds and bird watching	
b. 113	Cactus	
b. 113	SarajevoAmeriCares, Dec. 1993	1993
b. 113	Cattle	
b. 113	Chickens	
b. 113	Cork	

b. 113	Cork, Olives
b. 113	Cotton, grain, corn, rice, cereals, soybeans, fishmeal
b. 113	Crows
b. 113	Gardening, fruit & vegetables
b. 114	Farming; "See protein grains folder"
b. 114	Mushrooms: ginseng and truffles
b. 114	Gulls
b. 114	Hogs
b. 114	Horses, mules
b. 114	Locusts, cicadas, katydids
b. 114	Pandas
b. 11 4	Potatoes
b. 114	Rats, mice
b. 114	Rubber, tin, cocoa, pepper, spices, sugar
b. 114	Spices / Spice Islands
b. 114	Snails
b. 114	Squirrels
b. 114	Spiders
b. 114	Sunflowers
b. 114	Stanford
b. 114	Tomatoes
b. 114	Wasps
b. 114	Worms
b. 114	Zoos
b. 114	Wilderness
b. 114	Japan 1969
b. 114	FireJapan
b. 114	Press: Japanbooks, authors
b. 114	Eta, Koreans, minority groups, foreigners
b. 114	Japan: customs and traditions

b. 114	Japan: personalities and close-ups	
b. 114	Japan: fishing and sea resources, oceanography	
b. 114	Japan: bases, rearmament, National Defense Force	
b. 114	Japan: foods and restaurants	
b. 11 4	Japan: youth and student unrest and demonstrations, universities/schools	
b. 11 4	Japan: sports, health, games, fun activities	
b. 11 4	Japan: crime	
b. 11 4	Japan: farming, rice	
b. 11 4	Japan:TIME's cover file, Tokyo 1970	
b. 11 4	Japanese in Southeast Asia and aid	
b. 11 4	Japan: business and economics, foreign aid, her miracle	
b. 11 4	Japan: Expo 1970	
b. 11 4	IshiyamasJapan	
b. 114	Japan: expense accounts, entertainment, graft, taxes, travel, tourism	
b. 114	Japan: ships and shipping	
b. 11 4	Japan: environment	
b. 114	Japan: Soviet-held Kurils	
b. 11 4	Japan: Okinawa, Bonins, the 1970 question	
b. 114	Japan: Tsuji	
b. 114	Japan: Geisha and Yoshiwara	
b. 114	Japan	1995
b. 114	Japan: picture suggestions	
b. 114	Japan: emperor	
b. 11 4	Japan: population, emigration, labor	
b. 11 4	ShelleyJapanese ghost research	
b. 114	Japan: 1992 and later	1992
b. 115	Japanese in Latin America and other countries	
b. 115	War with Japan, medical experiments with POWs	
b. 115	Formosa	
b. 115	Japan: craftsmanship	

b. 115	Allied Press in Japan: Philippines Occupation and Korean War period, rosters	
b. 115	Japan: drama, art, culture	
b. 115	Haiti	
b. 115	Thailand	
b. 115	Oil in AsiaSeth	
b. 115	Peace Corps, Vista	
b. 115	TIME Inc.	
b. 115	Bahamas	
b. 115	Belgium	
b. 115	Britain, London	
b. 115	Bermuda	
b. 115	Canada	
b. 115	Chad	
b. 115	Corsica	
b. 115	Ethiopia	
b. 115	Falkland Islands	
b. 115	Florida	
b. 115	French Guiana and France	
b. 115	France	
b. 115	For LIFE: Fall of France, 500 words, World War Two J	uly 1989
b. 115	The Marquise de Polignac, Happening June 1940	
b. 115	Germany	
b. 115	Gibraltar	
b. 115	Greenland	
b. 115	Hawaii	
b. 115	Iceland	
b. 115	Iran	
b. 115	Larchmont, Mamaroneck, New Rochelle, Westchester	
b. 115	Maine	
b. 115	Frenchboro Island, Maine	

b. 115	Pressmans, Barneys
b. 115	Connecticut
b. 115	Liechtenstein
b. 115	Libya
b. 115	Liberia
b. 115	Long Island
b. 115	Martha's Vineyard
b. 115	Malta
b. 115	Monte Carlo, Monaco
b. 115	Nantucket, Block Island
b. 115	Netherlands
b. 115	Panama
b. 115	New Orleans
b. 115	Puerto Rico
b. 116	Rhodesia
b. 116	Sacramento
b. 116	Sardinia
b. 116	South Africa
b. 116	Trieste
b. 116	Photographers and Photography In My Life by Horace Bristol
b. 116	Singapore: stories, clippings
b. 116	Cavite, The Philippines
b. 116	SingaporeBangkok train story
b. 116	Dorothy Danner, Santo Tomas
b. 116	Malaysia
b. 116	Lee Kuan Yew
b. 116	U.S.S.R. (1 of 2)
b. 116	U.S.S.R. (2 of 2)
b. 116	GrenadaSchultz coverage, February 1984
b. 116	Korea

b. 116Korea: International Cultural Society: Dr. Kimb. 116Indochina: the spreading warb. 116Provoo Caseb. 117The Hugh Robinson Saga (Santo Tomas)b. 117Songs: war vintagesb. 117The Philippines Elections: background, clippings, notes, people, during our visit, 1986	
b. 116Provoo Caseb. 117The Hugh Robinson Saga (Santo Tomas)b. 117Songs: war vintagesb. 117The Philippines Elections: background, clippings, notes, people, during our visit, 1986	
b. 117The Hugh Robinson Saga (Santo Tomas)b. 117Songs: war vintagesb. 117The Philippines Elections: background, clippings, notes, people, during our visit, 1986	
b. 117Songs: war vintagesb. 117The Philippines Elections: background, clippings, notes, people, during our visit,1986	
b. 117 The Philippines Elections: background, clippings, notes, people, during our visit, 1986	
b. 117 Philippines: after Seth's arrival in 1985 and elections, etc.	
b. 117 Philippines, general	
b. 117 Philippines: memoirs, flashbacks	
b. 117 Philippines 1988-1993 1988-1993	
b. 117 Philippines: The 1986 elections	
b. 117 Philippines, March 1989	
b. 117 The Philippine Campaign	
b. 117 War in the Pacific (WWII)	
b. 117 Philippines electionsTIME and Newsweek stories 1986	
b. 117 Flashbacks from my war files on the Philippines to be considered for the memoir Septembe	r 1989
b. 117 U.S.S. Missouri	
b. 117 War in the PacificBill Chickering	
b. 117 Marni Sandweiss: Mead Art Museum, Amherst College 1990-1991	
b. 117 Marni Sandweiss/Amon Carter Exhibition 1985-1997	
b. 117 Marni Sandweiss and Amon Carter correspondence 1985-1994	
b. 117 National Archives reproductions	
b. 117 Clippings: Easter Island research	
b. 117 Father Sebastian	
b. 117 Galapagos	
b. 117 Metei prepared material (Easter Island Expedition)	
b. 117 Easter Island text and criticism 1965	
b. 117 Easter Island captions 1965	

b. 117	Maureen and Richard Roberts	1986
b. 117	Peter Beighton	1965
b. 117	Easter Island "Newsletters"	1965
b. 117	Easter Island, Chilean documents	
b. 117	Easter Island: documents, stamps, etc.	
b. 117	Easter Island: notes and correspondence	1965-1985
b. 117	Easter Island: references to books and my notes	
b. 117	Easter Island: planning for	1964
b. 117	One Hundred Years of Christianity and Primer Siglo Cristiano de la Isla de Pascua by Father Sebastian Englert	1968
b. 117	Easter Island: novel	
b. 118	Easter Island: research <i>8 Folders</i>	
b. 118	Ethnology of Easter Island by Alfred Metraux	
b. 118	Amazon	
b. 118	Suriname	
b. 118	Argentina	
b. 118	Azores	
b. 118	Belize (once British Honduras) <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 118	Bolivia	
b. 118	Bermuda	
b. 118	Brazil	
b. 118	Caribbean	
b. 118	Chile	
b. 118	Colombia	
b. 118	Central America	
b. 118	Costa Rica	
b. 118	Cuba	
b. 119	Dominican Republic	
b. 119	Ecuador	
b. 119	El Salvador	

b. 119	Guam
b. 119	Guatemala
b. 119	French Guiana
b. 119	Guerrillas & terror
b. 119	Haiti
b. 119	Honduras
b. 119	Latin America
b. 119	Guyana
b. 119	Nicaragua
b. 119	Paraguay
b. 119	Panama
b. 119	Peru
b. 119	Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands
b. 119	Suriname
b. 119	Uruguay
b. 119	Yucatan
b. 119	Venezuela
b. 119	Vietnam: the warits history
b. 119	MexicoWest CoastPrime Time <i>3 Folders</i>
b. 119	Mexico
b. 119	TIME, Inc., early section
b. 119	Pictures: TIME and Newsweek covers on Soviet breakup artists
b. 119	Florida
b. 120	El Paso-Juarez
b. 120	San Francisco, October 21-November 2 '79 1979
b. 120	Egypt
b. 120	California housing and maps
b. 120	California stories
b. 120	Malaria and the mosquito
b. 120	Caviar/sturgeon

b. 120	Fish: fugu and poison fish	
b. 120	California	
b. 120	United States 2 Folders	
b. 120	TIME, Inc., Washington 2 Folders	1985
b. 120	What's Doing In	
b. 120	Medical	
b. 120	New York	
b. 120	Fish: general 2 Folders	
b. 121	Fish: fish farming	
b. 121	Fish: eels	
b. 121	Fish: shad	
b. 121	National Fisherman	
b. 121	Texas	
b. 121	Shell Fish: clams, oysters, shrimp, mussels, lobsters, etc.	
b. 121	Burma Dance story for Smithsonian	
b. 121	Bali	
b. 121	Bali text and Bali clips 2 Folders	
b. 121	Pagan story 2 Folders	1974
b. 121	Orangutans 2 Folders	
b. 121	Bomb test at Yucca Flat 2 Folders	1952 April 22
b. 121	ChinatownSingapore	
b. 121	SingaporeChinatown (rough text and captions)	
b. 121	Chinatown: text and captions	
b. 121	India trip	1974 October 23-November 6
b. 121	Malaysia: Taman Negara National Park	
b. 121	The Mai story (Ansbach)	

b. 121	Magsaysay Awards/Rockefeller/Ravenholdt	
b. 121	Leathery turtle: research 2 Folders	
b. 121	Leathery turtle: correspondence	
b. 121	ChinatownSingapore: clippings and Lim Kim Guan's reports 2 Folders	
b. 121	Orangutan text	1973
b. 121	Giant leathery turtle: final draft	
b. 122	Burma Dance 4 Folders	
b. 122	Mydans: misc. photographs and exhibitions	
b. 122	Langkawi Country Club	
b. 122	Coconut oil 2 Folders	
b. 122	China: reforestation	
b. 122	Defoliation, rome plow, destruction of the land of Vietnam	
b. 122	Published magazine stories	1976
b. 122	Burma Dangers: text and captions	
b. 122	PrimeTime: Mexico's West Coast captions	
b. 122	Completed Smithsonian stories	1973
b. 122	The Negev and Sinaiclips	
b. 122	Peradeniya Royal Botanic Gardens, Kandy District: text and research	
b. 122	Rotanflogging, capital punishment <i>2 Folder</i> s	
b. 122	Prisoners and prison camps 2 Folders	
b. 122	Prisoners of war: general	
b. 122	Prisoners of war, especially Vietnam period 2 Folders	1969-1972
b. 122	Prisoners of war: research and text for "Three Came Home"	
b. 122	Prisoners of war: Japan Conflict and general	
b. 122	Arctic and Antarctic Dew Line 2 Folders	
b. 122	Hysteria of war, rumor	

b. 122	Desert: Yuma, Arizona. Desert story	1964
b. 122	Micronesia: Frank McCulloch's file (Bikini)	
b. 122	Sturgeoncaviar 2 Folders	
b. 123	Shelters	
b. 123	Transcontinental trucking	
b. 123	"The Deputy"	
b. 123	"Delilah" by Marcus Goodrich	
b. 123	U.S. Customs	
b. 123	Manuel (Manda) Elizalde: text piece, etc.	
b. 123	China 3 Folders	
b. 123	Taking pictures in China 2 Folders	
b. 123	China 1978: Shelley's research and notes on Lindblad China trip 2 Folders	
b. 123	Captions for China Drum	
b. 123	China captions 2 Folders	
b. 123	Shanghai captions from various LIFE photographers' sets in post-war Shanghai until its 1949 fall	
b. 123	TIME China story: domestic and Asia	
b. 123	China: early and later periods: a consolidation after September 1972 wedding	
b. 123	China years	
b. 123	China trip: papers, documents, visa instructions, copies of visa applications, etc.	1978 August
b. 123	China trip: cameras and film	1978 August
b. 123	China: captions and Mike's first drafts and Shelley's check points	1978 September
b. 123	China: important overall clipping folder	
b. 123	China	1969-1971
b. 123	China story: captions	1978 August
b. 123	China permissions	
b. 123	China: First Emperor's 6000 pottery man and horse army, Terracotta Army, near Sian (Xi'an)	

b. 123	China: since ping pong	1972 January
b. 123	Overseas Chinese Businessmen: clips and research taken on story	
b. 124	China 2 Folders	1978-1979
b. 12 4	Overseas Chinese in Southeast Asia	
b. 124	Overseas Chinese Businessmen story: captions	
b. 124	Michael Blumenthal (Shanghai, etc.)	
b. 124	Tokyo	
b. 124	Rice	
b. 124	Bath	
b. 124	Bacteriological warfare	
b. 124	Bamboo	
b. 124	Birth	
b. 124	Dancing	
b. 124	Dead, funerals (Japanese)	
b. 124	Dependent housing	
b. 124	Dress	
b. 124	Divorce	
b. 124	Early Japan	
b. 124	ETA	
b. 124	Festivals	
b. 124	Food	
b. 124	Geisha	
b. 124	Historical background: feudalistic, characteristics, etc.	
b. 124	Imperial household	
b. 124	Pearl	
b. 124	Suicides	
b. 124	Salt	
b. 124	Silk	
b. 12 4	Swords	
b. 12 4	Tattooing	

b. 124	Tourist	
b. 124	Теа	
b. 12 4	Tradition	
b. 124	Juvenile delinquency	
b. 124	Hydroponic	
b. 12 4	Fiction	
b. 12 4	Customs and manners <i>4 Folders</i>	
b. 12 4	"Off Beat"	
b. 12 4	Prostitution	
b. 12 4	Prisoner of War	
b. 124	Women	
b. 124	Language 2 Folders	
b. 124	Marriage 2 Folders	
b. 12 4	Love	
b. 125	American attitudes toward Japanese	
b. 125	My written things on photography	
b. 125	Photojournalism presentation, first batch, four each	1980
b. 125	Photography text	
b. 125	Captions for Geographic and Fotofusion, Delray Beach, Florida	1997January 28 – February 1
b. 125	Travel with camera	
b. 125	Lecturing: slide presentation: some of my previous talks	
b. 125	Slide presentations: China, ASMP, Boston University Retrospective	1985
b. 125	Dick Pollard	1989
b. 125	CorrespondencePhotojournalism issue	1989
b. 125	Photojournalism issue: the Washington reception	1989
b. 125	"Photography: a Revolution in Communications" lecture. Original.	
b. 125	Notable photographers 2 Folders	
b. 125	The photojournalist	

b. 125	Photojournalism	
b. 125	The Camera as Persuader: BBC, Martina Hall, Claire Beavan (to interview)	
b. 125	War photographers	
b. 125	Light	
b. 125	Chester Higgins Jr.	
b. 125	Photography: The Model	
b. 125	American Photographer (Sean Callahan)	
b. 125	Cameras and Film	
b. 125	Nikon Action Touch camera manual	
b. 125	Cameras	
b. 125	LIFEnew	
b. 125	How to take pictures	
b. 125	Lane and Anna Stewart	
b. 126	War correspondents	
b. 126	Self image and having your picture taken	
b. 126	TIME photojournalism page	
b. 126	Other publication, projects, picture releases, and rates	
b. 126	Photography: general	
b. 126	Photography: Hugh Moffett's judgments	
b. 126	Japanese cameras and their history	
b. 126	Camera: from ringed notebooks, copies of notations on "Cameras and Photography"	
b. 126	TIME photographers on old TIME roto listing	
b. 126	New magazines on photojournalism	
b. 126	Retrospective and book: comments and press notices <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 126	Retrospective and xeroxes of jackets from which negatives have been taken and grouped	
b. 126	Amon Carter press release 2 Folders	1986
b. 126	Amon Carter Museum exhibition	1986
b. 126	Forward of Carl Mydans, Photojournalist by Carl Mydans	

b. 126	Introduction by Philip B. Kunhardt, "Talking to Carl Mydans"	
b. 126	Holland McCombs	
b. 126	The Picture Collection: Miki Dunn's report	1976-1983
b. 126	Robert Cantwell	
b. 126	Mike Spindler (Lotta Eherenberg)	1964
b. 126	The Mais/Germany	1983
b. 126	Amon Carter Museum	
b. 126	Circle Fine Art Corporation (Barry Podgorsky)	1991-1995
b. 126	CircleNew Orleans	
b. 126	Circle print prices	
b. 126	Circle Fine Art Corp., Chicago, May 11-14, 1993	1993
b. 126	Circle Fine Art Corporation, San Francisco (Nov. 20-Nov. 25, 1991)	1991
b. 126	Circle Gallery, Costa Mesa, June 20-23, 1995	1995
b. 127	SoHo Circle Gallery exhibition	1994
b. 127	Circle Gallery, Washington show	
b. 127	Circle Gallery: ringed notes copies	
b. 127	Circle Fine Art: general	
b. 127	Circle Galleries, beginning Joseph Atkin period	1996
b. 127	Circle Gallery: San Francisco, the first of the new year	1996
b. 127	Martha's Vineyard 1996 exhibition	1996
b. 127	Circle Gallery: Toronto	1996
b. 127	Circle Fine Art: San Diego	1992
b. 127	Solomon and Solomon	1996
b. 127	Circle Gallery: San Diego, 1995	1995
b. 127	Circle Fine Art: San Diego	
b. 127	Perpignan clippings	1994
b. 127	Perpignan: International Festival, 7 to 15 September, 1991, photojournalism, Jean François Leroy	1991
b. 127	Perpignan clippings	
b. 127	PerpignanVisa pour L'Image 8 e 8th	1996
b. 127	Perpignan	1994

b. 127	Perpignan	1997
b. 127	Cameras technical data	
b. 127	Clippings: Visa pour L'Image 6	
b. 127	Perpignan7	1995
b. 127	Perpignan	1994
b. 127	Eddie Adams Workshop	1989
b. 127	The Eddie Adams workshop and other workshops	1988
b. 127	Eddie Adams workshop	1990
b. 127	Eddie Adams workshop	1991
b. 127	Pepignan: Jean Francois Leroy, Sylvie Grumbach	1994
b. 127	Eddie Adams workshop 2 Folders	1993
b. 127	Eddie Adams workshop	1994
b. 127	Eddie Adams workshop	1995
b. 127	Eddie Adams workshop	1996
b. 128	Eddie Adams	
b. 128	Eddie Adams workshop	1995
b. 128	Eddie Adams workshop, October 11-14, 1996, Barnstorm the 9th	1996
b. 128	Eddie Adams workshop: Barnstorm the 10th	1997
b. 128	POW's, Operation Homecoming, Clark Field, etc.	1973
b. 128	Undeveloped film	
b. 128	Vietnam: refugees, 1968 Tet Offensive, my file, exchange of cables, captions, and refugees general	
b. 128	Eddie Adams	1997
b. 129	"More Than Meets the Eye": reviews and comments	
b. 129	"More Than Meets the Eye": mail queries	
b. 129	"More Than Meets the Eye": Evan Thomas' reaction to cut manuscript	
b. 129	"More Than Meets the Eye": early notes and letters	
b. 129	"More Than Meets the Eye": deletions	1990
b. 129	"More Than Meets the Eye": reprints, etc.	
b. 129	"More Than Meets the Eye": original manuscript returned by printer <i>2 Folders</i>	

b. 129	"More Than Meets the Eye": second carbon clean typed manuscript 2 Folders	
b. 130	"More Than Meets the Eye": as prepared for final typing	
b. 130	Santo Tomas posters	
b. 130	Taylor, Warren. "The Voyage of the U.S.S. Sarasota"	
b. 130	Lucas, Celia. "Prisoners of Santo Tomas," xerox of book	
b. 130	Taylor, Warren. "The Voyage of the U.S.S. Sumner from December 7, 1941 to May 27, 1944"	
b. 130	Yokohama Trials 6 <i>Folders</i>	1947
b. 130	Dang, Donald M. "Survival in Santo Tomas"	
b. 130	Ministry of Defense. "Treatment of British Prisoners of War in Korea"	1955
b. 130	The United States Strategic Bombing Survey. "Effects of Air Attack on Urban Complex Tokyo-Kawasaki-Yokohama"	1947
b. 130	The United States Strategic Bombing Survey. "The Effects of Atomic Bombs on Hiroshima and Nagasaki"	1946
b. 130	United States Strategic Bombing Survey. "Summary Report (Pacific War)"	1946
b. 130	The United States Strategic Bombing Survey. "The Effects of Bombing on Health and Medical Services in Japan"	1947
b. 130	The United States Strategic Bombing Survey. "The Effects of Strategic Bombing on Japanese Morale" \ensuremath{N}	1947
b. 130	The United States Bombing Survey. "Japan's Struggle to End the War"	1946
b. 130	Cohen, Bernard and Maurice Cooper. "A Follow-Up Study of World War II Prisoners of War"	1954
b. 131	The Yalis of the Bosphorus	
b. 131	Pictures of Yali	
b. 131	Istanbul and Bosphorus: research	
b. 131	Yalis: copies, text, and captions	
b. 131	Yalis: to send magazine	
b. 131	Yali of the Bosphorus: story suggestion and correspondence with Smithsonian	
b. 131	Material for captions	
b. 131	The Yalis of the Bosphorus: manuscript	
b. 131	Yali of the Bosphorus: research material <i>4 Folders</i>	

b. 131	Turkey Trip	1983
b. 131	Trip to Turkey: travel plans	1983
b. 131	Istanbul: clippings	
b. 131	Turkey	
b. 131	Envelope	
b. 131	Smithsonian Exhibit and PanelWWII	1994
b. 131	Smithsonian Institution: loaned objects	1994
b. 131	Library of America: Reporting World War II, Max Rudin	1995
b. 131	LIFE: Pearl Harbor Day, Jan Mason	1991
b. 131	John Toland	1987-1997
b. 131	CEL Communications, Inc. (Corporate Entertaining & Learning)	1991
b. 131	Chizu Omori: Film on Japanese Relocation Centers	1993
b. 131	Tom and Carolyn Griffith	1990-1992
b. 131	LIFE: The Second Decade, United Technologies, trip to Washington	1985
b. 131	Mike Bessie, "Theodore H. White At Large"	1991
b. 131	Parade (magazine): Larry Smith, Walter Anderson	1997
b. 131	Howard and Virginia Sloane	1997
b. 131	Tina Ruisinger, photographer. "The Faces of Photography"	1998
b. 131	Wennerstrom: The camera trips the master	
b. 132	Espionage and National Security 2 Folders	
b. 132	Christopher Rand	
b. 132	Murray Fromson	
b. 132	Richard Clurman	
b. 132	James Agee	
b. 132	Terry H. Anderson, prisoners	
b. 132	FYI	1991
b. 132	Washington trip for Esther Crane's 90th birthday	1992
b. 132	Picture Post	1994
b. 132	Albert and Marjorie Ravenholt	1986-1994
b. 132	JB Pictures, Jocelyn Benzakin	1993

b. 132	Naythons, Matthew. "The Face of Mercy"	1992
b. 132	Peter Arnett	
b. 132	Overseas Press Club	1989
b. 132	"The Camera Goes to War," Steve Smith, Videosmiths	1993
b. 132	Karen Mullarkey, NHK	1994
b. 132	Americanization of the Scillags	
b. 132	Ed and Lee Thompson	
b. 132	LIFE: Sasha Nyary (bioperse)	
b. 132	Erin Whelan	
b. 132	Carl's return to war after exchange	
b. 132	Washington Scene	
b. 132	LIFE: The Second Decade, Varied Directions, Inc.	1985
b. 132	Phil Kunhardt	
b. 132	Ken Cuthbertson: on Emily Hahn and Hong Kong (Liberation Voyage 1943)	
b. 132	Billy Graham	
b. 132	Linda and Jack Vartoogian	
b. 132	Dick and Gail Hoffman	
b. 132	Smithsonian Magazine, Ed Thompson	
b. 132	ASMP	
b. 132	Massimo Calabresi	
b. 132	Nikon	
b. 132	Shelley Diamond, Capital Cities, ABC	1995
b. 132	Crissy Walford	
b. 132	Newsweek	
b. 132	Elna Wilkinson	
b. 132	John Bradley and Jean MacArthur	
b. 132	Deanna Bonner-Ganter	
b. 132	Evan Kriss, New York Times	1994
b. 132	Sari Henry	1994
b. 132	Joanne Palulian	

b. 132	Henry Grunwald	1996
b. 132	Bill Hooper, TIME, Inc. Research Center	
b. 132	Kimberlee Acquaro	
b. 132	Margi Lang	
b. 132	John Peterson (Arthur Rothstein)	1997
b. 132	Bobbie Baker Burrows	
b. 132	The Meisters: Denmark	
b. 132	Hugh and Penny Brown	1996
b. 132	Claire Yaffa	1997
b. 132	Vietnam: during and after the Tet Offensive, 1968	
b. 132	Vietnam: general selections for my 1968 Vietnam visit	
b. 132	National Liberation Front and the Viet Cong, Hanoi Command	
b. 132	Scorched Earth, pacification	
b. 132	Vietnam, air-sea rescue	
b. 132	Vietnam: delta warfare, gunships, river warfare	
L 122		
b. 132	Vietnam: deep patrolling, background and eyewitness (Mannock)	
b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: deep patrolling, background and eyewitness (Mannock) Vietnam: the kind of war	1976
		1976 1954-1965
b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of war	
b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of war Vietnam	
b. 132 b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of war Vietnam Vietnam: Pentagon Papers, The New York Times report of its causes, June 1971 Vietnam: also Cholon, the Chinese City and the shooting of the Chinese	1954-1965
b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of war Vietnam Vietnam: Pentagon Papers, The New York Times report of its causes, June 1971 Vietnam: also Cholon, the Chinese City and the shooting of the Chinese blackmarketer	1954-1965
b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of war Vietnam Vietnam: Pentagon Papers, The New York Times report of its causes, June 1971 Vietnam: also Cholon, the Chinese City and the shooting of the Chinese blackmarketer Vietnam: eyewitness reports	1954-1965
b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of warVietnamVietnam: Pentagon Papers, The New York Times report of its causes, June 1971Vietnam: also Cholon, the Chinese City and the shooting of the Chinese blackmarketerVietnam: eyewitness reportsVietnam: "Sin City"the brothels	1954-1965 1966
b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of warVietnamVietnam: Pentagon Papers, The New York Times report of its causes, June 1971Vietnam: also Cholon, the Chinese City and the shooting of the Chinese blackmarketerVietnam: eyewitness reportsVietnam: "Sin City"the brothelsVietnam	1954-1965 1966 1967
b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of warVietnamVietnam: Pentagon Papers, The New York Times report of its causes, June 1971Vietnam: also Cholon, the Chinese City and the shooting of the Chinese blackmarketerVietnam: eyewitness reportsVietnam: "Sin City"the brothelsVietnamVietnam	1954-1965 1966 1967
b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of warVietnamVietnam: Pentagon Papers, The New York Times report of its causes, June 1971Vietnam: also Cholon, the Chinese City and the shooting of the Chinese blackmarketerVietnam: eyewitness reportsVietnam: "Sin City"the brothelsVietnamVietnamHanson Baldwin (Viet Nam)	1954-1965 1966 1967 1970
b. 132 b. 132	Vietnam: the kind of warVietnamVietnam: Pentagon Papers, The New York Times report of its causes, June 1971Vietnam: also Cholon, the Chinese City and the shooting of the Chinese blackmarketerVietnam: eyewitness reportsVietnam: "Sin City"the brothelsVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnamVietnam: selection sent to Seth in 1972 and returned in July 1972Vietnam: Tet Offensive, investigative report by Carl Mydans, also cable	1954-1965 1966 1967 1970 1972

b. 133	Current correspondents	1998
b. 133	Cal and Sally Whipple	
b. 133	Eastman Kodak	
b. 133	Exhibition: Midtown Manhattan ICP	
b. 133	Florida exhibition	
b. 133	Lectures and selected references for lectures	
b. 133	Carrie Ross Welch	
b. 133	Conde Nast	
b. 133	Max Frankel	1995
b. 133	San Diego exhibition	1997
b. 133	Fotofusion, Delray Beach, Florida, Arnold Drapkin, Fatima NeJame	
b. 133	Early Years	
b. 133	Miriam Winocour	1998
b. 133	John Durniak	
b. 133	Tristan de Cunha and Luce, also other Luce notes	
b. 133	Arnold Drapkin and Russian project, the Stevens and the Soviet Union	
b. 133	Yukiko Launois	1993
b. 133	Clifton and Nancy Forster, Hawaii Loa College	
b. 133	Sidney S. Monroe, Soho Triad Fine arts	1997
b. 133	Soho Triad Fine Arts: Barry Podgorsky, Monica Pollock, Sidney Monroe	
b. 133	Indonesia seminar talks	
b. 133	Galleries, exhibitions and collections	
b. 133	Inge Heckel, Metropolitan Museum of Art, "William" (The Red Balloon), A Tale of Two Williams	
b. 133	Tokyo for the book and the exhibition, August 8 through 16, 1995	1995
b. 133	90th birthday at TIME, Inc.	1997
b. 133	China book with Michael Demarest	
b. 133	China: A Visual Adventure: letters and reviews	
b. 133	China: A Visual Adventure: Simon & Schuster agreement	
b. 133	Annalee Jacoby Fadiman	1997
b. 133	Vicki Goldberg	1985

b. 133	Book and author lunches	
b. 133	Gloucester: A Day in the Life of America	
b. 133	National GeographicTom Kennedy	
b. 133	National Geographic seminar	1990
b. 133	Misc. clippings and correspondence 2 Folders	
b. 133	Letters	
b. 133	TIME Magazine cover composite	
b. 133	Halstead, Dirck. "The Digital Journalist"	1998
b. 133	Letters of sympathy to Carl	
b. 133	Gordon Parks	
b. 13 4	LIFE	
b. 134	David and Nancy Friend, LIFE	
b. 13 4	Claire Daniel	
b. 13 4	Jennie Hirschfeld	
b. 134	Professional people	
b. 13 4	John Morris	1997
b. 13 4	Lillian Fuentes	1996
b. 13 4	Mills, Angie and Phoebe White Wentworth. "Fair Is the Name"	
b. 13 4	Trees, Greg Geisler	
b. 13 4	Linden Gross, Readers Digest	
b. 13 4	A Florida Fusion exhibition	1997
b. 134	Santa Fe	
b. 134	The Photography Show	1995
b. 134	Miscellaneous, unfiled	
b. 134	Vanity Fair	2001
b. 134	New York Times Magazine	1995
b. 134	LIFE: The Eisie Issue	
b. 134	LIFE: U.S. Camera	
b. 13 4		2000
	Code One	2000
b. 134	Code One Camera and Darkroom	1994

b. 13 4	Photo: Le Programme Official	1991
b. 13 4	Photo: Le Programme Official	1996
b. 13 4	Misc.	
b. 13 4	Letters to the Soho Triad	1997
b. 13 4	Letter from Mayor Giuliani	1997
b. 13 4	Letters and cards received from Parade story	1997
b. 134	Farm Security Administration <i>4 Folders</i>	1994
b. 134	Roy Stryker 2 Folders	
b. 13 4	Farm Security Administration: unplanned ingathering	
b. 13 4	Farm Security: early years	
b. 13 4	Ray Bearse: correspondence and his book	
b. 13 4	Images of the Heartland	1980
b. 13 4	Farm Security Administration clippings and stories	
b. 13 4	Greenbelt Towns	1946
b. 13 4	National Geographic seminars	1988
b. 13 4	Some records of my prints and exhibition pictures	
b. 134	Exhibition: 28th floor, Time and LIFE building	
b. 134	New York Times, topping	
b. 13 4	Joe Fromm	
b. 13 4	John and D. Lee Rich	
b. 13 4	Gerald M. Levin (Jeannette P. Lerman)	1994
b. 13 4	Readers Digest, Ed Thompson	
b. 134	Louis Kraar	
b. 13 4	Roy Rowan	
b. 13 4	Keyes and Yuko and Hannah Beech	
b. 13 4	Lester Bernstein	
b. 135	Bill Schuman	
b. 135	TIME: Kissinger	
b. 135	Book reviewing	

b. 135	U.S. Military and public information	
b. 135	TIME-LIFE Alumni Society	
b. 135	Leica Medal of Excellence Award	
b. 135	Marcos-Hawaii-New York Times, expenses and story	
b. 135	Marcos-Philippines	1988
b. 135	Correspondents: Dennis Warner, Bob Shaplen, et al	
b. 135	Fortune: stories and suggestions	
b. 135	Published TIME and LIFE pictures	
b. 135	Angel's Falls, Misty and John	
b. 135	"No Greater Love"	1987
b. 135	Crocker Art Museum: letters from fifth grade school	
b. 135	Tom Pepper	
b. 135	Photographers and Princess Diana	
b. 135	Photographs for collectors	
b. 135	Ang Lee, director	
b. 135	Captions	
b. 135	Tom Bentkowski, Society of Publication Design	1992
b. 135	The Violent Peace	1981
b. 135	Japan: language	
b. 135	AOL/Time Warner merger	
b. 135	Xerox of 1978 business expense diary	1978
b. 135	Xerox of 1980 business expense diary	1980
b. 135	Xerox of 1981 business expense diary	1981
b. 135	Xerox of 1982 business expense diary	1982
b. 135	Xerox of 1983 business expense diary	1983
b. 135	TIME, Inc. New York Staff Telephone Directory	
b. 135	Rosters	
b. 135	Picture department home telephone numbers	
b. 135	Rosters 2 Folders	
b. 135	The Violent Peace: complimentary copies sent out	

b. 135	Copies of Photojournalism sent to	
b. 135	Mailing list-China: A Visual Adventure	
b. 135	Mailing and invitation lists	
b. 135	Who to send memoir book to	
b. 135	TIME, Inc. telephone directory	1999
b. 136	TIME, Inc. telephone directory	1983
b. 136	The Directory of Members, TIME LIFE Alumni Society	1998
b. 136	The Directory of Members, TIME LIFE Alumni Society	1999
b. 136	The Directory of Members, TIME LIFE Alumni Society	2000
b. 136	The Directory of Members, TIME LIFE Alumni Society	1996
b. 136	Editorial Services Address List	1980
b. 136	LIFE's 60th Anniversary Issue	
b. 136	List of those who received LIFE 60th Anniversary Issue	
b. 136	Names: mailing lists	
b. 136	Captions and cables: Finland	
b. 136	Captions and cables: coverage in and out of Britain	1952-1954
b. 136	Captions and cables: Guam	1945
b. 136 b. 136	Captions and cables: Guam Captions and cables: Taiwan	1945 1950
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
b. 136	Captions and cables: Taiwan	
b. 136 b. 136	Captions and cables: Taiwan Captions and cables: misc. documents	
b. 136 b. 136 b. 136	Captions and cables: Taiwan Captions and cables: misc. documents Captions and cables: post-war USA and Canada	
b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136	Captions and cables: Taiwan Captions and cables: misc. documents Captions and cables: post-war USA and Canada Captions and cables: Queen in Nigeria	
b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136	Captions and cables: Taiwan Captions and cables: misc. documents Captions and cables: post-war USA and Canada Captions and cables: Queen in Nigeria Captions and cables: Japan	1950
b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136	Captions and cables: Taiwan Captions and cables: misc. documents Captions and cables: post-war USA and Canada Captions and cables: Queen in Nigeria Captions and cables: Japan Captions and cables: China, Taiwan, Indochina	1950 1948-1950
b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136	Captions and cables: TaiwanCaptions and cables: misc. documentsCaptions and cables: post-war USA and CanadaCaptions and cables: Queen in NigeriaCaptions and cables: JapanCaptions and cables: China, Taiwan, IndochinaCaptions and cables: Korean War, first period	1950 1948-1950
b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136	Captions and cables: Taiwan Captions and cables: misc. documents Captions and cables: post-war USA and Canada Captions and cables: Queen in Nigeria Captions and cables: Japan Captions and cables: China, Taiwan, Indochina Captions and cables: Korean War, first period Captions and cables: Rumania, Yugoslavia, Guatemala, Italy, Samoa, Vietnam	1950 1948-1950
b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136 b. 136	Captions and cables: Taiwan Captions and cables: misc. documents Captions and cables: post-war USA and Canada Captions and cables: Queen in Nigeria Captions and cables: Japan Captions and cables: China, Taiwan, Indochina Captions and cables: Korean War, first period Captions and cables: Rumania, Yugoslavia, Guatemala, Italy, Samoa, Vietnam Captions and cables: Coverage In and Out of England Reporters notebook	1950 1948-1950 1950
b. 136 b. 137	Captions and cables: Taiwan Captions and cables: misc. documents Captions and cables: post-war USA and Canada Captions and cables: Queen in Nigeria Captions and cables: Japan Captions and cables: China, Taiwan, Indochina Captions and cables: Korean War, first period Captions and cables: Rumania, Yugoslavia, Guatemala, Italy, Samoa, Vietnam Captions and cables: Coverage In and Out of England Reporters notebook 2 Folders	1950 1948-1950 1950 1947

b. 137	Binders: captions and cables, Moscow <i>5 Folders</i>	1959-1960
b. 137	Misc. Moscow correspondence	
b. 137	LIFE captions to be assorted	
b. 137	Captions and cables: some China duplicates	
b. 137	Orangutan and Bali	
b. 137	Retrospective: Amon Carter Museum, correspondence	
b. 137	Notes on Retrospective 2 Folders	
b. 137	Harry Abrams, Inc., correspondence, agreements with TIME, Inc., contract	
b. 138	Harry Abrams: "Carl Mydans, Photojournalist" forward, introduction, captions <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 138	Contract: Harry Abrams, "Carl Mydans, Photojournalist"	
b. 138	"Carl Mydans, Photojournalist," second printing	
b. 138	Harry Abrams	
b. 138	Captions for Japan Books: "English captions for my Nikon Japanese book" by Jun Miki	
b. 138	Captions for Japan books: Japan occupation years, captions	
b. 138	Captions for Japan books: occupation years	
b. 138	Captions for Japan books: Japan occupation book	
b. 138	Captions for Japan books: misc.	
b. 138	Captions for Japan books: U.S. occupation of Japan 2 Folders	
b. 138	Pictures: Philippines set	
b. 138	Japan Occupation Book: text, captions, and research <i>11 Folders</i>	
b. 138	Japan Occupation: xerox copies 2 Folders	
b. 138	Japan Occupation: copies of text and notes	
b. 138	Xerox cuts and duplicates from folders 1-5	
b. 138	Japan Occupation: prints weeded out on editing (photocopies)	1995
b. 139	Japan Occupation: prints <i>16 Folders</i>	

b. 139	Pictures that might be added to Japan Occupation story "Manly Pine" 18 8x10 prints with captions	1992
b. 139	"The Manly Pine: American Occupation of Japan", written and rejected	1981
b. 139	Trip to Japan: the Japan exhibition and "As We Saw It"	
b. 139	"As We Saw It": contracts with Kodansha and PPS, signed and faxed April 7, 1995	1995
b. 139	Carl Mydans: Japan book and exhibition	
b. 139	Carl Mydans: Kodansha contracts	
b. 139	Japan book and exhibition: ringed note copies	
b. 139	Pacific press: 1995 Tokyo exhibition	1995
b. 140	MacArthur's Japan: introduction and catalogue etc.	1995
b. 140	Xerox set 2	
b. 140	Pacific press: for Occupation book, Suzanne Goldstein, also bioperse	1995
b. 140	"As We Saw It": research notes, random	
b. 140	Inserts for Mr. Ishii <i>3 Folders</i>	1995
b. 140	"As We Saw It": drafts and duplicates to be discarded when book is complete	
b. 140	"As We Saw It" pp. 1-48, picture numbering revised and page breaks	1995
b. 140	"As We Saw It" pp. 1-23	
b. 140	"As We Saw It" pp. 24-38	
b. 140	″As We Saw It″ pp. 38-48	
b. 140	Carl's pieces	
b. 140	Japan Occupation: introduction, pictures, and videos	1995
b. 140	"As We Saw It" misc.	
b. 140	Bearse, Ray. "The Compassionate Photographer." Notes and papers on Farm Security Administration and his Mydans chapters <i>12 Folders</i>	
b. 140	Bikini 11 Folders	
b. 141	Contact sheets of early negatives 7 Folders	
b. 141	Contact sheets 4 Folders	1979-1982
b. 141	Black and white conversion prints for "China: A Visual Adventure" 6 <i>Folders</i>	1979

b. 141	Plains, Georgia and Jimmy Carter <i>12 Folders</i>	
b. 141	Picture agencies	
b. 141	Portraits	
b. 141	35 mm positives for lectures on photojournalism	
b. 141	Images	
b. 141	Books: Chapter V-Photojournalism (Norman Snyder and Simone Gossner)	
b. 141	TIME: 150 Years of Photojournalism	1989
b. 141	Howard Chapnick	1995
b. 141	Photography: its history	
b. 141	Speech before the Ohio News Photographers Convention	1978
b. 141	Photography: My Pieces et al. <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 141	San Francisco Quake	

Series III: Personal and Professional Papers, 1962-2000

6.5 linear feet (8 boxes)

The series contains notebooks, clippings, awards, and personal effects relating to Mydans' career, dating from 1962 to 2000. Most notably the notebooks provide detailed entries regarding Carl and Shelley Smith Mydans' assignments, including information about subjects and places photographed.

Not arranged in any particular order.

b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Christians in Japan	
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Venezuela	1965
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: research: American Samoa, filariasis	1962
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Delilah	
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Venezuela, second visit	1966
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: US customs	
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Bulgaria/Romania	
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Moscow/Billy Graham	1984
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Moscow	1992
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Angel Falls and Mt. Auyantepui	
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Captions: Overland Train	1963
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Tahiti, Samoa	1962
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Rio de Janeiro [and] Tristan de Cunha	1963
b. 142	Spiral notebooks I: Romania	
b. 142	Spiral notebooks II: Virgin Islands	1967
b. 142	Spiral notebooks II: Fortune-Japan	1969
b. 142	Spiral notebooks II: Overseas Chinese	1970
b. 142	Spiral notebooks II: Polar Siege, Alaska	1964
b. 142	Spiral notebooks II: Photograph: year-end issue	1966
b. 142	Spiral notebooks II: Vietnam	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Sri Lanka	1975
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Russian Boarding School, Moscow	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Japanese self-image	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Fortune piecenotes	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Costa Rica	1964

b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Thailand and Philippines	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Israel	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Indonesia trip	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Elizalde story	1970
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Summing up	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Vietnam 1-5	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Vietnam 6-7	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Easter Island Bio 1-3	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Easter Island 1-4	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Easter Island 5-8	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Easter Island 9-11	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks II: Easter Island 12-13	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): The Bikinians: A Study in Forced Migration	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Bali	1973
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Singapore, Chinatown	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Bikini	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Carter coverage	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): LangkawiShelley	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Democratic Convention	1976
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): "Moonlight"Jim Thompson	1974
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Turtles	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Notesday Claire was born	
b. 143	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Ceylon/Kenya	1975
b. 14 4	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Ceylon and Royal Botanic Gardens	
b. 14 4	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Turtles	
b. 1 44	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Tamen Nagara National Park, Malaysia	
b. 1 44	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): The Oil Palm	
b. 1 44	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): India	
b. 1 44	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Singapore-Bangkok train	
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Langkawi	

b. 14 4	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): China, Shanghai	
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Burma	
b. 14 4	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Rotan	
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Burma Dancers	
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Bali	1973
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Singapore	
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Chinatown	
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Orangutans, Sepilock	1973
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Mersing, Rawa, Pemangil and Tioman Islands, Malaysia	1973
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Shelley's notes on travel in Egypt, Israel, London	1975
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): TIME stories: Diego Garcia, Asian Businesses, Ocean Park Hong Kong	1977
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Sir Fitzroy Maclean, A.B. Guthrie, Jr.	1964
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): War book interviews	1965
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Return to Bikini I, II, and IV	
b. 144	Spiral notebooks III (Singapore years): Return to Bikini V and captions	
b. 144	Spiral notebooks and calendars	2000 May
b. 144	Spiral notebooks and calendars:	2000 June
b. 14 4	Spiral notebooks and calendars: Carl, I-VI	
b. 145	Spiral notebooks and calendars: planners <i>11 Folders</i>	1991-2000
b. 145	Spiral notebooks and calendars: notebook <i>3 Folders</i>	
b. 145	Articles about Mydans	
b. 145	TIME: 150 Years of Photojournalism	
b. 145	LIFE: 60th Anniversary issue	
b. 145	The Digital Journalist	1999
b. 145	LIFE Celebrates 1945	
b. 145	Publications by and about photojournalists 13 Folders	

b. 145	Camera technical booklets <i>12 Folders</i>	
b. 145	Photo albums and scrapbooks <i>4 Folders</i>	
b. 146	"The Rock": Eddie Adams Workshop gift of appreciation	1990
b. 146	International Center of Photography Lifetime Achievement Award	1992
b. 147	Kodak Lifetime Achievement Award <i>4 Folders</i>	1988
b. 148	Awards 4 Folders	
b. 149	TIME, Inc. Lifetime Achievement Award <i>4 Folders</i>	1997
b. 149	Platinum Pocket Warmer <i>4 Folders</i>	
b. 149	Gloves 4 Folders	
b. 150	Leather camera case	
b. 150	Example of one of Mydans' boxes	

Series IV: Writings and Other Papers, 1956-2005

19.84 linear feet (16 boxes)

The series contains research notes, drafts of writings, proofs, printed material, contracts, and correspondence relating to Carl and Shelley Smith Mydans' writing projects dating from 1956 to 2005. Material documenting Shelley Mydans' creative process and books *The Open City*, *Thomas: A Novel of The Life, Passion, and Miracles of Becket*, and *The Vermilion Bridge* can be found in this series. The series also includes material produced during the Mydans' collaborations, most notably *The Violent Peace* as well as various books about Carl Mydans' photography.

Not arranged in any particular order.

	The Open City
b. 151	<u>"Open City"Reviews</u> 3 Folders
b. 151	"Open City" 3 Folders
b. 151	"Open City": Shelley's first draft
	Thomas: A Novel of the Life, Passion, and Miracles of Becket
b. 151	Notebook: "Materials for the History of Thomas Becket" <i>8 Folders</i>
b. 151	Thomas: typescript (1-4 of 5 folders) <i>4 Folders</i>
b. 152	Thomas: typescript (5 of 5 folders)
b. 152	Thomas: notes and criticism
b. 152	Passion and Miracles <i>3 Folders</i>
b. 152	Research for "Thomas" 2 Folders
b. 15 2	"Thomas": notebooks <i>8 Folders</i>
b. 152	"Thomas" Chapter X
b. 153	"Thomas": first draft 7 Folders
b. 153	Passion and Miracles: outline and summary
b. 153	"Thomas": notes and criticism
b. 153	Vermilion Bridge: outlines, summaries, book jackets <i>10 Folders</i>
b. 15 4	Reference materials (photocopies) 6 <i>Folders</i>

b. 15 4	Pamphlets and cards 2 Folders	
b. 154	Pictures from "Pacific Friend"	
b. 15 4	Pictures from the Horyu-ji	
b. 154	Catalogues 2 Folders	
b. 15 4	Family trees	
b. 15 4	Newspaper clippings	
b. 15 4	Notebooks: Japan and Buddhism <i>12 Folders</i>	
b. 15 4	The Floating Bridge: Chapters 1-6	1975
b. 154	The Floating Bridge: Chapters 1-15	1976
b. 155	The Floating Bridge: Chapters 1-23	1978
b. 155	Production material <i>4 Folders</i>	
b. 155	Early drafts of Vermilion Bridge <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 156	Early drafts of Vermilion Bridge <i>4 Folders</i>	
b. 156	Notebooks: Buddhism <i>3 Folders</i>	
b. 156	The Vermilion Bridge: press release	
b. 156	Changes in chapters	
b. 156	The Vermilion Bridge: original typescript (1-2 of 3 folders) <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 157	The Vermilion Bridge: original typescript (3 of 3 folders)	
b. 157	The Floating Bridge: typescript 2 Folders	
b. 157	A Floating Bridge: early materials <i>3 Folders</i>	
b. 157	The Vermilion Bridge: research, box containing index cards	
b. 157	Cuba 2 Folders	
b. 158	Colombia: La Violencia in Colombia	
b. 158	Venezuela: Terror in Venezuela	

b. 158	The Dominican Republic: The Dominican Upheaval	
b. 158	Congo: research and manuscript	
b. 158	Simba Rebellion 2 Folders	
b. 158	Angola: eyewitness and research	1961
b. 158	India-China: border conflict	
b. 158	The Violent Peace	
b. 158	Indonesia	
b. 158	India-Pakistan: The Flare-Up in Kashmir	1956
b. 158	The Philippines 2 Folders	
b. 158	Laos: The Beleaguered Neutral	
b. 159	Vietnam: eyewitnesses and research	
b. 159	Arab-Israeli War <i>3 Folders</i>	
b. 159	"What is Peace?"	
b. 159	The Battle for Mungo Hill	
b. 159	Burma	
b. 159	The Violent Peace: printer's manuscript <i>5 Folders</i>	
b. 159	The Violent Peace: working copy (3 of 5 folders) <i>3 Folders</i>	
b. 160	The Violent Peace: working copy (2 of 5 folders) 2 Folders	
b. 160	The Violent Peace 5 Folders	
b. 160	War	
b. 160	Atheneum	
b. 160	The Violent Peace: correspondence, reviews, and outlines 7 Folders	
b. 160	Prisoners of War 2 Folders	
b. 160	Public information (Army, Navy, etc.)	
b. 160	War	

b. 160	Terrorism
b. 160	Weapons (especially newfangled Vietnam failures)
b. 160	Terrorism-guerrillas-mass killing-Mao's guerrilla teachings
b. 160	Armed forces
b. 160	Armament, disarmament, and tools of war
b. 160	United Nations
b. 160	Violence/crime
b. 160	Bridges
b. 160	Cold War
b. 161	Colonialism, independence
b. 161	Coups d'etats
b. 161	Genocide, man's brutality to man, mass killings, etc.
b. 161	Chemical and bacterial warfare
b. 161	Defection
b. 161	Foreign Legion
b. 161	Hijacking-the 20th century
b. 161	Limited war
b. 161	Lists of wars since 1945
b. 161	Medicine and wounded in war
b. 161	Mercenaries
b. 161	Nationalism and territory
b. 161	My Lai
b. 161	ΝΑΤΟ
b. 161	Building the US Army
b. 161	Sanctions and embargos
b. 161	"Pueblo"
b. 161	Slavery
b. 161	The Violent Peace: chapters and corrections <i>5 Folders</i>
b. 161	China Civil War
b. 161	Indochina: Fight for a Lost Empire

b. 161	Greece	
b. 161	India-Pakistan: Partition of India	
b. 161	Arab-Israeli struggle for peace	
b. 161	Malaya	
b. 161	War book manuscript: Police Action in Korea 1950-1953, copied drafts	
b. 162	Quemoy-Matsu	
b. 162	Algeria 1952-1962: eyewitness reports and research	
b. 162	Brother vs. Brother in Algeria	
b. 162	Hungary	1956
b. 162	The Suez Crisis	
b. 162	The Sinai Campaign	
b. 162	Yemen and South Arabia	
b. 162	Cyprus	
b. 162	Shurkin, Joel. "Terman's Kids"	
b. 162	"Thomas" correspondence	1965-1969
b. 162	Shelley: talks and projects <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 162	Wagner, Lilya. Book on women correspondents	
b. 162	Sorel, Nancy Caldwell. Women war correspondents	1991
b. 162	Shared housing	
b. 162	Nimitz Museum (Helen McDonald)	1993
b. 162	Habitat for Humanity: international and information	
b. 162	The Vermilion Bridge: reviews	
b. 162	The Vermilion Bridge: letters	1981
b. 162	The Vermilion Bridge: since publication	
b. 162	Verses from Manyoshu and elsewhere for chapter heads and quotes	
b. 162	Japanese edition (translators, correspondence)	
b. 163	The Vermilion Bridge	1982
b. 163	"Enemy National" contract	1988
b. 163	Correspondence with Wm. Collins, Inc.	1966
b. 163	"Open City" correspondence and records	

b. 163	"Passion and Miracles" correspondence	
b. 163	Thomas: Doubleday, William Morris correspondence	1965-1975
b. 163	"Thomas" as a play (by Philip Hanson) and correspondence with Owen Laster	
b. 163	"Thomas" reviews 2 Folders	
b. 163	Shelley's talks	1977-1978
b. 163	Shelley: royalties	1982
b. 163	Correspondence with Doubleday	
b. 163	"Treasures from the Horyu-Ji" for ASIA	1981
b. 163	El Camino Real and California Missions	
b. 163	Seminar on Buddhism 2 Folders	1980
b. 163	The Charlie Rose Show	1992
b. 163	Manila: notes on elections and notebooks	1986
b. 163	Northern California Presbyterian Homes	
b. 163	Women at War: Eddie Adams Workshop	
b. 163	Shelley's pieces	
b. 164	Correspondence with the Pacific Press Service regarding publication	1995
b. 16 4	Book of photographs, largely in Japanese, with photographs by Carl Mydans and text by Shelley Mydans, published by the Pacific Press Service	1995
b. 164	Japan Essay, 1949, contacts <i>3 Folders</i>	
b. 164	Material regarding Pacific Press Service publication, including list of assignments for LIFE, correspondence, and biographies	1995-2005
b. 164	List of Mydans' photographs exhibited at Life Gallery of Photography	1995
b. 16 4	Contact sheets of photographs taken in Japan from 1945 to 1977 6 <i>Folders</i>	undated
b. 16 4	Contract with Pacific Press Service regarding traveling exhibition, and photocopies of photographs	1995
b. 164	Correspondence with Pacific Press Service regarding publication As We Saw It, photocopies of Life articles, photocopy from exhibition catalogue on Tadahiko Hayashi (Tokyo Metropolitan Museum of Photography)	
b. 164	Shimbun, Journal of the Foreign Correspondents' Club of Japan, containing articles about Mydans	1995

b. 164	Biographical information for catalogue, material regarding Hayashi Exhibition and Edo-Tokyo Museum, photocopies of photographs	1994-1995
b. 165	Japan Essay, 1949, contacts 2 <i>Folders</i>	
b. 165	The Manly Pine: Japan Under U.S. Occupation, text by Shelley Mydans to accompany photographs by Carl Mydans	
b. 165	Tadahiko Hayashi X Carl Mydans: Japan as seen by Japanese and American Photojournalists, exhibition catalogue, Pacific Press Service	1995
b. 165	Carl Mydans: A Photojournalist's Journey Through War and Peace, exhibition catalogue, Amon Carter Museum	1986

Series V: Audiovisual Materials, 1977-1999

1.33 linear feet (1 box)

The series contains audio recordings, including interviews, dating from 1977 to 1999. Interviewees include Alfred Eisenstaedt, Kelly Johnson, Aziza Mowlem, and Oscar Lubow.

Box 166 (microcassettes): Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Not arranged in any particular order.

b. 166, IIIII 39002137184835	Eisie: No. 1 <i>1 Microcassette 00:11:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> A high amount of background noise is present. The program is distorted at times. [Aviary] ycalmss075439002137184835a.u.mp3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1977 December 17
b. 166, IIIII 39002137184843	Kelly Johnson: Skunk Works No. 1 (1 of 2) <i>1 Microcassette 01:01:21 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. [Aviary] ycalmss075439002137184843a.u.mp3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1977 December 19
b. 166, IIIII 39002137184850	Kelly Johnson: Skunk Works No. 2 (2 of 2) <i>1 Microcassette 00:35:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard. [Aviary] ycalmss075439002137184850a.u.mp3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1977 December 19
b. 166, IIIII 39002137184868	Oscar Lubow on photojournalism and magazines <i>1 Microcassette 00:47:35 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> The program begins and ends abruptly. The program is distorted at times. High background noise can be heard on the tape. [Aviary] ycalmss075439002137184868a.u.mp3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1978 February 18
b. 166, IIIII 39002137184884	Interview with George Silk <i>1 Microcassette 00:48:43 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> High background noise is present. The program begins abruptly. [Aviary] ycalmss075439002137184884a.u.mp3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1982 September 22
b. 166, IIIII 39002137184876	Aziza Mowlem <i>1 Microcassette 01:01:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> The program begins and ends abruptly. High background noise can be heard. The program is distorted at times. [Aviary] ycalmss075439002137184876a.u.mp3 Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1999 January 30

Oversize and Other Storage, undated

2.08 linear feet (11 boxes)

b. 167 (Oversize)	The Violent Peace 2 Folders
b. 167 (Oversize)	Yali 2 Folders
b. 167 (Oversize)	RA/FSA book-in-the-making 2 Folders
b. 168 (Oversize)	"Thomas" scrapbooks (1-3 of 4) <i>3 Folders</i>
b. 169	"Thomas" scrapbooks (4 of 4) <i>3 Folders</i>
b. 170 (Oversize)	Awards 3 Folders
b. 170 (Oversize)	Misc. 3 Folders
b. 170 (Oversize)	Chungking Color, 1941 3 Folders
b. 170 (Oversize)	Stone prints of the Bikini story <i>3 Folders</i>
b. 171 (Oversize)	Color and black & white personalities/portraits <i>3 Folders</i>
b. 172 (Oversize)	Mounted photographs 2 Folders
b. 173 (Oversize)	Mounted photograph 2 Folders
b. 174 (Oversize)	"Stone" prints 10 Folders
b. 175 (Oversize)	Photographic prints <i>10 Folders</i>
b. 176 (Oversize)	Photographic print 10 Folders
b. 177 (Oversize)	Smithsonian color separations of Burma Dance <i>12 Folders</i>
b. 178 (Roll)	Posters

November and December 2015 Acquisitions, 1935–2015

31.06 linear feet (36 boxes)

Organized into three series: Numbered notebooks, 1935-2000; Other notebooks and personal Papers, 1939-2015; and Slides, 1968.

Num	nbered notebooks	1935-2000
b. 179	Notebook 1 - Texas; Louisiana; Hollywood; FL; FSA; Hired by Life 11/15/36	1935 July 12– 1939 July 19
b. 179	Notebook 2 - Ezra Pound; France; NY; Washington, D.C. Wright Field; Finland; Stockholm	1939 July 20– 1940 August 19
b. 179	Notebook 3 - War coverage in Asia; cables	1940 August 20–1941 July 25
b. 179	Notebook 4 - Shelley's notebook; NY; First trip to China, Stockholm, Lisbon, London, Nantucket; Chinese family Lung Chuan I	1940 January 28–1941 October 26
b. 179	Notebook 5 - Santo Tomas (notes 7/25/41-1/18/42 burned in Bayview hotel; notes 1/18/42-2/28/43 given to Swiss consulate and put on Teia Maru)	1942 January 18– 1943 February 28
b. 179	<u>Notebook 6 - Santo Tomas; POW notes; notes on Gripsholm</u>	1942 January 4– 1943 December 31
b. 179	<u>Notebook 7 - NY; Tule Lake, CA; Washington, D.C.; letters to Shelley from</u> <u>Italy</u>	1944 January 1- 1944 April 15
b. 179	Notebook 8 - War in Italy and France	1944 April 15– 1944 October 23
b. 179	Notebook 9 - Philippines; Leyte campaign	1944 October 22–1944 December 31
b. 179	Notebook 10 - Santo Tomas; retaking Luzon	1945 January 1– 1945 April 19
b. 180	Notebook 11 - Leyte; Luzon; Occupation of Japan	1945 April 20– 1945 September 9
b. 180	Notebook 12 - Occupation begins; Shanghai, NY.	1945 September 10–1946 January 7
b. 180	Notebook 13 - Bikini; the USA	1946 January 8– 1946 June 30
b. 180	Notebook 14 - NY; mostly Occupation years.	1946 July 1–1947 March 23
b. 180	Notebook 15 - Japan; Occupation years	1947 March 24– 1947 November 4

b. 180	Notebook 16 - Occupation years; War Crimes trial	1947 November 5–1948 May 29
b. 180	Notebook 17 - Japan Occupation into Fall of China; Shanghai	1948 May 30– 1948 December 31
b. 180	Notebook 18 - Occupation years	1949 January 1– 1949 September 8
b. 180	Notebook 19 - Occupation and Taiwan period	1949 September 9–1950 February 8
b. 180	Notebook 20 - Tokyo; Indochina; Hong Kong; NY.	1950 February 9–1950 June 19
b. 181	Notebook 21 - Korean War	1950 June 20- 1950 September 11
b. 181	Notebook 22 - Korean War	1950 September 12–1950 November 23
b. 181	Notebook 23 - Korea; Stanford; Hawaii; Matadero Rd.	1950 November 24–1951 April 30
b. 181	Notebook 24 - U.S.A; Matadero Rd.; California	1951 May 1–1951 November 30
b. 181	Notebook 25 - Matadero; Yucca Flats; Atomic tests; London; Copenhagen	1951 December 1–1952 July 1
b. 181	Notebook 26 - Britain	1952 July 2–1952 December 31
b. 181	Notebook 27 - Britain	1953 January 1– 1953 July 31
b. 181	Notebook 28 - Germany; Iran; Egypt; Britain	1953 August 1– 1953 December 31
b. 181	Notebook 29A - Britain	1954 January 1– 1954 July 31
b. 181	Notebook 29B - Britain	1954 January 1– 1954 May 1
b. 181	Notebook 30 - Britain	1954 August 1– 1954 December 31
b. 181	Notebook 31 - Britain; Stockholm; Rome; Norway	1955 January 1– 1955 June 30

b. 182	Notebook 32 - Britain; Europe	1955 July 1–1955 December 31
b. 182	Notebook 33 - London; Nigeria; Britain; Stockholm; return to NY	1956 January 1– 1956 July 31
b. 182	Notebook 34 - U.S.A.; writing "More Than Meets the Eye"	1956 August 1– 1956 November 30
b. 182	Notebook 35 - U.S.A on book leave	1956 December 1–1957 August 31
b. 182	Notebook 36 - NY; finished book leave; disc surgery; Guatemala	1957 September 1–1958 March 31
b. 182	Notebook 37 - NY	1958 April 1– 1958 September 30
b. 182	Notebook 38 - U.S.A writing book	1958 October 1– 1958 December 31
b. 182	Notebook 39 - U.S.A writing book	1959 January 1– 1959 June 30
b. 182	Notebook 40 - writing book; leave Moscow	1959 July 1–1959 September 30
b. 182	Notebook 41 - NY; Moscow	1959 October 1– 1959 December 31
b. 182	Notebook 42 - Moscow to NY and return to Moscow	1960 January 1– 1960 February 29
b. 183	Notebook 43 - Moscow; Boston University - honorary degree	1960 March 1– 1960 June 30
b. 183	Notebook 44 - Moscow	1960 July 1–1960 September 30
b. 183	Notebook 45 - Moscow	1960 October 1– 1960 December 31
b. 183	Notebook 46 - Boston; Moscow; San Francisco; Larchmont	1961 January 1– 1961 April 30
b. 183	Notebook 47 - Philippines; NY	1961 May 1–1961 August 31
b. 183	Notebook "Moscow" - (mostly Shelley's): Seth and Misty in Moscow school; trip to Samarkland and Tashkent	circa 1959-1960

b. 183	Notebook 48 - NY; Greenland	1961 September 1–1961 December
b. 183	Notebook 49 - NY; Cape Canaveral	1962 January 1– 1962 May 31
b. 183	Notebook 50 - Samoa; Papee Te; Pago Pago; Tahiti	1962 June 1–1962 June 17
b. 183	Notebook 51 - Moorea; Cuban Missile Crisis; NY	1962 July 18– 1962 November 30
b. 183	Notebook 52 - Travel; West Indies; BMEWS (Ballistic Missile Early Warning System) story; DEW (Distant Early Warning) line; Yucatan	1962 December 1–1963 February 28
b. 18 4	Notebook 53 - Tristan da Cunha	1963 March 1– 1963 June 30
b. 18 4	Notebook "Tristan da Cunha" - research notes	circa 1963
b. 18 4	Notebook 54 - the Balkans	1963 July 1–1963 October 30
b. 18 4	Notebook 55- Kennedy shot; General MacArthur in hospital; Easter Island; Army chopper desert tracks	1963 October 1- 1964 July 31
b. 184	Notebook 56 - the Balkans; Sir Fitzroy Maclean; Guthrie; Muriel Spark; Lippman; Easter Island	1964 August 1– 1964 November 19
b. 184	Notebook 57 - Angel Falls; "Thomas" published	1965 March 1– 1965 December 31
b. 184	Notebook 58 - "The War Book"	1966 January 1– 1966 December 31
b. 184	Notebook 59 - "The Violent Peace"	1967 January 1– 1967 December 31
b. 18 4	Notebook 60 - Vietnam; refugee story; RFK story	1968 January 1– 1968 June 30
b. 18 4	Notebook 61 - Bikini story; Cocoa Beach, FL.; moon shot; leave for Tokyo	1968 July 1–1968 December 31
b. 18 4	Notebook 62 - reassigned to Tokyo again	1969 January 1– 1969 April 30
b. 18 4	Notebook 63 - Japan	1969 May 1–1969 December 31
b. 18 4	Notebook 64 - Japan; Singapore; Hong Kong	1970 January 1– 1970 June 30

b. 185	Notebook 65 - Malaysia; Thailand; Philippines; Hong Kong; Japan	1970 July 1–1970 November 28
b. 185	Notebook 66 - Tokyo; Hong Kong; Singapore; Fiji; Tahiti; Stanford; Connecticut	1971 January 1– 1971 May 31
b. 185	Notebook 67 - Connecticut; Stanford commencement; Cape Cod; NY	1971 June 1–1971 December 31
b. 185	Notebook 68 - NY; Stanford; Rosemary dies; Honolulu; Guam; Saipan; Louisiana	1972 January 1– 1972 June 30
b. 185	Notebook 69 - NY; Maine; Tokyo; Singapore	1972 July 1–1972 December 31
b. 185	Notebook 70 - Singapore; Japan; Philippines; Sabah; POW return; Orangutans	1973 January 1– 1973 June 30
b. 185	Notebook 71 - Singapore; Indonesia; Bali; Hong Kong; Malaysia	1973 July 1–1973 December 23
b. 185	Notebook 72 - Singapore; Malaysia; Vietnam	1974 January 2– 1974 June 26
b. 185	Notebook 73 - Singapore; Malaysia; Turtle story	1974 July 7–1974 December 31
b. 185	Notebook 74 - Singapore (Fall of Saigon)	1975 January 1– 1975 June 9
b. 185	Notebook 75 - Singapore; Malaysia rubber	1975 May 1–1975 October 30
b. 185	Notebook 76 - Singapore; Egypt; Israel; London	1975 November 1–1975 December 31
b. 185	Notebook 77 - U.S.A.; Hommocks; White House - Jimmy Carter	1976 January 1– 1976 June 30
b. 185	Notebook 78 - Democratic Convention; Plains, GA (Shelley's notes)	1976 July 1–1976 December 31
b. 185	Notebook 79 - Kissinger; Clare Booth Luce; Boy at the Met ("Tale of Two Williams"); Asia trip; Misty at Stanford	1977 January 1– 1977 June 30
b. 185	Notebook 80 - Misty graduates / passes Bar; Vasconcellos; Mrs. Macarthur; U2	1977 July 1–1977 December 31
b. 186	Notebook 81 - negotiating China trip; editing exhibit; LIFE begins to publish again; Germany	1978 January 1– 1978 June 30
b. 186	Notebook 82 - China trip	1978 July 1–1978 October 31
b. 186	Notebook 83 - China book	1978 November 1–1978 December 31

b. 186	Notebook 84 - NY; Shelley finishes "Vermilion Bridge"; work on China book; Mexico	1979 January 1– 1979 June 30
b. 186	Notebook 85 - NY	1979 July 1–1979 December 31
b. 186	Notebook 86 - NY	1980 January 1– 1980 June 30
b. 186	Notebook 87 - NY	1980 July 2–1980 December 31
b. 186	Notebook 88 - NY; China; NY	1981 January 1– 1981 June 30
b. 186	Notebook 89 - NY; London; retrospective	1981 July 1–1981 December 31
b. 186	Notebook 90 - NY; Korea	1982 January 1– 1982 June 30
b. 186	Notebook 91 - NY	1982 July 1–1982 December 31
b. 186	Notebook 92 - Larchmont; San Francisco; Retrospective	1983 January 1– 1983 June 30
b. 186	Notebook 93 - Larchmont; Retrospective; Turkey	1983 July 1–1983 December 31
b. 186	Notebook 94 - Larchmont; Retrospective	1984 January 1– 1984 April 30
b. 187	Notebook 95 - Larchmont; Retrospective and book; Martha's vineyard; John Hersey; Moscow (Billy Graham); Estonia; Seth to Moscow	1984 May 1–1984 September 30
b. 187	Notebook 96- Larchmont; Retrospective and book	1984 October 1– 1984 December 30
b. 187	Notebook 97 - Larchmont; Retrospective and book (done); work on retrospective film	1985 January 1– 1985 June 30
b. 187	Notebook 98 - Larchmont; Retrospective; Texas (Amon Carter); Sacramento; Fallen Leaf Lake; Martha's Vineyard; Boston (B.U. show) This notebook is misnumbered as Vol. 97.	1985 July 1–1985 October 31
b. 187	Notebook 99 - Larchmont; planning ICP show	1985 November 1–1985 December 31
b. 187	Notebook 100 - Larchmont; ICP show; Philippines; Sacramento; Honolulu; Gloucester	1986 January 1– 1986 April 30
b. 187	Notebook 101 - Gloucester; Larchmont; San Francisco; Sacramento; Saratoga; Martha's Vineyard	1986 May 1–1986 September 30

b. 187	Notebook 102 - Larchmont; Tokyo; Yokohama	1986 October 1- 1986 December 31
b. 187	Notebook 103 - Larchmont; Sacramento; (Crocker Art Museum show); Honolulu (Marcos Shoot)	1987 January 1– 1987 July 31
b. 187	Notebook 104 - Larchmont; memoir	1987 August 2– 1987 December 31
b. 187	Notebook 105 - Larchmont; memoir; Sacramento	1988 January 1– 1988 June 30
b. 188	Notebook 106 - Larchmont; memoir	1988 July 1–1988 December 29
b. 188	Notebook 107 - Inaugural; medical problems; Judith very sick; Corley dies	1989 January 1– 1989 June 30
b. 188	Notebook 108 - Larchmont; memoir; Judith dies	1989 July 1–1989 December 31
b. 188	Notebook 109 - National Geographic talk; memoir; Imelda in NYC	1990 January 1– 1990 July 31
b. 188	Notebook 110 - Eddie Adams; Sandy stroke; splitting logs	1990 August 1- 1990 December 31
b. 188	Notebook 111 - champagne birthday in office; Steamboat Springs talk	1991 January 1– 1991 July 29
b. 188	Notebook 112 - Perpignan; Japanese screen; Denver show; Vadim calls; San Francisco show	1991 August 1- 1991 December 31
b. 188	Notebook 113 - Annalee; Bill Schuman dies; ICP dinner; LA riots	1992 January 1– 1992 June 30
b. 188	Notebook 114 - Moscow; San Diego	1992 June 1–1992 December 31
b. 188	Notebook 115 - Sandy dies; San Antonio symposium	1993 January 1– 1993 August 31
b. 188	Notebook 116 - memoir; computer trouble	1993 September 1–1993 December 31
b. 189	Notebook 117 - Northridge quake; New England trip	1994 January 1– 1994 July 31
b. 189	Notebook 118 - Larchmont; memoir; Perpignan exhibit; Circle gallery, SoHo; Japan exhibition	1994 August 1– 1994 December 31
b. 189	Notebook 119 - Binswangers; Circle gallery, San Diego; Dimitri Kessel dies; Jeanne MacArthur; Denver	1995 January 1– 1995 April 30

b. 189	Notebook 120 - Costa Mesa show; Tokyo; Elsie dies	1995 May 1–1995 September 30
b. 189	Notebook 121 - Seth in Bangkok; Eddie Adams; Tom Lambert dies	1995 October 1– 1995 December 31
b. 189	Notebook 122 - Larchmont; Circle gallery, San Francisco; Circle gallery, Toronto	1996 January 1– 1996 March 31
b. 189	Notebook 123 - Larchmont; NYC; Life gallery FSA photographs	1996 April 1– 1996 June 30
b. 189	Notebook 124 - photo mentor panel	1996 July 1–1996 October 31
b. 189	Notebook 125 - NY; computer	1996 November 1–1996 December 31
b. 189	Notebook 126 - Del Rey beach; Vadim killed; show in SoHo	1997 January 1– 1997 May 31
b. 189	Notebook 127 - move downstairs	1997 June 1–1997 August 31
b. 189	Notebook 127 (second book) - contains two entries	1997 June 30– 1997 July 2
b. 189	Notebook 128 - Eddie Adams; San Diego	1997 September 1–1997 December 31
b. 189	Notebook 129 - Larchmont; Santa Fe exhibit	1998 January 1– 1998 April 30
b. 190	Notebook 130 - Larchmont; University of Missouri	1998 May 1–1998 December 31
b. 190	Notebook 131 - Larchmont	1999 January 1– 1999 October 18
b. 190	Notebook 131 (second book) - Larchmont	1998 September 10–2000 May 16
Otl	her notebooks and personal papers	1939–2015
b. 191	Address book - "Mydans - Carb"	circa 1980s-1990s
b. 191	Address book - "O - Origional [sic]"	circa 1980s-1990s
b. 191	Two small notebooks, by Shelley Mydans, with 2015 note from daughter	circa 1941; 2015
b. 191	"Gertrude Stein's note to me. France 1944" - Carl Mydans	1944
b. 191	"Original penciled notes at Chapei"	circa 1943

b. 192	"References - ringed books No. 1," binder Contains a copy of "Carl's Summary of his Notebooks Vol. I, 2 through 23."	undated
b. 192	"References - ringed books No. 2," binder Contains a copy of "Carl's Summary of his Notebooks Vol. II, 24 through 69."	undated
b. 193	"References - ringed books No. 3," binder Contains a copy of "Carl's Summary of his Notebooks Vol. II , 70 through 91, including Moscow USSR (not numbered)."	undated
b. 193	"Carl Mydans - A - K," binder	undated
b. 19 4	"Carl Mydans - L - Z," binder	undated
b. 195	"Son, sky, sea, birds in sky, ducks in line over cloudy sea," contact print	undated
b. 195	"No set number - Mydans," contact prints	circa 1964
b. 195	"Shelby's and my holiday trip to west coast by car," contact prints	1939 June
b. 195	"Aircraft jets - B.O.A.C. jet passed in flight, Paris to NY," contact prints	1960 May 21
b. 195	"Signs 1959 Canada - Niagara Falls Motel," contact prints	1959 July
b. 195	"Time, Inc Alfred and Kathy Eisenstredt and Carl Mydans, Martha's Vineyard," contact prints.	1961 August
b. 195	"Bikini, Marshall Islands (before the atomic test)," contact sheets	1946
b. 195	Outtakes Magazine, Issue two	Winter 1992
b. 195	Portrait photographs - "to the office to identify"	undated
b. 195	Photograph of Eddie Adams, Shelley Mydans and Carl Mydans, by Mel Levine	circa 1990s
b. 195	"Carl publications - notes of interest," magazines and clippings	1983–1988
b. 195	Various photographs and manuscript material (<i>3 folders</i>)	1922-1997
b. 195	Clippings, magazines and publications regarding Carl Mydans' career	1983–1997
b. 195	"Carl Mydans: Retrospective of photographs to open at the Amon Carter Museum," negatives	1985
b. 195	Carl Mydans - birthday photographs	undated
b. 195	Time - contact prints, slides and photocopies	circa 1980s
b. 195	"Not life - edited for exhibit, '77," contact prints	circa 1947
	Includes: cormorant fishing, Nagoya junk pile, Nagoya R.R. station, Mikomoto pearls, and Shelley Mydans.	
b. 195	"Life - Cuban Crisis," contact prints	1962
b. 195	Various contact prints - "no set number"	undated

b. 196 (Oversize)	Various magazines, clippings and various material (2 folders)	1985–1994
b. 197	The Violent Peace, layouts	circa 1968
b. 198	Carl Mydans - Return to Bikini and Kili	1968
b. 198	Perpignan	1991
b. 199 (Oversize)	Perpignan	1991
b. 199 (Oversize)	Copies of panels of Time Inc. Exhibition of Texas and set No.1 pictures	undated
b. 200	French medals - Perpignan	1994
b. 200	French Medal of Honor - Perpignan, 1944	1994
b. 201	Commende Majeure du Roussillon, certificate	1994
b. 201	Commende Majeure du Roussillon, medal	1994
b. 201	Commende Majeure du Roussillon, broken wax	1994
b. 202	Missouri Honor Medal for Distinguished Service in Journalism [blue case]	1998
b. 202	Joseph A. Sprague Memorial Award, ring, [brown box]	1986
b. 202	Ordre des Arts et des Lettres, chevalier [white box]	undated
b. 203	Occupation of Japan - tentative layouts, text for first section	undated
b. 203	Photocopies from "The Japanese Reischauer", "Japan", Life library, and "Rising sun".	undated
b. 204 (Oversize)	Occupation of Japan - tentative layouts - section 1: the end of war (4 spreads)	undated
b. 204 (Oversize)	Layouts - section 3: Surrender (4 spreads)	undated
b. 204 (Oversize)	Layouts - section 4: demilitarization (6 spreads)	undated
b. 205 (Oversize)	Occupation of Japan - tentative layouts - section 5: war crimes trial (10 spreads)	undated
b. 205 (Oversize)	Layouts - section 6: economic problems (11 spreads)	undated
b. 205 (Oversize)	Layouts - section 7: SCAP reforms (6 spreads)	undated
b. 205 (Oversize)	Layouts - section 8: political reactions (6 spreads)	undated
b. 205 (Oversize)	Layouts - section 9: rebound, crackdown & cooperation (9 spreads)	undated

b. 205 (Oversize)	Layouts - section 10: Hiroshima (4 spreads)	undated
b. 205 (Oversize)	Layouts - section 11: Fukui earthquake (2 spreads)	undated
b. 205 (Oversize)	Layouts - section 12: American impact (9 spreads)	undated
b. 206	Photocopies of Philippines, pre-War set (2 folders)	undated
b. 207	Box labels: China book	1978 August- 1978 September
b. 207	"China book: China color conversions - 68 negatives (total 132 negatives), envelope no. 1 (1-2)"	1979 January
b. 207	"China book: China color conversions - 64 negatives (total 132 negatives), envelope no. 2 (1-2)"	circa January 1, 1979
b. 207	"China book: 53 copy negatives of China color conversions - most of these used in time"	1978 August
b. 207	"China book: secondary, remade B&W conversion prints rejected prints"	1979 January
b. 207	"China book: conversions not chosen"	1978 August- 1978 September
b. 207	"China book: Time color conversions of pictures that book will use in color"	1978 December 18
b. 208	"This is [sic] worn out address book, replaced by nearly identical book May 1985," address book	1985 May
b. 208	"No.2 Japan," address book	undated
b. 208	"Old addresses and data," address book	undated
b. 208	"People met or involved in life stories," notebook	undated
b. 208	Date book	1999
b.208	Date book	2000
b. 208	Memo books Contains six flip-front memo books, numbered 7 to 12.	undated
b. 209	Date book	1984
b. 209	Date book	1985
b. 209	Date book	1986
b. 209	Date book	1986
b. 209	Date book	1987
b. 209	Date book	1988

b. 209	Date book	1989
b. 209	Date book	1990
b. 209	Date book	1960
b. 209	Date book - travel	1950-1964
b. 209	"Old addresses", address book	undated
b. 209	Camera - notebook	undated
b. 209	"USSR talks," notebook	undated
b. 209	"Camera data," notebook	1990s
b. 209	Overseas address book	1985 June
b. 209	"Professional," notebook	undated
b. 209	"Things Japanese and Asian," notebook	circa 1969-1973
b. 209	Address book	1965
b. 209	Address book	circa 1998
b. 209	Date book	1994-1995
b. 210	"Reference names extracted from daily ringed book"	1988 July 14
b. 210	"Shelley," copy of address book	1982 October 7
b. 210	Address book	circa 1970s
b. 210	"Story suggestions & projects," notebook	undated
L 210		
b. 210	"Singapore," notebook	undated
b. 210	"Singapore," notebook "Old replaced address book"	undated circa 1970s
b. 210	"Old replaced address book"	circa 1970s
b. 210 b. 210	"Old replaced address book" "Addresses," address book	circa 1970s undated
b. 210 b. 210 b. 210	"Old replaced address book" "Addresses," address book Address book	circa 1970s undated 1992
b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210	"Old replaced address book" "Addresses," address book Address book "Addresses," address book	circa 1970s undated 1992 circa 1960s
b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210	"Old replaced address book" "Addresses," address book Address book "Addresses," address book Address book	circa 1970s undated 1992 circa 1960s circa 1990s
b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210	"Old replaced address book" "Addresses," address book Address book "Addresses," address book Address book Address book Address book	circa 1970s undated 1992 circa 1960s circa 1990s 1991
b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210 b. 210	"Old replaced address book" "Addresses," address book Address book "Addresses," address book Address book Address book Date book	circa 1970s undated 1992 circa 1960s circa 1990s 1991 1995

b. 210	"Carl's daily diaries" Contains six date books.	1984–1989
b. 210	Date book	1969
b. 210	Date book	1968
b. 210	Date book	1973
b. 210	Date book	1972
b. 210	Date book	1971
b. 210	Date book	1982
b. 210	Date book	1983
b. 210	Date book	1970
b. 211	Date book	1978
b. 211	Date book	1981
b. 211	Date book	1990
b. 211	Date book	1991
b. 211	Date book	1992
b. 211	Date book	1964
b. 211	Date book	1966
b. 211	Date book	1974
b. 211	Date book	1967
b. 211	Date book	1965
b. 211	Date book	1975
b. 211	Date book	1976
b. 211	Date book	1979
b. 211	Date book	1977
b. 211	Date book	1980
b. 211	Shelley Mydans address book	circa 1940
b. 211	Shelley Mydans address book	circa 1950s
b. 211	Shelley Mydans date books	1966–1970
b. 211	Shelley Mydans date books	1971–1975
b. 211	Shelley Mydans date books	1976–1980

b. 211	Shelley Mydans date books	1981–1985
b. 211	Shelley Mydans date books	1986-1990
Slides		1968
b. 212	"Bikini," slides (5 slide containers)	1968
b. 212	"Bikini: Coconut Crabs," slides	1968
b. 212	"Bikini: Eneu: Assembly Island," slides	1968
b. 212	"Eneu Island, Bomb Assembly," slides	1968
b. 212	"Bikini: Geiger Counter," slides	1968
b. 212	"Return to Bikini: Geiger Counter," slides	1968
b. 213	"Return to Bikini: General Scenes," slides	1968
b. 213	"Return to Bikini: General," slides (2 slide containers)	1968
b. 213	"Kili: King Juda's Grave - Burial of 6 yr. old boy," slides	1968
b. 213	"Kili: People," slides (5 slide containers)	1968
b. 214	"Kili: People," slides	1968
b. 214	"Kili: Preparing the pig and the night party," slides	1968
b. 214	"Kili: village scenes," slides	1968
b. 214	"Kili: Visit on Bikini trip," slides (2 slide containers)	1968

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Preferred Titles

Life (Chicago, Ill.)

Subjects

Authors, American -- 20th Century -- Archives Journalists -- United States -- Archives Photojournalism War correspondents -- United States --Archives War photography Women authors World War, 1939-1945 -- Photography

Geographic Names

Asia -- Pictorial works China -- Description and travel China -- Pictorial works Hong Kong (China) -- Pictorial works India -- Pictorial works Indonesia -- Pictorial works Japan -- Description and travel Japan -- Pictorial works Korea -- Pictorial works Malaysia -- Pictorial works Mexico -- Pictorial works **Philippines -- Pictorial works** Russia -- Pictorial works Singapore -- Pictorial works Thailand -- Pictorial works Tristan da Cunha -- Pictorial works Turkey -- Pictorial works United States -- Pictorial works Vietnam -- Pictorial works

Genres / Formats

Audiocassettes -- 20th Century Audiovisual materials Negatives (photographic) -- 20th Century Photographic prints -- 20th Century Photographs -- 20th Century Slides (photographs) -- 20th Century Sound recordings -- 20th Century

Occupations

Journalists -- United States -- 20th Century Photojournalists -- United States -- 20th Century War correspondents -- United States -- 20th Century

Names

Eisenstaedt, Alfred, 1898-1995 Mydans, Carl, 1907-2004 Mydans, Shelley Smith

Corporate Bodies

Black Star (Picture agency) United States. Farm Security Administration

Contributors

Mydans, Carl, 1907-2004 Mydans, Shelley Smith